Alaska Board of Massage Therapists -June 2022 Regular

Board Meeting

Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
State Office Building, Juneau, Alaska

Jun 16, 2022 9:00 AM - Jun 17, 2022 4:00 PM AKDT

Table of Contents

1. ROII Call 9:00 - 9:05.......ccciierieiririnirnieisssssessssssssssssass s s s s sssssas s s sn s s ssssn s sasssnesnessassnasssnses 4
MAS Roster_Redacted.pdf...........cooiiiiiiiiiieeee e 4
2. ReVieW/APProve AGeNda.........cocceereirammssssnsssmssssssssssssssnssssssasssssssassssssnsssssssssssnns snssassssnsnnssss 5
Alaska_Board_of Massage_Therapists_-June_2022_Draft.pdf........cc.cccovriiiiiiiiniiieenncnnen. 5

3. Ethics Review/Disclosure

4. Discussion of minutes going forward

5. Best way to distribute information on CE requirements

How to get information out to licensees about CE requirements to avoid mistakes, late CE,
etc. causing an abundance of expense to the program due to investigative/paralegal referrals.

6. Masking requirements
7. Credentials based licensing and AS 08.61.020(5) . Deciding which states are

equivalent to speed liCeNSING......ccccciiiieiiiniiiiini e s s as 7

The quoted statute says "determine which state have educational and licensing requirements
equivalent to the requirements of this state;" AS 08.61.040 (9)(A) - Licensure by credentials
states "licensed to practice massage therapy in another state or country that has licensing
requirements substantially equal to or greater than the requirements of this state;" Incoming
license verifications almost never have the requested second page showing verified hours,
exam completion, etc. Other states most often will not provide that information to Division,
which requires the applicant providing transcripts/MBLex scores, etc.leading to delays.  If
the board were to pre-determine which states meet the Alaska education and exam
requirements, a license by credentials application could be streamlined for the applicant,
board and licensing examiner, without extra delays.

FSMTB- AMENDED-State Curriculum and Approved School Requirements (January

20719).PAF ettt ettt h ettt ne e e b et ne e e e nn e e e nes 7
FSMTB-State Licensure Requirements - Endorsement (January 2019).pdf..................... 22

8. Break

9. Discussion of cleaning up 12 AAC 79.210 to avoid date confusion..........cccceeecurriennnns 29

In the previous meeting the board voted to remove the requirement that CE not be required



during the concluding license period. In addition to this regulation project, does the board
want to deal with outdated and confusing "grandfathered" regs ? (On or before July 1,
2015...0n or before...on or after.... ) to clarify what the requirements are now, since all the
dates are now past.

T2 AAC 79.210. P .ttt e s e sae e sre e e snnesnnenree s 29
10. DiviSion Update........ccceriiiieiineiii i ne s sss s sss s s s an s s sssn s s ns e sasann sans 30
MAS FY22 3rd QU paf.. ..ot s 30

11. Pre-flight education to review needed remedial hours for credentials/exam or

alternate route (rolfing) licenses?

Concerns about how a pre-review can work to advise applicants about what is needed to
complete remedial education if less than 625 hours or how many hours to accept from
"non-massage" schools (i.e. rolfers seeking licensure).

12. Lunch
13. Public Comment

14. Investigations

A. Investigative RepOrt.........ccuveieiiiiierter s s 32
MAS Investigative Report 6.16.2022.pdf...........ccceerierniirieinceeeeeeeee e 32
B. Board investigations training...........cccerrveiiricnnrnnnnnisenn s s s 34

Training facilitated by Investigator Michele Hearn

Investigative Process for Public 4.28.2021.pPtX.......ceievieereiieieireereeseeee e 34

C. EXECULIVE SESSION.....cciiiiiiiiiinnini i e s s s a s sn e a e an e s 57

EXECUTIVE SESSION MOTION.PAf......cciiiiiiieieieiieite et 57

15. Issuing licenses before background check is returned ..........ccccoerieirriccensiscennnnne 58

Statute - Fingerprinting.pdf..........cooiiiiiii 58

16. Random Audit ProCeSS.......cccirrremririissssnnnssiisssssssnssssssssssnssmsssssssssssssssssssansnssssssssansnsanssns 59

Random Audit proCesS.paf............uiieiieiiiieie e e e ae s 59

CE Audit Application Review Guide - draft.pdf..........cccccvriiiriiiiiiini e 60
17. Day 1 Adjourn 4:30 p.m.

18. Day 2 Convene 9:00 a.m. Roll Call..........iiiiiiiiemriinisssenre s ess s s s sssnsssssans 64

MAS Roster_Redacted.pdf............cooiiiiiiiiei e 64

19. Board consideration of hardship exemptions for CE

20. ANNUAl REPOIt PrOCESS....ccciieurierisissssnnssisssssnsnnssssssssssssasssssssssnssssssssssssssnsssssssnnsassassssnsanes 65
TEMPLATE_AnnualReport_2022.pdf..........coooiueiiiiiiieeeeiieeeeeece e s 65
MASANNUAIREPOM2021.pAF ... et e e ee e e e e aeas 82

21. Application Review Process/Reviewing Board Member roles...........cccccervvriecerscnnnnne 97

Review purpose of reviewing board member and roles - possible practice applications to
review. 2 applications, 2 CE reviews



Credentials Application Review Guide - draft.pdf.............cooieeieiiiiiieiceee e, 97

Examination Application Review Guide - draft.pdf...........cccoeiiiiiiiiie e, 99
MAS = EXGM = ACC.PAf ...ttt ree s e e e st e s e ee e s sbaaaeeeesesaaaaeeeeennren 102
CE Audit Application Review Guide - draft.pdf.............cooooieerioeieeeeee e 123
MAS - NCBTMB - Examination.pdf.............ooiieiooiiieeieecceeee e e e 127
MAS - Credentials - Education.pdf..........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiniiicies e 168
MAS - Credentials - Failure to Disclose.pdf...........ccceeeeeieiiieiiccrceeee e 188
MAS - RanNdom AUdit.pdf..........oooiiiiieiiei et e e e e e s e snraeaee e e e nnnes 214

22. Application Review

A. JW 107435 reinstatement..............cooeeieieiiiccicccceeseereeerserserreenee e e s ee e s sns s e s s sn s ennnes 217

This application was originally tabled due to a lack of clarity about whether the CE
provider was an approved provider.

MAS_-_Jie_Wang_-_107435_-_Reinstatement_Results.pdf...........cccccooriirireieeniee 217

B. Tabled random Audit = C.C-Bh........oomiiiere e 222
Tabled audit Clark-Berry Chloe 101841.pdf..........covieevierieireeeee e 222

23. SB 21 Regulations Progress........cccueeririerisisssnsssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssssssssnses 238

Please note and remind the board that the comment period for this project closed at 4:30
p.m. on June 7th ; therefore, the board may not consider any comments received after that
deadline.

Public Comment Received.pdf...........c.uueiiiiiiiiiii et e e s aeae e e e an 238
Certification Order.pdf............ooo i st 239
MAS NOtICE-0522.pdf....... .ot e s e 240

24. Massage school education requirements reg project progress

25, CE during concluding period reg project progress

See Day 1 item 9. More discussion needed?

26. FAQ PACKEL FOVIBW.....cciueereeriinisinensssnssssnsssnssssessssnsssansssnsssssnsssansssnnssssssssnsssnsssssesssnnasen 244
FAQ RE-WHItE.AOCX. ... . ceiueieiiieeieeeiee ettt e et e se e e e sne e sre s s e e smneeennennnee 244

27. Day 2 Lunch

28. Administrative Business

A. Review Previous Task List

B. COrreSPONAENCE......ccetiiiiiiinniieiiisisssnssnssssssssssssssss s sssansssssssassnnssnssssssnsansesssssnnansnans 257
Complaint for the meeting - correspodance.pdf............ccceiiiiiiicieiiiseeee e 257
Question about eastern healing and licensure required..pdf...........ccccooiiiiiniennne. 260

29. Adjourn



Boards and Commissions Roster — Mike Dunleavy https://gov.alaska.gov/services/boards-and-commissions/roster/?board=273

Office of Governor

MIKE DUNLEAVY
You are here: Home / Services / Boards and Commissions / Roster

Roster

Board of Massage Therapists

NAME APPOINTED REAPPOINTED EXPIRES
Endle, Julie (Palmer) 01/22/2019 03/01/2021 03/01/2025
Public
Motz, Jill (wasilla) 01/23/2017 03/01/2018 03/01/2022

Licensed Massage Therapist

I —— I I
|
Shew, Kelli (Chugiak) 02/24/2022 03/01/2025

Licensed Massage Therapist

Tri, Kristin (Eagle River) 03/02/2020 03/01/2024
Licensed Massage Therapist

Board Fact Sheet

1ofl 5/3/2022, 8:09 AM



Meeting

Alaska Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Jun 16, 2022 at 9:00 AM AKDT to Jun 17, 2022 at 4:00 PM AKDT
State Office Building, Juneau, Alaska

Meeting Details:

Alaska Board of Massage Therapists -June 2022 Regular Board

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89337860618?pwd=b3ZpeXhkQmo3M3g5RXZaNEcwaVpgdz09, 1 408 638

0968
Meeting ID: 893 3786 0618
Passcode: 525941

Agenda

June 16, 2022

. Roll Call 9:00 - 9:05

. Review/Approve Agenda

. Ethics Review/Disclosure

. Discussion of minutes going forward

. Best way to distribute information on CE requirements

. Masking requirements

N o A WN =

speed licensing.
8. Break
9. Discussion of cleaning up 12 AAC 79.210 to avoid date confusion.

10. Division Update

Presenter: Melissa Dumas

9:00 AM
9:05 AM
9:10 AM
9:20 AM
9:30 AM
9:45 AM

. Credentials based licensing and AS 08.61.020(5) . Deciding which states are equivalent to

10:00 AM
10:30 AM
10:40 AM
11:00 AM

11. Pre-flight education to review needed remedial hours for credentials/exam or alternate

route (rolfing) licenses?
12. Lunch

13. Public Comment
14. Investigations

A. Investigative Report
B. Board investigations training

11:30 AM
12:00 PM
1:00 PM

1:15 PM
1:25 PM



15.
16.

17.

C. Executive session
Issuing licenses before background check is returned

Random Audit process

Day 1 Adjourn 4:30 p.m.

June 17, 2022

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.

23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.

29.

Day 2 Convene 9:00 a.m. Roll Call

Board consideration of hardship exemptions for CE

Annual Report process

Application Review Process/Reviewing Board Member roles
Application Review

A. J.W 107435 reinstatement
B. Tabled random Audit - C.C-B
SB 21 Regulations Progress

Massage school education requirements reg project progress
CE during concluding period reg project progress

Website FAQ review

Day 2 Lunch

Administrative Business

A. Review/ Approve Minutes
B. Review Previous Task List
C. Correspondence

Adjourn

1:40 PM
3:10PM

3:55PM

4:30 PM

9:00 AM
9:05 AM
9:35 AM
9:50 AM
10:35 AM

11:30 AM
11:55 AM

12:05 PM
1:05PM

2:05 PM
2:15PM
2:20 PM



6102 Gz Aienuep

"S8|1U PIBOQ )M SOUBPICOI. Ul 8INSUSOI|

(G10Z) 90€-98-L1$ “uuy 8poQ iy

Juswyedep ayj Aq paoidde se sjosiqns pajejal Jo sinoy (Gz) aAy-Auam (9)
pue ‘solyje |euoissajoud

pue ‘Juswabeuew ssauisng ‘me| Adeiayy abessew Jo sinoy (z) aAy-Auam] (g)
{05u00 UoROdJUI pue susIbAY Jo sinoy (Z) aAy-Ausm] (¢)

‘kdesayjolay pue ‘Adesayjosnoa)e ‘AdessyolpAy Jo sinoy (z) aay-Auam] (g)
‘anbjuyoa} Jo sinoy (Gzz) aAy-Auam paipuny om| ()

‘Adeiay) abessew 0} suoieoIpuIBL)UOD

pue ‘A6ojoyjed ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue jo sinoy (G/ 1) aAy-Auanas paspuny auQ (1)
sjoelgns Buimo|oy

8y} Jo Buysisuod syjuow (f) Jnoj UBY} JOMB} JOU JO WIS} B JBAO UOJONJIsu|
WooISSe-Ul JO

sinoy (0QS) peIpuny aAly By} Jamay Jou Jo BuljsiSuod wnjndind B SMOj|0) [00YoS

J0 3)eoyINa0 e pajuelb aq pue pieog Aq panoidde aq Jsnw sjooyds | 8y} 4 Joasay) ainsuadl| Joj apiaoid pue [00yos ay) Ajipad Aew Juswyedap ay] (d) 008 asuaoI Sesueyly
“uoljeanp3 4o juswpedaq L02GL-vd
ay} Aq paziubooas fouabe ue Aq uoeonpa Adelay) abessew Jayo "pajs!| sjuawanbal wnnoLIN ON 'Jo0Yos
0} pajipalode ale Jey) sjooyds sanoidde pue sazjuboosl pieog aje)s | paziubooal pieog e Je uogonsjsul pasiaiadns JO SINOY [BOIUO PUB WOOISSEIO 00/ - 002 8su8017 euozuy
(6) ‘(%) ‘(v)(2) 00L°6L OWV 2L
‘(6102 ‘L AInp uo sunoy z o} Butonpal) suonnesald
uoneonp3 [esianlun pue suaboyyed auioq poojq ui uoeonpa Ajajes Jo sinoy ¢ -
A1epuooas)sod uo uoissiuwo) exsely 8y} 0} jusjennb3 -ejels uonedyIad ¥dO -
¥1NOD -euoieN ‘payoads asimuayjo
:sajouabe Buiieyuapaio/bunipaiooe Jjou wnjnowng *(610Z ‘1 AInp uo Gzg 0y Buiseasour) jooyos Adelayy abessew
Bumojio} 8y} Jo auo Aq paziubooal aq Jsnw s|0oydS pancidde ue woyy yom [ed1ul|0 pue uojonssul pasiaiadns ssejo-ul Jo sinoy 0G| 00S (1LW7) esuson By se|y
L0-€-X-¢€G 1 8p0Q "UILpY "ElY
"looyos 8y} Aq pauluLIB}ep 8q 0} SOAISIS JO SIN0Y 01 =
pue ‘so1yie [euoissajoud pue ‘uoljeyosnsal
Areuow ndoipseo ‘pie jsuy ‘AdesayjoipAy ‘ssauisng apnjoul 0} SINOY G =
‘abessew pasinadns Jo sinoy
0G JO wnwiuiw e apnjoul o} ‘saiepow Adesay) yonoy pajejal pue ‘Adelsyy
abessew Jo suoiouysipesuod ay) ‘Adeay) abessew o1seq Jo sinoy oGz =
XASe"9aSUs0]|/SN'[E"9Je}S PGYI[E MWW /:dNY ABojoyjed 40 SINOH O =
:9)ISqOM 8} UO 9jqejieAe S| sjooyds panoidde pieoq Jo jsi ‘|ooyos ay}
JO uoyasosIp 8y} Je swisjsAs Apoq Jayjo ssalppe 0} sinoy ¢ Bujuiewas ay) yum
*9|NJ Ul YHoJ Jos sjuswialinbal Jeaw jsnw ‘waysAs snoA1au Jo sinoy (), pue ‘wajsAs Aoje|nould Jo sinoy () ‘ABojos)so Jo
pue Adeiay} abessew jo pieoq ay) woyy [eaoidde Joj Aidde ysnw sjooyds | sinoy G| ‘ABojoAw Jo sinoy G¢ apnjoul 0} ABojoisAyd pue Awojeue jo sinoy oo = 059 (1LW7) esuson eweqe)y
SINOH
§j00yog panoiddy §uswa1inbay wn[nowng [efu| uogeanp3 uopeubisaq SelS

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng




6102 Gz Aienuep

'SUOEOIPUIEIIUOD PUE ME| SIyJe JO SN0y Gz P

‘Adesay) abesseuw Jo pjay sy} Ul S8SIN0O SIS JO SINOY G/ “0
‘Adeiay) y1omApoq Jo abessew Jo A10ay) pue anbjuyos) Jo sinoy gos °q
‘ABojoisAyd pue Awojeue jo sinoy 0oL e

:UBL) SS8| OU JO WIN|NILIND B apnjoul jsnw Bulues

1o weuboud Jo jooyos ay) ‘Adesay) yiomApoq Jo abessew jo weiboid paroidde (z 1o11)
Z (e)-80€S § ¥Z oL "wnjnowno Ue uf juapnjs e se Jo ‘sjsidesoy) yiomApoq Jo abessew sules) 4olym 0oyos | 0g :ZJaIL | uoledye) YO
wnwiuiw palinbai ayy Bussw [eacidde pieoq aaieoal Jsnw $jooyds B Ul Juapnjs e se Apnjs sseo-ul pasiaiadns Jo sinoy oG pejejdwoo seH (z) | 006 :L 48l | () Je11) asuson aleme|a(q
4902-028 'uuy ‘jejs "ue9 ‘uuo)
YLINOD Aq payipaiooe 1o ‘payioads winjnolINd O , Juasaid Jojonujsul
uoljeanp3 Jo Juswipedaq SN peziuboaal Aousbe ue Jayye Aq pajipalooe 8} YIM SInOY WOOISSEP (00G) palpuny aAl UBY) SS8| Jou JO ApN)s JO 8sInod B,
sem pue gLgON Aq paubisse 8pod [00Yds JusLnd B pjoy Jsnul 00YdS 008 8suan Jndljosuu0)
(g) 9 eny
"95Ud9)| JuaLnd pue pileA e Buipjoy jsidesay) abessew e Jo uoisiniadns ajelpawwi
auy} 1apun Ajuo Adeiay) abessew aooeld Aew sjsidelay) abessew juapnig
(g) z ainy
uoyeanp3 ‘looyos
Jo yuaswyedaq sn 8y} Aq paysiignd Aouabe Buiypaiooe paziuboosl abessew panoidde ue wouy 3IOM [B21Ul[0 PUB XI0M 8SIN09 JO SsInoy (B0} (00S)
Ajjeuoijeu e Aq pa}ipaiode si jey) weiboid uoyeonpa Adelay) abessew vy |  paipuny aAy jses) je pajadwod A|injssaoons aAey Jsnw aInsuadl| 1o juedydde uy
-10- swa)shg a69)j09 Ayunwwon
0pe10]0) 8y} Aq payiueo weiboid [euoeonpa Adesay) abessew v £04-G'GE-ZLS JBIS N8y 010D
-10- §|00Y0S [euonednod) pue sjeAld |ooyos abessew paroidde ue wouj }IOM [BJJUID PUB }IOM 3SIN0D
JO uoISINg Y} woyy [eaoidde Jo 8jedyIHad plieA SABY JSNW [00YS JO SIn0OY [B]0} paIpuny aAY }ses) Je Jo sisisuod jey) weiboird Adesay) abessew v 005 asuaoI 0pelo|o)
810¢/22re
8Aljoay g pue panoiddy ‘sjooyog Jo [eroiddy Joj Sainpeaoid pue seidijod O LNYD
SOIYJd pue ssauisng Josinoy gl =
aualbAy pue yyeayjosinoyg =
SUOIJEOIPUIRIJUOD JOSINOY §] =
KBojoisAyd pue Awojeue josinoy 49 =
:idde |leys Bumojjo} auy ‘sinoy pasinadns 001 aYJO (B) 3§
'P09% (90% 40)dey))
'solye
pue ssauisnq pue ‘ausifAy pue yjeay ‘suonealpuresjuod ‘ABojoisyd pue Awojeue
SSaIppe [[eYS UOKONJJSUI JO SINOY (0} JO Wnwiuiw B ‘sinoy 00s au} JO (V)
/S]00UDS/DI0 OJWE Y MMM/-SANY 'S|IS pue abpapmouy| juapnjs Jo Juswssasse |ooyds ajeudoidde sajerodiooul
:9)1sqam uo a|qejiene 1NVD Aq peaoidde Ajuaund | jey} ‘Jusieainba yun yipaid ay} Jo ‘sinoy QG 40 wnwiuiw e Buiejo} syoslgns pajejel uoneoyHa)
$|00Y9s JO JSI7 "Iddg Pue O LNV Uioq Aq panoidde aq Jsnw s|ooyds pue afessew uj ejnolINd ay) pajejdwod Ajjnyssaoons sey jueoyidde ay) (g) 005 Azejunjop ejwoye)

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng




6102 Gz Aienuep

:818Y puno} sj0oyos

104 "UORONJ}SUI UO-SpuBY pasiriadns pue LWO0ISSe|d pasiAiedns JO sInoy
%0[0 €30} (00S) PAIPUNY-SAY JO WININOUIND WNWIUIW & dAeY jsnw weiboid ay)

panoidde Jo Jsi| Juann) ‘preog ayy Aq panoidde aq jsnw sjo0oyos ‘weiboud uoneonpa Adelsay) abessew paziubooal pieog e1610a<) e aq 0} JaplIo u| 005 asuso elbioag
£002€-/8v9 'Y 'uuy 8pog ‘ulwpy ‘14
4 $10.13 [e2Ipay
€ uoyeanp3 Saiv/AlH
14 SOIY13 [BUOISS®JOId
oL S$3|Ny pue sme- eplioj4
Gl AdesayjoipAH Jo onoeld pue Aoay |
Gl ssauisng
9. Soll[epoN pallly
6cl wnoyoeld [eaulo
00} KiojsiH pue Aioay | abessepy oiseq
oSl AbBojoisAyd pue Awojeuy
SINOH WOOISSE) APNS JO 851N0)
) 99M Jepua|ed Jad SInoy WOOISSe|d (0§ UBY) di0w ou pue Aep
:9)ISqam J1ay) uo punoy Jad s1noy WoolIsSe|d 9 UBY) a10W OU Jo djel ay) Je pajadwod ‘mojaq pajsi| sinoy
aq ueo sjooyos panoidde Jo )si| e ‘pancidde-pieog aq jsnw sjooyds WOOISSE(D (0G dY} ‘Wnwiulw & Je ‘sapnjoul Jey} Apnjs Jo asinod e Jayo (9)(1) 005 asuaol] eplol4
22062 v'206.8 L) W 'sBey uny 0°q
SOIUIo [euOISSJ0Id Ul Bq [feys SINOY BU} JO € eS| Jy =
P
181y pue (Yd49) uoneyasnsal Areuowndoipieo ‘ebesseuw Jo suonealpuleuod
‘auaIBfAy pue yyeay ‘saonoeid ssauisnqg ‘solyie [euoissajoid o) pajiwi| jou
Inq Buipnjoul 10m 8SIn02 pajejal Aleuonalosip se [|om se ‘aonoeld pue Aioay)
Kdeiay) abessew ui sinoy Jo Auofew e apnjoul |eys sinoy 00 buluewas ay) =
‘KBojoisauny pue ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue sinoy oo =
Jo
wnwiuiw e z'z0G. ss Aq paainbai Bujuies ssejo-ul Jo sinoy 00G Wnwiuiw ay} JO
'Y LNOD Aq uojeyipaiooe [euopippe ue
8ARY OSfe Jsnw $j00ydg “aje)s Jayjoue Jo Aoyine Buisusdl) feuoyeanps 2'206.8 L1 W 'sboy ‘uny 0°Q
ay} Aq ‘pureog 8y} Jo UoKeIOSIp AU} J8 ‘10 ‘uoissiwwo?) Buisuaol “Buiures eiquinjo)
[euoieanp3 elquinjog 4o Jousiq 8y} Aq pasusol| 8q jsnw Sjooydg $5€]0-Ul JO sInoy (00G) PRIPUNY BAY JO Wnwiulw & paje|dwioo Ajinysseong 008 asuson jojousig

606585 UL "uuy 8poQ ‘o

SUOIJEDIPUIBLJUOD PUB M| ‘SOIYJ JOSINOY GZ =

afessew Jo pjay) ul S9SINC0 SAOSIS JOSINOY G, =

anbiuyoa) pue Aioayjjosinoy oyl =

AbojoisAyd pue Awojeue sinoy g9 =

:Buipnjoul

‘abessew Jo Apnjs sseo-ul pasiuadns Jo 851009 noy OO¢ paje|dwod seH

80€S § ¥2 1L "uuy 8poQ ‘fed

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng




6102 Gz Aienuep

ol

*gjnJ u|
p1eoq 8y} Aq YHo} Jos LSO wnwiulw jeaw jsnw sweibord paroiddy

"SUOREIUNWLIOD pue sdiysuoneel
annadessy) ‘Aysapow pue Buidesp Buipniou spiepuejs [euoissajoid ‘abessew
Jo saiy[eBa| pue ssauisnq ‘so1}e ‘UOHEIUBLINIOP ‘UOHIR|I0D Bjep Jusljd
‘fi0js1y ‘solueyoaw Apoq ‘suoinesald |esIaAIuN ‘S)yauaq ‘SUOIBOIPUIBUOD) =
8oljoeld pue anbiuyos) ‘A1oay) abessey =
KBojoisaury % ABojoyied ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeuy =
:MOj2q UMOUS Se (}0alqns Yoes uj sInoy uo juswalinbal
0U JnQ) WNNOLING palinbay *UoloONJSUl UO-SpuBY pasiAadns pue WooIsse|d
pasiaiadns JO SINOY }IPald Ul Jus|eAInba syl 10 SIN0Y %00[0 (09 JO WnwiuIw

asusor

stouti|

"UOIJEINP3 JO PIEOG BJE}S OYEP| BU) UM paajsiBal 8q Jsnu S100YIS

009°L0°£Z ¥ 1 8pOQ “ULpY oyep|

HOM [BO1UNID 8q jsnwisInoy QL) =

SOIY}® PUB SSBUISNQ Ul SINOY GZ =

ABojoyed ur sinoy oy =

KBojoisaury pue ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awoyeue Buipnioul ‘swajshs Apoq ul SInOY Gz| =
‘uojeoljdde pue A10ay) ‘Juswissasse yiomApoq pue abessew ul sinoy oz =
Som

1UI[O pUB }I0MasIN0I JO sInoY pasiuadns ssejo-ul (00G) paipuny Al JO wiNwWIUIW

asusor

oyep|

‘sjnjisul jloy
8y 10 ‘V1NY ‘uoneanp3 jo juswyedsq Aq panoidde aq jsnuw sjooyos

818918 Y 89p0) ‘MeH
Buiyes jooyos
e U Jayoes) e Jo uoisiuadns ay) Japun Bujuies} abessew |eojoeld Jo sinoy Oz =
abessew Jo uoljessuowap pue A1osy} Jo sinoy oo =
‘ABojoisauy [einjonus pue ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue Jo sinoy g =
:Buimoy| 0} ay} ulejuo9 ||eys j0oyos abessew ay} Jo wnnaInd ay] (q)
‘weiboud Bujuiesy uoyeyosnsal
Kieuow|ndoipied e a)e|dwod A||nyssadans |[eys Juapnis au} ‘uoljippe uj
'sInoy AJusAas palpuny 8AY UBY) $S8] Jou JO }sisuoo [leys welboid yuapnis ay] (e)

0.8

asusor

emeH

10-8-65€§ 'sboy B  ‘dwo) &9
‘a00eld U0 Juspnjs
pasinadns Ul 8q jsnw SInoy 0OS [B10} 8Y} JO 09 UBY) S10W OU Jnq G ISed| )Y =
SOIU}a Ul 9 1SB9| Je UM ‘Sseulsnq pue solyje ul sinoy gl =
"SUORIIUNWWOD pue sdiysuoljejal onadesay)
‘fysapow ‘Buidesp Buipnoul spiepue)s euoissajold ‘abessew Jo salyebs
pue ‘uofejusWINOop ‘Uo1}0a||09 Blep Jualld ‘Alojsiy abessew ‘sojueyosu
Apoq ‘suopnesaid [esIaAIUN ‘S}yaUSq ‘SUOREIIPUIBIIUCD JO SINOY GZ| =
ao1poeld pue anbiuyos) ‘A1o0ay) Adelayy abessew ul sinoy oz =
AbBojoyjed jo sinoy o =
AbBojoisaury @ ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue jo sinoy Gz =
'SMOJ|0} SE 818 SINOY palinbal wnuwuIW 8y} pue SaIAIoe
pue Jajjew Joalqns palinbal wnwiuiw 8y "s|qejieAe Ajgjeipawiwi pue payienb
‘a)is-uo AjieaisAyd st Josinsadns ay) sueaw ,pasiaiadns, ‘ajni sty Jo sasodind

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 Gz Aienuep

Ll

080:Z% ‘B "uupy AX 10Z Ul preog auj Aq o} jes sjuswalnbal
J9aw pue uoneoldde ue ywqns jsnw weiboid paroidde-pieoq, v

8666068 ‘UUY 1S “nay “AY

‘preoq

ay) £q panoidde weiboid Buiuiesy Adessyy abessew e ul uononuysul pasiaiedns
Jo sinoy (009) paipuny Xs Jo wnwiuiw e jo Bupsisuod Apnjs jo asinod e

asusor

Ayonjuay

uopenboy
9elS ON

sesuey

"8|NJ Ul YUO} J8s Ssjuswalinbal pieoq Jeaw JSnw WnjnoLLNg [00Yog

2102/22/8 Peiep VION ‘08820 Oy emo|

Aq pepuswe se ‘p'z¢ L-Gp9 1 8p0D “UILPY EMO|

‘weiboud Jnoy 9 & Jo sinoy

021 paaoxa jou |leys wnojoesd [eojuyo ay ] “AbojoisAyd pue Awojeue ul sinoy 001
JO wnwiuiw € 8 [|w SIN0Y (0Z SIY Ul papnjou] ‘wnapoeld [ealuo ay Bujuuibaq
pue 21jqnd ay} 0} saoinies Buipiroid 0 Jolud Juswijeal) Joj SUOHERIIPUIBL)UOD

PpUB SUOJEIIPUl SAPN[OU| Jey) Juawssasse pue afiessew Jo sjejusuepuny

JO SEal. JUBJUOD BY} Ul }I0M8SIN0 JO SINOY (0Z 1ses| 1 839|dwoo |[eys sjuapnis

£C€1-Gy9 18p0Q ‘ulwpy emo|

aonoeld pue A10ay) ajfysa)| Ay)eay pue SSaujiop =

Juswabeuew ssauisng =

SOIYJS pUB ME| EMO| =

uoijejiues pue uouanaid Ainfur ‘o5u0o uondajul Ul S||NS pue ABojoyled =
ABojoisaury =

KbBojoisAyd pue Awojeuy =

aojoeid pue 10y} [e1ajel 10 YedH =

9o5j0e1d pue Ai0ay} UoEIUNWWOD Judl) =

saidesay ylomApoq pue abessew Jo uojeslidde [eolu) =

Adesay) abessew Jo s|ejuswepuny =

‘seale

Jusjuod Bumoy|o} aY) 0} payLul| 8 Jou Jnq apnjoul |[BYs WwnnaLLnd paroidde uy

£:0261§ uuy 8poQ emo|
"uoljonjsul dlwapeoe pasiuadns Jo 1IN0y (09 JO Wnwiuiw
e sey Jey) |ooyos panoidde-pieoq e woyy pajenpelb aaey eys yuesidde ay |

009

asusor

87 12-GCH#IS TSIV L0Z/SMe/BATe[SIBa]/A0D Ur e By//-apy

‘[19UNCO UORBAOUU 80J0J}IOM B)e)s 8y} Aq

paypaiooe si pue swelboid 1o sjooyos Adelay) abessew BuiyeinBas yym
pabieyd Juswuianob Jo Aouabe [euoyeu Jo ‘leuoibal ‘ajejs yym Buipueys
poob ul g jsnw 00ydS Jey} saloads Z-4-8' |-Gz BpOY euelpy|

¢-€-} 8p0Q upy ‘pul /8

‘paysy| si

wnnowIng oyoads oN “Adesayy abessew uo uoKoNISUI UO-SPUBY PUB WOO0ISSE|D
pasiasadns Jo sinoy (00G) palpuny aAy Jses| Je sainbai ey weiboud Jo jooyos
Kdeiayy abessew e pajo|dwod A||njssaoons aAeY Jsnw UOIEILIHad 10} sjuedljddy

(eansuso)|
ym
BAI03)8
‘081 me
l|qnd 8102
euelpu| Jad
s1Y 629)
005

(uonebinwoid
a|n1 Jaye shep
€81 8AIORYe
8q 0} aINSU0Y|)
;Uoljeayia)

euelpu|

02'¥8ZL§ 89 1 9pOQ “UIpY ‘i

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 Gz Aienuep

‘enbiuyda (i)
‘Kioay) Adeiayy abesseyy (1)
:ul sanoy Jo Ajuofew e apnjoul |leys sinoy 0os Buluiewar ay) (q)
pue ABojoisaury (1)
pue ‘ABojoyed (1)

‘ABojoisAud (i)
‘Awojeuy () 009:zaIL
Jo Js1su0o [leys sinoy 00} Jses| 3y (e) Jpaio
:eydeyo siy Jo ()9 pue ‘g abajj00
‘pieog ay} Aq panoidde weiboid abessew e Jo ‘L) ‘(8)v0" uonenBay ul pasinbai Buuiel} wooissed sinoy 09 wnwiuiw ayy o (1) 09 % | 1eysiboy iz sa1)
-0} § ul pauyap se uojeonpa Jaybiy Jo SUORNYISUI 8G JBUYS UED $00YIS Bujuies| woosssely | 009:) Jo1L | 8susor:| il puejAiep
€§ 'y 8p00 "o\ 00€-L10-20
‘901j0e.d UO-spuey pasinadns JO SINOY (0 | JO WNWIUIWE =
pue ‘Aysapow pue Buidelp
Buipiebel spiepue)s jeuoissajoid pue abessew jo saiyeba| pue ‘soyye ‘Alojsiy
‘ssaUIsNq ‘sojueyoaw Apoq ‘suojnesald [BSIBAIUN ‘S}joUaq ‘SUOIRIIPUIBLUCD =
TuUxap ‘a0ljoeld pue ‘senbiuyoa) ‘Aioay) Adesay) abessely =
U/abe SSel/SU0ISSa}01d/DUISUa 0l [EUOIS S8)010/1j0/A0D Ule L MMM/-SARY {(sinoy z) ABojoyyed pue ‘ABojoishyd ‘Awojeuy uewny =
:8)1sqam pIeoq uo pajsi| sweibold Adesay) abessepy panoiddy "UOIJONJJSUI [BOJUIO PUB WOOISSE|D JO SINOY ¥90[0 pasiaiadns 00g 00S asuson auep
LOLLS 9 13 8p0D “upy ‘€7
}IOM 8SIN0O Paje|dl JO SIN0Y 0§ =
AbojoisAyd pue Awojeue sinoy Gz =
10y @INpaoold SARBLSIUIWPY By} Ul 8@8% wnoijoeld |eojuld pue sanbiuyos) abessew Jo sinoy Gzg =
Se ‘uojeonp3 Jo Juswpiedaq ajelS au) Aq pasuadl| aq Jsnw j00yYoS :Buipnjoul ‘saipn)s Jo 8sIn09 pasiaiadns ssejo-ul SINoY 00S 005 asua0I BUEISIN0T

£96'60€§ 'uuy 1) "Aoy Ay

Sinoy Je|noLing Gg [euollippe ‘g

pue ‘ABojoyjed Jo sinoy of ‘¢

‘sanjoalqo weiboid oyioads

$00Y0s 8y} }aaw 0} paubisap sasinod Ayjepow pue ‘abessew Jo sajjedo)
‘uoljejuaLINIOP Jual|d ‘solyle ‘AIoJsiy ‘ssauIsnq ‘S}yaUSq ‘SUOIBIPUIBIUOD
Buipnpoul Ajjeoyoads ‘abesseuw Jo ssauisnq sy} 0} yoeoidde jo sinoy z °¢
‘Bunjoos pue Buiyeys

‘Buipsol ‘uojeiqia ‘uoissaidwod ‘uoissnasad ‘sanbiuyos) Buiuuem [eropadns
‘Juswanow juiol ‘uonoly daap ‘ainssaid Joaulp ‘Buipeauy ‘sayous Bulpyb uo
Buisnooy aanoeid pue ‘sanbjuyos} ‘A10ay) abessew apnjoul 0} 8SIN0O INOY 00Z 2
‘ABojoisauny 1o ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue jo sinoy Gzl ‘|

sswnwiuiw Buimojoy

Ay} yim Jo9lgns yoes 0} pajorsp SINOY ¥90[0 Buimoys JusLus)e}s WnnowINd
e apnjoul weiboid Adesay) abessew e jo |eaoidde pieoq 1o} sjuswalinbay

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng




6102 Gz Aienuep

€l

~ uope[nbay
- - 9je}S ON BJosauuy
2C/'8€€ 18p0Q ulwpy YIN
(uoneonpa aoue)sIp JO WOOISSE[D) PjoY pajejol 10 Bale Ul sinoy 9 =
(uoneonpa aoue)sIp J0 WOISSED) SO SIy
0} JO wnwjuiw & yym ‘sojyje Jo aoijoeud [euoissajoud ‘ssauisng Josinoygz =
(uoneonpa soue)sip 10 wooussero) ABojoyled Josinoy o =
"|ooyos [euoiednaoo Jo ‘[euoneaoa ‘apel) ajeaud 1o ajgnd v () (uoneonpa aoue)sip 10 wooissed) ABojoisaury
pue ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue apnjoul jeyj swajsAs Apoq uo sINOY Gz =
‘Ays1anun 1o ‘abay|09 ‘969|109 Ayunwwod ajeaud 10 a1qnd v (1) (uononuysul Wooisseo)
‘8¥19 | Uonoas ypm soueldwod uoyjeoijdde pue Aioay) ‘Juswssasse }10MApoq pue abessew Jo sinoy 00z~ =
Ul ‘Wn|nouINg pue SpIepue)s Wnwiuil ay) Jaaw jey) uoieanpa Jaybiy jo (uononysul
suonnyIsul pasuadl| Jo pa}ipalode Buimolioy sy} Jo Aue suesw ,|ooyds, WOO0ISSE) Oluld Juapnys e ul abessew pasinadns Buiwiopad sinoy g, = 629 asuaol uebiya
40°¢ "sboy 8poQ Ssel 692
[eoluo pasinadns pue piedun Jo sinoy Q) =
'962-822 § ‘¢1 0 abessew Jo uohIuYaP BU} 93U YIIYM JO
MET] [BJBUSS) SHASNYOBSSEI YJM OUBPI0dIR Ul ‘Wwn|ndtund pue Buiuies) |  sinoy oG ‘anbiuyos) pue A1oay) abessew uj sinoy woousse(d pasinadns 0og = s
10} splepuejs wnwiuiw Buyeaw Jaye pieog ayy Aq pasusoy| s |00YoS "|ooyog abiesse|y pasusor e Je uogonujsul pasiaedns JO SINOY WOOISSE(D (059 059 asusor] | pesnyoessep

20'10°69°04 "sbey 8poQ ‘P
“wnwiuiw Jnoy-009 au} pIemo}
Junod jou op Jnq papnjoul aq |eys (Yd9) uoneyosnsal Aeuowndoipie) (z)

‘abessew Jo suojealpureuoy (1)
pue ‘ausiBAy pue yyesH (11n)
‘saopoeld ssauisng (1A)

‘splepuejs [euoissejold (A)

'soly}e [euoissajold (A)

‘oooeid pasiuadng (1)

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 Gz Aienuep

147

(509°551 ¥ @InY) "preoq
aje)s ay) Aq siseq 8seo-Aq-9Se0 B UO Pajen|eAs q [|IM WNNLLING JaYI0

‘[RBojoisaury pue

‘BojoisAyd ‘Awojeue) swajshs Apoq ay) uo uoonuysul Jo sinoy Gz | (q)

‘uononysul uoijedldde pue ‘A10ay) ‘yuswssasse

yomApoq pue abessew pasiuadns-10}orujsul Ssejo-ul Jo sinoy 00z (e)
:SMO||0} Se ale sauljepInb wnnouind 8soy] “YOW
‘Z06-€€-/€ J0 sjuawalinbal ay) paaoxa Jo Joaw saulapInd wnnoInd sy pue
saiouaby Buihppe) 1oy uoissiwwo)) [euoieN ay} Aq payipaidoe Ajuauno welboid
e siuomApog pue abessely opnadessy ] 1oj pieog uoeayia) [euoeN ayL (1)

'206-€¢-L¢

**10S$800NS 10 Jus|eainba s} 1o seouabe

BulAypad Joj uoissiwwod [euogeu ay) Aq paypalocoe uoeziuebio Jo welboid
Aue Aq paysi|qesa sauljapinb wnjnoLund ay} spasoxe Jo sjeaw jeyy Apnjs Jo

‘GINLEON 8y} Aq ypo} Jos sauljapin b wninoung Jaaw jsnw sjooyos | sinoy 0os Jo wnwiuiw e jo weibaid Adesay) sbessew e a)eidw oo Ajnjssaoons () 00S 85Ul BUBJUOW
() 0L0°2-26428§ 0Z 1 "uuy "sbay 8poQ “oW
a¢ Pl Js1y pue YdO 0} pajiLul 8q Jou jnq apnjou
~161.200¢/1S9(AUBINO/ISI/Sa[NIpe/SSDe WISWI/A00 OW SOS MMM/STRY |  [[eys sinoy %0012 (05) Ayy 8y saide.ayy Asejioue 0} pajedlpap sinoy %20j9 0G 'q
:818Y 210w 985 "UoI}eanp3 Jo Juswpedaq Me| abessew
ay} Aq paziubooal uoissiwwod Bunyipaidoe [euoibal e Aq pajipasode | pue aualbhy ‘soiyie [euoissajold anoeld ssaulsng 0) pajedlpap sinoy }90|9 06 "D
uoinyysul Jayjo Jo ‘|ooyos 1o weiboid jeuoneocoa parcidde uoieonp3 AbBojoisAyd pue Awojeue jo Apnjs ay} 0} pajeolpap sInoy %9010 00} g
A1epuooag pue Aiejuswalg Jo Juswpedaq UNOSSI € ‘|00Yds palua0 ‘sanbjuyos) aooeid pue K108y} abessew o} pajedlpap sinoy %200 00€ Y
uoieanp3 JaybiH jo preog Buijeulpoo) e Jauye aq jsnul Sjooyds 4O Pa}sISU0D YoIym UojjonJsul pasiaadns Jo sinoy %90§0 005 008 asua0I] UNossIN
Z'¥§ ¥ 8poQ 'SSIN #-1052-0€
‘suoissas Adesoly abessew Jnoy-euo uo-spuey
[eonoeid (G }Sea| J& UM d1uljo Juapn)s pasiAiadns Ul SINOY WOOISSED 00, =
‘sayoeoidde paweu Ajjeoyoads uo Jo spalqns snomaid
8y} Jo Aue uo Bulpuedxa sinoy Og| pue ‘Spoyew [eLdjal Ul SIN0Y (O pue
‘Jeay palelju pue AdelayjoipAy ul sinoy Gz ‘uoejuswindop pue Buipeyo
U1 SInoy O ‘pie Jsiy pue ydo ul sinoy g ‘AIoay) usssam pue ueadon3
‘Wajsea ul sinoy / Jses| Je Yjm ‘safiepoul paljle ul SInoYy WOOISSe|d 007 =
'sjoalqns asayj Jo |ie Jo Aue uo Buipuedxa sinoy 0o snid ‘ABojoyjed
pue ‘ABojoinau ‘ABojoisauly/ABojoAw ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue ul yoes
sinoy (g Buipnjoul ‘Apoq uewNy 8y} JO SOUBIOS Ul SINOY WOOISSEID 007 =
‘seale
8JN}}S 10 NI U Pa)si| S|00Yas Yyioads oN 19lqns ¢ snoinaid ay} Jo ||e 1o Aue uo Bulpuedxs sinoy (2 pue ao10eid
pasinadns pue uopeljsuoLuap abessew uj Sinoy () ‘SUOKEIIpUIEUcd
X3SE S|00UDS /SADEJoyS/A0D SUT JUIqSUT WAM,/-dNY pue sjyauaq ‘Aiojsiy ui sinoy (g ‘me| abessew S\ pue saiiebs) ul sinoy
:9}ISqom J1ay} uo sjooyos panoidde Ajuanin sisi L INGN 01 )se3] 1e yym wnopjoeld pue A10ay) abessew uj SIN0Y WOOISSE|O 00 =
'VLWNOD :sjoalgns Buimo|oy u} ur ‘ajuljo Juspnys Jo sinoy (00 }) paipuny
WOl SB YONs ‘UOIJR}IPaIIoe [BUOIJEU B BAI0al S ||aM S ‘pIeoq a)e)s au) auo Jses) Je pue ‘uononuisul Adelayy abessew ssejo-ul pasiuadns Apoalip
yBnoJy} WN|NOLLIND JO} SPIEPUB)S WINWIUIW }8aW Jsnu s|0oyos abesseyy Jo sinoy 009 uey} sss jou jo weibaid Bujuiesy paroidde-pieoq e pajejdwod 002 asua0I iddississipy

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 Gz Aienuep

Sl

10'S06 d-8H SaINY HN "3|u Ul Yoy Jos sjuswaunbal
olynads sjeaw jey) jooyds Adelay) abessew e wouy aq jsnw uoieonpl

[ednoeld pajuaLNdop Ajqeljuan Jo sinoy Gz

abessew

J0 s9IUje pue ‘seonoeld ssauisnq ‘Juswabeuew SeolAas U)eaH :SInoy (G
BaIE B3 U] UOHBIIIHE0

JuaLnd Aq pajuswnoop ‘pie Jsiy pue ¥do JNpY “spiepuejs usbouyed
aWog-poo|q apnjou o} ‘seonoeld Ateyues/aualbAy ui Buiuies) :sinoy oG
Adesayjoiphy

pue abessew ysipamg Buipnjou; ‘sidesay) abessew e jo aajoeid Jo adoos
ay) uiyym saidesay) Joun(pe pue ‘saljiiepow pajejal ‘Adesay) abessew

JO SUOIJEOIpUIBJIUCO PUB ‘S}yauaq ‘aoioeld ‘Aioay) ‘Alo)siH :sinoy G/¢
KBojoisAyd B Awojeuy :sinoy 0G|

:Apnjs Jo 8sIN0O BUIMO]|0} B} JO JSISUOD [|BYS SINOY 05/

052

asu0I

alysdweH
MaN

00%°00%9

SYN “sse001d Aicjebiysanul ybnoioy e saye sweiboid Adeiay)

abessew 1ayjo az|ubosal Aew pieog ay] ‘pieog ay} Aq panoidde aq

10 ajejs Jayjoue 1o aje)s siyy ul a69yj09 21qnd e Aq palayo aq ‘uoieonp3
K1epuooas)sod uo uoissiwwo?) ay) Aq panoidde aq jsnw sj0o0yos

uonoNJISUI Uo-spuey Yym sesinod Adesay) abessew Jayjo ul sinoy Gz|
salyje s1noy 0z

ssauIsNg sInoy (7

KBojoyjed sinoy of

UOIONUJSUI [BI1UIO Ul SINOY (0§ UBY) SS8] JoU SpN|oul }Shu YIym ‘Uoionssul
uoyyeoljdde pue A0ay) ‘Juswissasse uj Buijes WooIsse(o e Ul Sinoy 0z
ABojoisauny pue ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue Buipnjour swaysAs Apoq ui sinoy Gz|

:9)ea11a9 e Bulnieoal al0jeq

$88In09 BUIMO||0} BY} UI UOIONIISUI JO SINOY (GG JO Wnwiulw e 8}e|dwod o} sjidnd
s)i alnbai ||leys Adeiay) abessew Jo weiboid paziubooal pieoq v "a69)100 oyqnd
e Aq palayo aq }snw 10 (3dODAN) uoijeanp3 AIepuodasisod UO UOISSILILLIOY
AN 8y} Aq pasusal] Jeyye pue preog 8y} Aq paroidde aq jsnw sj00yog

08§

asuson

EPEASN

‘UesH dliqnd jo uoisiAig
‘S80INI8S UBWNH pue YjeaH jo Juswypedaq ayj Aq panoidde aq jsnw
sjooyos panoiddy “Adesay) abessep Jo pieog ayy Aq pasuadl aq Jsniy

(c1) 20018 °d

KBojoisAyd

ABojoyjed

abesse

uonesysuowsap [eajoeid pue auslbAH
KdesayjoupAH

Juewabeueyy soinI8S YjesH
Awoyeuy

*Adesay) ebessew Jo aonoeid [eo1ul|o 0) pajejal seale Ul sinoy o0g Buluieway

0 0 OO0

o]
o]
lo}

:Bumojjo} 8y Jo yoes Ul SN0y 00}
:Bumoy|o} 8y Jo BuNSISUOD ‘SYJUOL § LB} SS8 JOU JO LS} B JOAO SINOY 000'L

asusor

E)SelqaN

§09'GGL've

‘Apn}s Jo weiboid abessew ayy

$8J9|d W00 Jey) pjay paje|al J0 Bale Ue Ul Uojomnujsul Jo sinoy Gz (9)
pue ‘(solyje ui sinoy

XIS JO WnWiuIW B) Uoionsul S21Yje pue ssauisng Jo sinoy us) (p)
‘ABojoyyed Jo sinoy o (0)

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 Gz Aienuep

ol

9l

|UBYISIT ooy jquq’ “apy

:8}ISqAM UO punoy aq ued sjooyas paroidde-pieoq Juawnd Jo jsi
€-1090" UoidAS ‘0¢ YD ‘Lz BPIL IV ON Ul pauljno

sjuswalinbal weiboid Bumojjo} ‘preoq ajeys ay) Aq panoidde se |lam

se ‘(1)229-06§ "uoljeonp3 Jo Juswpedaq sejels payun oy} Jo Aejaloeg
ay} Aq paziubooal Aouabe ue Aq uoijeypalooe aAeoal Jsn S|ooyoS

0290°0€ 8poQ ‘ulwpy "O'N L
'sinoy
0G 0} dn saoipeld jJdwaxe Ym ‘ebessew o} pajejal $asIN0d JaYI0 Ul SINOY (G| =
abessew 0} pajeja sydeouod [eaibojoyohsd ul sinoy oz =
aooeid Juswabeuew ssauisng U SN0y G|, =
S9|NJ pUB SME| DN PUB SOIYJe [BUOISS8j0id JO SInoy G|, =
KbBojoisAyd pue Awojeue ul sinoy QL =
SpoyjaW uo-spuey Jo
uopeal|dde ayj ur 00} Jsea| Je ym ‘aoeld pue K108y} [ejuswepuny Sinoy 00z =
:uoonysul pasiiadns Jo sINoY WOQISSE[ 005

asusor

BuljoIe] YUON

sLzs§u

1no Jos sjuawalinbal sjeaw Jey) Adesay) abessew Jo ajnyisul Jo [00ydS e
£q 10 uonnyysul Buuelb-ea16ap e Je palayo aq Aew s|ooyds Z'v08. §
‘361 B9y ‘uojeanp3 Jo Juswyedaq ay) Aq passjsibial aq Jsnw sj0oyog

G 76§ suoljeinbey s euoissiuuio) AN
aopoeld juapnjs pasiniadns Jo sinoy

0G 1 Wnwiuw e yym ‘@9joeid Juspnjs pue uojonujsu| [BUORIPPE JO SINOY GZE =

sanbjuyos) pue Aoay) eieuab ul sinoy 0G| =

ao1joeid 0) pajejel seale Jayjo pue ‘pie jsii ‘euaiBAy ul sinoy G, =

ABojoyjed |esauab sinoy oo =

KBojoisaury Jospue ABOjoAwW Jo sInoy 0G) =

ABojoinau Jo sinoy (g Jsea) Je yum ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue ul sinoy oz =
:SMOJ|0} SB UOIJONJJSU| WOOISSE(D JO SIN0Y 000‘|

asusor

HHOA MaN

"9|MJ U pIeoq 8y
Aq paysiqe)se ale sjuswalnbel adualiadxa [eUOIeINPa pue S|00Yds

A NI
SINoy 0G| pasoxe 0} jou wnoijoeld |eajuld
ay} yym ‘leacudde preoq Joud ypm S8SIN0D JBYJ0 JO ‘SBAIDSJS pOWEN =
(4dD 104 pamojie Jou duluo) YD J0
SINOY { pUe ‘ple }siy JO SINOY  ‘SIIYJ [euoIssajold Jo sinoy (g Jses| Je
pue ‘AdesayjoipAy ‘ssauisnq Buipnjou; ‘uoonsjsul jesousb jo sinoy G, =
wnopoeld
|eaiuyo 0y Joud Bujules) uo-spuey Jo SINOY (O} JO WNWIUIW B YIm
‘suoijealpuiejuod Buipnjour ‘Adesay) ebessew ul Buiuiesy jo sinoy gL =
KBojoyed
jo sinoy O Jses| Je pue ABojoisaury ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue ul Inoy g9 =
:sjuawalinbas wnwiuiw Buimoy|oy ayy ypm weiboid noy-(g9

asusor

00IXa\ MaN

"p1eoq ay} Aq panoidde aq jsnw sweiboid 1o sjooyds

VeviEEL

aonoeld [eojuip pasinadns josinoy gl =
abessew o} pajejas Apoaulp senjosy =
opoeidg hioay] =

Me| pue soly3

KbojoisAydoyjed ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue 0 =

:apnjoul [leys sinoy 00

asusor

Kasiap maN

§06 d-8H LdVd ¥

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



Ll

6102 Gz Aenuer 3%
aualBAy pue Ajajes uonejues buipnjoul ‘ednoeid pue Aioey)
‘Juswssasse yomApoq pue Adeiay) abessew ul sInoy Joejuod Gz Jses| Jy =
"pleoq ay) Aq pauiwelep se jusjeanbs Sysu pajejel pue AH ul Buiuresy Buipnjoul
S})1 10 [00yos pasusdl| ajeAud yd ‘Ausiaaiun 1o 869)j09 payipalode ‘ABojoyjed pue ABojoisaury ‘ABojoisAyd pue Awojeue uj sInoy Joeuoo G/| =
AjjeuoiBai aq jsnw pue ‘abessew Jo pieoq Vd oy} Aq paroidde weiboid :UOJJONJjsu SSEj-Ul JO sINoY 009 009- asusor] | eluenjhsuuad
G000-0L0-¥E€ 'Y "ulpy 10
*AdesayjoipAy 10 uoneyues ‘sojy}e ‘uoiedIunwWwod ‘Jusidojersp
aje)s jey) ul Aouabe ajendoidde ay) ssauisnq ‘aooeld [eojulo ‘uogedldde [eanoeld pue A1oay) yiomApoq Jo
Aq pancidde Jo pasuadi| pue ajejs Jayjoue uj (p) Jo ‘Aysiaaiun Jo abajjoo |  abessew ‘ABojoisaury ‘ABojoyyed ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue ul sInoy GZ| [BUOHIPPY =
pajipaiooe ue Ag (9) ‘uoissiwwo) Bueuipioos uoneonp3 Jaybiy au) “UON)B}IUBS PUB ‘SOIY}d puB UOIJedlunwwod ‘Juswdojaasp ssauisng
£q panoidde pue abaj|00 Ayunwwod e Ag (q) ‘0S¥'SHE 0} 01L0'SHE SHO ‘aonoesd [eaiud ‘uorjesydde eaoeld pue Aioay) abessew Jo sinoy 00§ =
1apun [00yds 19810 B SB pasuasdl| uopnyisul Jo uosiad e Ag (e) :pasayo KbBojoisaury pue ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue jo sinoy 00z =
S| pue pJeoq ayj Aq panoidde s| Jey) SSejo B sueaw ,SSe payIpeo, :S9SSB[0 PayiHa JO sINoY GZ9 629 asuaoI uoBaip
}-6-0¢:G2} OQY ewoyepio
‘fdelay) abessew uj uoieonps [ew.o}
Josinoy (00S) paIpuny aAy jses| Je Jo uolajdwod |njssacons Bumoys [00yas
"Pasus|| 8)els aq jsnw [ooyds abessey abessew pasuadl-aje)s e woly Jduosuel) payiad pue ajedlyyad e sapiroid 00§ asusol] BUWOYENO
9l-1-L €Ly 8p0OJ "UlWpPY OO
Kdeiay) sbessew o} ajeudoidde
pue AIBssa9au SWaap pIeoq ay) Se $}09lgns Joyio yons Ul SInoy 0§~ =
ME| pUB SSBUISNG JO SINOY GZ =
*801Y18 0} AjdAISnjoXa
pajedlpap SSE|O B Ul q [|BYS YIIYM JO 0 Jses| Je ‘salyj3 Jo sinoy Gz =
‘auaiBAy Bulpnjoul ‘leonjoeld pue A1oay) abessely Jo sInoy Gzg =
"aUIoIpay Jo pieog ‘ABojoyied ABojoisAyd pue Awojeuy Jo sIN0Y Gzg =
3JeJS 0IYyO au} yym Buipueys poob ul pue paiyad aq Jsnu |00ydS |[eYS UOIONJJSUI JO 8SINOJ S 00UDS B 0S. asua0!] oo
€0-20-¢0-6% ®p0D "ulwpy ‘a’'N
Kdeiay) abessew o) pajejal Ajjoallp $8sIn0d Jayjo Jo sInoy 0z =
aonoesd BoIUIOJO SINOY G/ =
SOIY}o pue Juawdojanap Jaased ‘saoNoeld SSaUISNG JO SINOY 0§ =
uoijoNgSul Wooisse|d pasiradns a1inbal Jou S0P Jey) WnndLIND [eUOPPY
aopoeid [eojulp pue uoneoldde jeojoeid jo sInoy G/ =
$9s1n09 Adesay) obessew Jo sinoy og) =
‘uojeonpa Jo juswpedap S au} Aq paziubooas Aouabe HdOPpuepejsiyjosinoy g, =
Bunyipaiode 1o |euoljeu e Aq pa}ipalode S Jey) [00Y9s B oy Jo siseq KBojoyledjo sinoy oy =
[ENUUE UB UO UOSIel| [00yds 8y} AQ pJeoq 8y 0} WN|ndLLIND JO UOISSIWQNS KbBojoisauy pue ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue jo sinoy 0GL, =
Buipnjoul ‘pieoq Aq yuoj Jos sjuawalinbal uoneINpa JeaLu Jayye Jsniy :uononujsul woousselo pasinadng 052 asuaon |  ejoyeq YUON

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 Gz Aienuep

al

8l

18)uaQ uoieonp3 pue yyesH sjiH Yoelg (')
:paziubooal ale sjooyos Bumoj|o} 8y} ‘10:80:92:02 § 0} Buipsodoy

"uoI}eaNpa Jo Juswyedap

SN 8y} Aq paziubooss Apoq Buiypaiooe ue Aq paypalode S| ‘10 pajedo)
s Ayj10e) ayy a1eym Adesary abessew Jo pieoq ajejs ay} Aq paroidde

10 pasuay| s| ‘a|nJ ul pajsi| S|00Y9S dY} JO auo S| Ayj1oey paziubodal y

SOIUJ@ Ul 9 JO WINWIIUILL B UPM SO} pUB SSBUISNQ Ul SINOY (] =

KBojoyjed ui Buuie} Jo sinoy Of

uopesydde

pue Aloay) ‘Juswssasse yiomApoq pue abessew ul Buiuies Jo sinoy 00z
ABojoisaury

pue ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue pue swajsAs s,Apoq ay) ul Bulutes Jo sinoy Gz
:SMOJ|0} e Bujulely wooisse|o Jo sInoy 00§

asusor

ejoxeq yinog

‘uoieanp3
JayBiH uo uoissiwwo? ayy Aq Yoy Jes suopesyenb wnuwiuiw
Jow aAey o} Juswyedap ay) Aq punoj 8soy) ale sjooyos paroiddy

suoiyenBay 8y} Ul wWN|NALLING PaUIRNQ ON

004-L/'sbay ‘uuy 9po Q'S
"uojeonp3 JaybiH uo uoissIWWO)
8y} Aq Jes sjuswalinbal wnuwiuiw a8y} }eaw Jey) asoy) ale sjooyds panoiddy

0LL-06-0¥8
‘Juswpedap ayy Aq uoyenbai ul ypoy
}oS SpJepuBjs 8y} s}aaw Jey) Wninouind e aAey pue paaoidde aq jsnw s|ooyos

asusor

Buljie)
ynos

*$3|NJ 8Y} Ul Pa}S]| SPIBPUE)S UM S0UBPIOIR. Ul ‘UOIEONpa JusjeAinba
Ue pawaap aq 10 Y INOD Aq pajipaiaoe Jayye aq jsnw 004

226§ ¥ 8poQ 1Y YW-8'02-€2
wsi[euolssajoid ‘solye ‘sainpasoud aouo ‘mey/saoloeld ssauisng
:Bumojjoy 8y} jo Aue pue ‘Y40 ‘pie jsiy Buipnjoul ‘sjoslans eaRdsle 00} =
abessew Jo aoypoeid aq 0} Og ay} Jo sinoy G Buipnjoul ‘ABojoisAyd/Awojeue
palidde ‘Adesay) abessew Jo aoijoeid pue A1oay) sinoy 00§ =
AbojoisAyd/Awojeue (Ai0ayy) sinoy gL =
:wn[nowng Bumojjos ayy sepnjoul weiboud Jusieainbs uy
wesboud yusjeainbs ue  (q)
10 ‘Y1 INOD Aq payipasooe weiboid/jooyose ()
Jauyya Aq payipeo aq/uialy sjenpeld jsniy

asusor

pueis| apouy

"JuaLIno Jsow 8y} 8q jou Aew uojeuwoul siyL (€102)

"0y OMaNd JO Y)|ESMUOWLIOY)
U} JO sauB [E1940 By} Aq paziioyne aq Jsnw [0oyos abessely

(usiuedg woy pejejsues - ¢10z)

"saudiosip pajefel Aisnoinaid ay) ajeibejul jey) sjoslgns sagos|3

pue pileA ("y'd"D) senbiuyoda ] uonejosnsay Aleuow|ndoipies) ‘(euoissajold
so1y)3 ‘AdesayjoipAH ‘ABojoisaury| [B1njons)S “WBJSAAN PUB uls)se]
abpajmouy o) pajeibajul Adesay) abessely Jo sanbjuyds ) pue Aioay|
‘fioysiH ‘ABojouiuia | [edtpayy “ABojoyred [ealuld ‘ABojoishud ‘Awojeuy
-abessepy

Kdeiay] ayj o} paijdde sjoslgns Bumoy|o} 8y} apnjoul Jsnw $8SIN00 8y | -

0001

asu80I

001y opang

11028 8po0 B
[B91ul[ JO OoepIp 8q ABW UORONASU| =
¥d9 Buipnpul ‘winjnolund
Adeiay) abessew e 0} ajeudoidde sesin0d pajejel Ul SINOY JORJUOD OGL =
ME| PUB $S3UISNq PUB SOIY}e [BuOISS8joid U] SINOY JOBJUOD GZ =

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 Gz Aienuep

€l

6l

$9OUBJSWNIIO Ulepad Japun sdiysaonuaiddy sydesoy

"uoljoIpslIn( Jeyy Ul aInsuadl) Joj sjuswalinbal [euoieoNpa ay)
paje|dwod Buirey se paziubooal aze ‘uoyenpeld uodn ‘sjuspnis asoym

UOONJJSUI UO SPUBY PUB ‘S8)0J)s aDessell Ysipams
aiseq G ay) buipnjour ‘sanbiuyos) abessew ‘A10sy) abessew Jo sINoy Ggz =
KBojoyjed jo sinoy O =
KBojoisaury % ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue jo sinoy Gz =
:Bumojioj 8y} Buipnjoul ‘winwiuiw sINoy 009

"uoieanp3 Jo '}daQ SN 8y
Aq paziubooai Aouabe Buypaiode ue m pais)sibal aq 10 ‘U0jj98j0Id JaWNSuo)

‘el Uey} JaYJo Sje)s B Ul pajedo] [00Yds B SuesW [00yds paziubooay | Jo uoising ‘edsswiwoy) Jo Jdaq Yeln ay) yim palsysibal Jaype aq jsnw enouing asu80!] uen
‘suojjenba vag ‘Aidde syuswalinbas wnndwIn9 [UORIPPY
0Z'LLL§ 8poD upy Xa] 94
weiboud diysussjul noy oG =
ABojoyyed ul sinoy o =
ABojoisaury ul sinoy oG =
AdesayjoipAy ui sinoy oz =
SpIEpUE)s SIyle
leuoissajoud pue ‘seojoeid ssauisng ‘sajni pue sme| abessew Jo sinoy Gy =
Hd9 pue suoynesald [esisalun ‘pie jsiy ‘susibAy ‘yyeay Jo sinoy 0z =
sanbjuyos) abessew ysipamg 0} pajedipap
sinoy Gz Jsea) Je ym ‘Aioay) pue anbjuyos) Adesay) abessew jo sinoy 00z =
KBojoisAyd jo sinoy Gz =
Awojeue jo sinoy oG =
JJses|
*9|NJ Ul pa}si| SPIEPUEB)S )M S2UBPIOII. Ul S|00YOS 1e sapnjdul Yolym Ul jooyds abessew pasuadl| e je asinod panoidde yuswyedap
obessew sasuadl| uoenbay pue Buisusol Jo Juswypedaq sexa| Inoy-00§ wnwiuiw e u saipnjs Adelay) abessew ajo|dwod Ajuojoejsies asuaoI sexa]
20-20-0280 'sboy 3 Y ‘dwo) ‘uus
suone|nbal pue saynje)s abessew N1 J0 SOy G =
SOy} Jo SOy Q) =
sjoalqns pajelal Jo sinoy 6§ =
aonoeld pue Aioay) abessew oiseq Jo sinoy 00z =
"8)iSqam pJeoq 8y} uo pajsi| ase sweiboid aualbAy pue ‘susboyjed aui0q-poojq pue SAIV/AIH ‘ABojoyjed ‘ABojoisauly
panciddy "ajru Ul pajsl| SpIEPUE)S UM S9UBPIOI. Ul pIeoq aInsuadl| ‘wajsea Jo/pue ule}sam-ABojoisAyd ‘Awoyeue Buipnjoul ‘saouaIos Jo SINOY 00 =
abessew N1 ayi Aq paenoidde aq jsnuw sweiboid Adessy) abessepy }JO SINOY WOOISSE 00§ asuson LTI

Adeiay) abesse}y Jo jooyos asnoH yieg buuds (2

lajua) uoieanp3 pue abesse}y oynadesay] sjje4 xnois (‘9
Adeiay] abessey Jo |00yos joNeq yinos (‘g

looyog abessey swed  (y

Aysienlun ueouswy leuoeN (‘¢

Awapeoy saulipesH ('

90-00:9£:0Z Y uwpy ‘a's
Apnjs Jo weboid
abessew e sajo|dwod Ajjeona108y) Jey) pjol pajejel 10 Bale Ue Ul SInoy Gz =

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 Gz Aienuep

145

0¢

*S80UB)SWNIID UIepad Japun sdiyseonuaidde sydeooy

0€#-0€8-952§ 9p0Q UILLPY "YSEM
"SME| [00| PUE 8JE)S pue ‘uooeIajuI Jual|d ‘J0INeyYaq
uewny ‘Juswabeuew ssauisnq ‘solyje [euoissajoid ‘ABojoulwis) |eaIpaw
‘Buidaaypiooal ‘aualbAy apnjoul 0} ‘saoljoeld SSaUISNG/EOIUI JO SINOY GG =
‘papn|oul aq jsnw AdesayjoipAy
‘DUl JUSPN)S Ul SINOY (G JO WinWiXew e yym ‘eooeld pue A10ay) Jo sInoy 69z =
ABojoyyed jo sinoy oG =
KBojoisaury Jo sinoy o 1ses| e pue ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue jo sinoy g =

Q_Bm; pJeoq ayj uo Bﬁ_ UOIeOl U8 YO SNid ‘Bul [euoKoNIsul [BNJOE JO SINOY 00G
sjooyos panoiddy ‘pieog ay) £q panoidde aq 0} sweiboid/sjooyos ‘pieog ay} Aq panoidde aq o) sweiboid/sjooyos 00S asuaoI uojbuiysem
sg|ny uo
Buempassed
- - - uogenBey | spuess| ubip
09-06-068 9p0Q “ULPY WA 81
elulbiIA Jo 8poQ 8U} JO 972-) 09-05-068 89P0 UILPY VA 81
628 Jo suoisinoid ay Buipuejsyymiou ‘sweiboid [euoyeonpa sanoidde ejulfiip Jo apo9 a8y} Jo 9zz-1-6z§ Jo suoisinaid ayy Buipuejsyymyou
Jey) AiojLua) se)ejs pajiun € 10 eliquin|o) JO JoLisiq 8Y) ‘aje)s Jayjoue ‘swelboid [euoneonpa sancidde Jey) A10)ua) SolelS pajiun e Jo eiquin|o) Jo
u1 Aouabe ue Jo {uoieonp3 JaybiH Jo j1uno) ajels ayy Aq panoudde | Jousiq ay) ‘ajels Jayjoue ul Aouabe ue Jo ‘uoiyeanp3 JaybiH Jo [1ounoY) Sle)S By}
1o payied ‘welboid Adessy) sbessew e woy Buiuel Jo sinoy 005 £q panoidde o paypeo ‘weiboid Adessy) abessew e woyy Buuiel) Jo sinoy 00g 85U eluibiA
uofe|nbey
- - 9je}S ON JuowIsp

20€-9.¥-9G1 '18p0Q "UNLPY el

‘pleog ayj yum

uoneloqe|09 ul uoisialp ay} Aq panoidde se sjoalqns abessew pajejal 18Y)0
ouljo Ut sinoy 0O =

pIe }sily pue Y440 Buipnjour suoiineosald [BSISAIUN pUB UOKBHUES JO SINOY G =
sooljoeId SSBUISNq pUB SOIY}e ‘splepue)s [euoissajoid Jo sinoy Gg

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 Gz Aienuep

Sl

14

uopenbay
- - - 9Je)S ON BuiwoAm
10°€§ LE.LIW 8p0D “ulupY ‘SIM
"UOIJONUJSUI JO BSIN0D Y} JO SAAN8Iqo oy Bunsaw sbBuiayo
9s1n09 }1oMApoq 1o Adesay) abessew [euolippe Ul SIN0Y WOOISSEO 00} =
Ple }SIY PUB ¥dO Ul SINOY WOOISSEO G =
91Ul|9 JUSpN)s Ul SINOY WOOISSE (07 =
aooeld uo-spuey pasiasadns Jo sinoy wooisselo 0o} Buipnour ‘eonoeid
pue anbiuyos) ‘Adesay} yiomApoq Jo Adesay) abessew Jo SInoy WooISse(d 0Og =
p1eoq ayj Jo sa|ni pue je}s siy} Jo sme| ayj ul sinoy
'|00Y9S PaYIPaIdce UE WOl 10 S)nje}s WOOISSED Q JSES] JB UM ‘SOIYJS PUB M| ‘SSaUISNg Ul SINOY WOOISSE) 0§ =
£q paysiqe}sa a69]109 [eOUY03) B Wwoy S| ‘preog [eroiddy [euoieonps ABojoisauy pue ABojoyjed ‘ABojoisAyd ‘Awojeue ul sinoy WoaIsse Gz =
uISUoOSIM 8yl Aq panoidde sayye si weibaid Buiuies) paroiddy :SINOY WOOISSE ()09 JO JsIsuoo |leys weiboid Buiuies) paroidde uy 009 asuaoI UISUOISIM
AR
‘PlBjSIY 10 ¥dO
apnoul jou Aew yoIym jnq ‘sanbiuyos) uo-spuey apnjour Aew yoiym ‘Adesayy
yiomApoq pue abesseuw Jo aooeid 8y} 0} pajejal SaSIN0I JAYJ0 Ul SINOY (G| =
suofouny Axepunoq pue
S||}S uoneouNWWOod ‘sdiysuonelal Jualopsidelay) ay} Jo solLeuAp ul sinoy 0g =
saojoeId $SBUISNQ U1 SINOY G| =
Adesay) yyomApoq pue abessew jo aooeid
au} Joj sa|nJ pue sme| elulbiIA JSa\ pue ‘solyie [euoissajoud JOSINoY G =
‘swelboid [enpiapul senoidde abesseyy jo KBojoisAyd pue Awojeue jo sinoy g0} =
pieog 8y "suoljeoyiienb g1 GON Siealu yolum aje)s Jayjoue ul ousbe | ‘spoyjew uo-spuey Jo uoljediidde ui sinoy 00 | Jo wnwiuiw e Buipnoul ‘Adeseyy
aje)s e £q 1o uoieonp3 a69||09) [B2IUYIS] puB AJUNWWOY 10} |19UN0Y ylomApoq pue abessew Jo aojoeid pue A108y) [ejuswepuny Ul sIN0Y 007 =
M 8} Aq panoidde jooyos 10 weiboid e woyy uoiieonpa salinbay :ul uoijonJjsul pasiniadns JO SINOY WOQISSEID 00 00S asuaor | ewfuip ysam

ainsusor Adesay | abessey\ 81e1g Joj sjuswalinbay WninoLINg uoneanp3 [eniu| Jo Arewwng



6102 ‘Gg Arenuer

[44

Lo}
abessed X3 TG\ PU [0040S Pa}ipasode
Ajleuojeu woyy uoienpelb moys Jsny ouO
obessed x31gIN pue hw_ww $1Y30 9 Xe|, X31an 00S asuaon jnoydsuL0)
e Jse9| e Jo} abessew Jo aoyjoeud Jo jooud sieak /14 30 #2
MOYS ‘3JeJS 1UJOUE Ul Pasuadl] aq JSn
aweyawiy
aouelnsul Ay|iqel| uleyqo Jek | © U sogoexd
aouajedwod 40840 punoiByoeg Jo sInoy OO X31an 005 asuao 0pelojo)
1 9oUalIedxa Jo jooud sywqns Juedddy j=[0)
spiepue)s Jusjeainba Ajlenuejsqng sieak z/sinoy g
/O 9pISIN0 |00Yds parosddeun ue woyj
uonieanpa a|qesedwod 10j Jpaid aalb Aeyy (1202
splepue)s %93y punoibyoeg Z/pounbay mwawb I papuadsns) 008 co.m_amm___ﬁ% ejuioyen
B|UIOj|[eD) Pa80Xa IO Jo8W JSnW Sje)s Jayl0 ' X379
sjuswialinbal ejwoyes Jeaw jsnw juesljddy
"Sjuawalnbal 1891 Al auljuo
lejuis Ajlejuelsqns eaey jey) sojels y08yo punoibyoeg 1y 30 940 Xel, X31an 00S asuad sesueyy
yym sdiysuonjejel [eaoidioal oyl Jajus Aepy sieak z/s1y 30 g1
"BuUozlY Aq pasinbai ey} o} Jejiwis %98y punoibyoeg (eozu
A|lenueysgns Bujuies) @ UoIlEINPa PaAedal ‘Wexe X379\ ay) oo | moa ._Mom
pue spiepuejs YOON Sieauw jeyy Aouabe 9)E} JSnW SajepIpues ‘eucziy JO apIsno [00yYos Sy ZL 10 xm__z M_ _mw”ow 001 esuso] euozuy
J184jo JOo gNLEON WOy UoREIYST JusLINy P8}IpaIode Ue s| YO Pa}ipaldde Jou si |00yds ay} s1eak Z/s1y 30 vN. y 8._58_ Jou) ' ’
10 ‘spiepuejs Jejiwis A|lefuejsqns yum aje)s J] '|00YIS BUOZIIY Pa}IpaIdoe Ue Wwoly pajenpeld e
e Ul sieak G Jse| Joj pasusdl| Ajsnonuguod sey ajeplpued sy} J1 palinbai jou sl X319 @Y L T1aN
G102
Kernugay
Swawalnbal § 2ysely uey iajeald UOEOYIEO Hdl) amekzen 2001 | coud 10 005 | (L7 esueon esely
10 0} [enba A|[e1juejsqns aq jsnw aje}s JaYl0 Y084 punoiBypeq Wexs oy} J
~Wex3 g0N
X31gN
‘sjuswalnbal eweqe)y
Uy} JoJoLlS 10 0} [enba el Jey} SInsusal] 10 . sojoud yodssed g sieekZ/sIy 3O 9L | 059 | (LW esueon Bweqely
aonoeid JO SpIepue)s aAey Jsnu 8je)s Jayl0 6BIen00 ouBNE1R Aiel) [Buossed 8ON X318
; 000°000°1$ Jo @ouapire aonpoud 0} palinbay
SINOH |eu
SOJON JUjO/SuawalINbay [EUOHPPY 9pAD [emauay/30 wex3 ow.____
OHEONP3 | uopeubiseq ael
Juswasiopug/Ayooidioay sjuawalnbay ainsusar]

sjuswalinbay [emauay ¥ ainsusol abessey sjels

SAYVOH AdVHIHL IOVSSVIW
31Vv1S 40 NOILlv¥3Qd34

SINSER

.




1574

6102 ‘G Arenuep
L1307
‘sieak ¢ A1ons uopeonpa Buinuijuod Jo sinoy fz salinbal “pr 88S ;
*(s8jn1 a1nsusal| jo uonehinwoird
auy Jayje shep ¢g|, BuluuiBeq ainsusoll Aiojepuew o} uoijeayiued Aiejunjon wouy sjejs s suopisues) (psjoeus) (£10z) “sses ‘boy “wessy 'us9 y0z | ‘682 lllg 8SNOH Buelpu| |0z 88 ing

B B B B uoye|nBay
ajeis oN s
emo| ‘1unod Ajajes [euoljeN 8y} J0 UOHeIN0SSY
BOH UBOUSWY ‘SSO) uBoLIBWY o Jeaf Jed si X 85Ul EMO|
0} Jejiwis syuswalinbal Buisuadl) moys Jsnyy fq :o_hocﬂ_h._oom.n_o hN_S_ awéﬂ,ﬂe :o_ao.,._\ d Qd . u3o¢l J1an 009 1 !
euelpu| se joujs se ¥98yo punosbyoeg  w ‘sieak gON , uoedyie) eueIDy
Jses) Je spiepuejs Buleruapalo aaey jsny soueinsul Ajjiqer| [euoissajaid Jo joald = | p/zpaunbal 39 oN X31an 008 Kieyunjop pul
aINsual| JO Wiy dy) Je syuawalnbal aujuo
s >._=8 z_w_EsB:m oney .ﬁ:s_ ¥o8yo punosbyoeg = o M_» w\w_ m_vmv%_w_m X379 009 8sua0 stoul|
swex3
oyepj 0} juseanbe _ [euonenN J18ylo
Allenuelsans SpIEpU}S aney JSnjy %ok /S309 | T 30 00 ssoon o
X379\
"uoneroossy )
sasnods Aleyl|iw sieak
. HesH ueduaWy ay) 10 SSOI) Py Uedliawy 8y} wex3 ajejs 0.8 8su80 llemeH
10} Juawiasiopua Aq ainsusdl| s}iuied Aq UoNEOuE0 ¥dD J0 Jocud Saunbey uopeolddy = Z/painbal 39 oN
uonew.ojul [euonippe apiroid Jsniy auljuo
VO ¥08yo punosbyoeg = Siy 3021 Xel, X379 008 8su80 elfioso
0} |enba Ajjejuejsqns spiepue)s aaey Jsnyy sieak Z/s1y 30 $2
X3719W sejeidwo)
sme| abesseuw 4 uo 8s1n0d 8)e|dwioo jsnyy A
sjuawaunbal ¥osyo punoibyoeg = - xm__z Yenlel 00S asuaoN epuo4
Jejiwis £jefuejsqns yym sjejs Jayjoue sieak Z/s14 30 vN.
ul paojoeid 8By pue pasusol| 8q Jsniy
Ryooudioas 980 punoibyoe sl o, X ESIEL) 2IqUIN|0Y) JO JOLSI
PUE JUBLISSIOPUS 10} SjUSWAIINDaI Juaiayl] %98Y0 p! Heg = emgww%:omwm@m J1an 008 N Iquinjod Jo Jouisia
uoneoydde o} Joud sl 00¢ (zo1)
sieak z 10} Alenunuod paonoeid aaey Jsniy ¥oayo punoibyoeg = 284 30 2L 7 0L QUON :ziol1] ACI uonesy e p—
81nsusl| 10} sjuswalnbal punaibyoeq UONBOYINSD YD aiinbassiayjog = .e& AREL:\HECTE 00S ¥O (1
[EUIILIO pUB JajoeIeyo Jaaul Jsnjy 218430 421 1L T 191]) 8sua9I

Sjuswalinbay [emausy ¥ 8Insusdl] abessel) 91eis

SAdv

08 AdVYHIHL IOVSSVYIW
31Vv1S 40 NOILlv¥3Qd34

.

SINSER




6102 ‘Gg Arenuer

LJo¢g

ve

71 Bulinbai ajni e pajebinwoud ja4 jou sey preog spesnyoessely ay Inqg ((9102) 6228 ‘211 "yo smeq "uas "sseyy) [emaual 10} uogeonpa Buinuuod syuuad ajnjels spasnYoeSSel ¢

euejuoly Aq pasnbai umopyealq _
WwN[NOLLND 8pnjoul }snw sjuswalinbal ajejs sieak z/siy 30 24 XI1an 008 asuaan EUEIUON
b s ( X31an
sjuawalinbal wexa souspnidsunielels = uoljeuwexe
UNOSSI\ 0} WIOju0d A|lejuesqns ¥oayo punosbyoeg = sieak Z/siy 30 21 pileA 008 asusan HnossIN
Alleonsiess)
)08Yod punoloyoeg =
wexa aouapnidsun( ssed Jsnw ajepipue) =
Buluies} sssuaieme oo GWL3ON
wexa me| aje}s iddississiyy ssed jsniy SAIV/AIH Jo joaid sasinbai uopeoyddy = :
spJepuejs Jejiwis A|leueysqns apnysu| w_mwmwm “omwm_m‘m WMM_M”__ 002 osuean drssisei
(pleaH pue Ajejes ueosWy 8y} Io UOEI0SSY
HeaH UeouaWY ‘ss0I) pay UBdLBWY ay)
Aq uopeayipe0 ¥4 Jo joord sauinbas uogeolddy
_ B B _ uonenbay
8JeJS ON Slosonm
sjuswalinbal jusjeainba Ajlenueysqng yoayopunoibyoeg = | sieakg/siy3o gL 8AL3ON f0 629 asuao uebiyoiy
I | ! X380 I 14Ol
000°000°1$ 1eak
spiepuejs jusieainba Ajqeuoseay 1529] Je 4o GoueInsy el [euoissajoid Jojooid = | 1/epainbal 30 ON paiinbai JoN 059 asuaol sjjesnyoessep
p 009
sles A
puejfiepy ¥o8yo punosbyoeg = 2SN'I0 422 1L m_vm._w 19)s160y
ul sjuswalinbai [euoneonps paroidde uoljeulwexa R X wm.w_ - AN -
pJeog au} 0} Jusjeainba syuswalinbal aouapnidsin( e ssed pue aye) jsnw ajepipue) = sieok Jan _8 asuao puelfien
d ba d ba dd . :
[BUONEONPS JO UO8|dWO0 SalINbay UOEINB0 ¥ dD JO JO0uId sa1INDal uoKedl|ddy Z/SI4 30 $2 1 Jo1L %009 oL
‘)8l
Yoayo punoibyoeg =
"UONROYIHE0 YO Jo jooud saunbal uogeoddy ¢
"8INSUSI| 10} WAy} Jo auo 8)8|dwod 0} paiinbal Jeak o1 8) mo 00S asusoI auep
Ajuo a1e noA "X371G\ U} pue SInoy uoesnpa L/pasnbal 39 oN }Ie) X378
8y} yjoq 8je|dwoo o} pasinbaijou ale oA =
sjuswalinbal pue SpIepue)s BuBISINO AN
0} WOJU0O AYBRUEISGNS SIUBWaIINboy ¥oayo punosbyoeg = Jeak |/siy 39 ZL X3I8N 005 asuaoI euelsino’
30 pue aousauadxe
‘uoiieanpa |eful Joj yipalo juelb Aew preog gON
's Ayonjuey ¥08yg punosbyoeg = | sieakz/siy 30 2 X319W 009 asus0I Axonjuay|
se Juabuls se Jses)| Je spiepuejs aney Jsnjy

Sjuswalinbay [emausy ¥ 8Insusdl] abessel) 91eis

SAYVOH AdVHIHL IOVSSVIW

31VIS 40 NOILY¥3Q34 %
a1NS




14

610¢ ' Aenuep
Loy
(2102 '6 yore) uoeanps Buinuguoo
pue [emaual Adesayy abesse| :pz-1-1.£ /1 8l pasodoid o) sabueyo pasodoid 983 "sieak z A1aas uogeonpa Buinuijuod jo sinoy z | aainbai o} sejni bugebinwoud jo ssaooid sy ul s pieog oIy 8yl v

sjuswalinbal aje}s Jeaw Jsny aoueInsul Ay|iqel| uleuie sieak |/sIy3o X31an 005 asuao BWOYENO
uogeoydde %99y punoibyoeg &0k X31an 052 asuao oo
Buipadsaid sieak G uey) $so| Jou 10} pasuadl] Z/ypaiinbar 39 oN : :
pieoq
aujjuo
wexe aouapnidsunp ssed 0} palinbay %982 punoibyoeg £q panoidde
sleak ¢ 1se| Jo z 1o} sonoeld aajoe salinbay *UONBOYINA HdD Jo Joaud salinbai uoeoyddy MM mm_>o%m" “omv%ﬁm $)$9} Jayl0 052 asuadn E10%EQ thoN
X319\
9Je}s pajenbaiun ue wouj sisuonyoeld
10} a1nsua9|| 0} Aemuyjed sapinoid auuo %Wm%z
abenbue) %982 punoibyoeg 43921 xm_z GWLEON 005 asuaol Bulj0Ie) YUON
ysl|bu3g u Aousioyoid ajelysuowap JSn sieak Z/siy 39 vu. v
sjuswalinbal Jusjeainba Ajlenuesqng
uoeonpa uo auljuo
Buipuadap asuaiadxa [euoissajoid Jo sjens) "UONBOYINA HdD Jo Joaud salinbal uoyeoddy siygozLoxen, | wexe sl 000°'L asuaol YIOA MON
BuAieA yym Juswasiopus Joj suoiydo om| sieak g/s1y 30 9¢
uonedy e aujjuo
sjuswalinbal N 0} Jusjeainba aq jsnw anL3IoON
PIY Isit4 pue ¥d9 Jo joaud sauinbai uopeolddy sinoy 39 8 Jo xe, 099 asUs 00IX3|\ MON
sjuawalnbal uojjeuIwexs pue uojeonp3 Wexe 8ouepnidsun( /1B sieak 718 30 91 X31an
auljuo
1y 30 940 Xel, WOYOION
juawalnbal uoyeonpa Jejiwis Ajlenueisqns %99y punoibyoeg RICLINR o) aW1goN 005 asuao Kasiap maN
uoeaya0 Hd Jo jooud salinbal uofeslddy ulejurew Jsni, X318
sieakg/siy 30 02
uonedy e
syuswanbal Jusjeanba A|lenuejsqns DIV 15114 PUB M J0 Joaid saimbes uogeoyddy sieakz/s1y 30 71 X319W 05L 88Ul auysdweH maN
sjuawalinbal
AN 0} jusjeninba Ajjejue)sqns aq jsnw %08y punoibyoeg 1eak /sy 30 42 X31aN 0SS asuao EpeAsN
95U JO SIUBNSS| JO BW I} Je sjuswalinbay
30 pue ouluo g13ON
99UalIadXa }I0M 10} JusLialinbal uoleonps S4'30 / 10 e 30V 000’ esuso] exseiqeN
1oy 000°| Spiemo} Jipald Juelb Aew pieog sieak Z/s1y 30 vm. W130N ’
‘sjuswalnbal JN jJeaw Jsny X319\
wﬂcmgm.__jdom _m>>®C®m ,w m.__chmo_|_ mmmmmw_\/_ Ou.mwm SAYVOB AdVHIHL IOVSSVIN

31Vv1S 40 NOILlv¥3Qd34

SINSER

.




6102 ‘Gg Arenuer

9C

110G
G0-GE-9€ SIeah
Z se| urjoejuoo Jusied, jo sinoy (00z) = 6l-Ge-ge duuoaq e few 308 =
s1eak 7 jses] Je 10} pasusal| "Z1-6€-9€ 000°05Z$ ¥seq| Je Jo dueInsul sieakz/s1y 30 8 X37aN 005 asuaan ejoxeq yinog
Apuawno ‘Buipueys poob jo uoijeoyusp = | Ayjigel| jeuoissajoid Jo joaud sasnbai uopeoyddy =
sjuswalinbal dAjoL)Sal SSO|JON =
SoL-LL =
89} pue uojedyddy =
Ul pasuaol| aje}s el $98In09 80uBpUOdsaLI0 sepnjoul | siesk Z/siy 30 Z1L X379N 00S asuaaI euljoe) ynos
woy ainsuady| Bupseye ojeoyiueo jyugns sieak z Jod 2| 061-0€-0%~
sjuswaunbal sejwis A|lejueysqng =
G-8'0z-€ZYSMeTUD 1Y =
sjuswalnbal spasoxs 0 0} jenby « yoouo puncubypeg = JeahL/sly399 X379N 00 asuaI pue|s| apouy
‘jdoq Ainseal] woly sjqap ou JO djedYUa) =
(woddns piiyo) ejeoyped JNNSY =
(Alenuue) sjeoyped yyeay =
doysyIOM AIH =
uoljewojul Jua.LIno ou- uojeuiwexe ¥do = | sieakg/siy 30 0¢ X378\ 000} asuaan 01y opend
¥o8yo punosbyoeg =
aouelnsul
Ayiqel| [euoissajoad Jo joaud saunbas uojeoyddy =
UoReaya0 ¥dJ Jo joaud saunbes uoeoyddy =
. eocss =
A VA T I
HdOMaual = uoeoYIHed
ssed wexa jo apues SINOYJOBU00 G, = | YD UBJUEN,,
pooB Ul 8SUS0I| JUSLIND JO UOKROYUBA = SyRy = auljuo X37aN 009 asuadI eluen|Asuuad
sieakz ledyg = 1y 30 840 Xep,
[ooyos woyy yduosues} apinoid = - s186h 2/8M 39 42
sjuswaynbal gjejs Jeaw SN = yoou0 puncubpeg =
UOJJeOl 1130 Yd Jo joaud saiinbas uogedyddy =
0500-0L0-¥€€ =
(paseq-qam
$8pN|oUl JOBJUOD 10 JOBJUOO-UOU &G Aew (], =
"UOEOIUNWIWOY
Jo/pue Saliepunog ‘soIY}] [BUCISSBJ0Id ¢ = auljuo
YO Uey) ssa| 8q jou Aew sjuswalnbey = SINOY JOeju0O G| = $1y 30 01 Jo Xe, X37aN 629 asuadI uobeiQ
30 | seakz/sy30 62
S30UBJJRI [BUOSIDd =
¥o8yo punosbyoeg =
UOHEOYIUBO HdD =
uojeujwex3 souspnidsunp =
Sjuswalinbay [emauay @ ainsuadl abessey ajels SA¥VOE AdVHIHL JOVSSYK

SHAEER




6102 ‘Gg Arenuer
1109

yx4

Bujuies) syowoud jey) seousuadxs Joylo e
4d0 e
uonejuasaid Joj uoijesedaid e
yoseasal 1o Buipeas juspuadepu; e
uopeynsucd e
$951n00 BuUIMO]|0) BY} WO SINOY Z|, UBY) BI0W ON
‘Juswyeda( ‘p3 JoubiH
ewbap Aq panosdde jooyos ©
weiboud
LW Jojo0yds pajipaicce  © sieak z/s1y 30 2 x31an 005 asUs euibip
VINOD ©
dngy  ©
VINY  ©
alNsd  ©
gNLEON  ©
woysinoyz, =
solyyg leuoissajoid oy | =
Jo uojeoiie) gWLEONPIOH =
[emauay
sjuawauinbal Jusjeainba Ajleuejsqng ¥oayo punoibyoeg =
uonejnbay
S1IS ON JUOWIBA
sjuawalinbal nolb sieak
wnNoLIND Jeaw Ajenue)sqns Jsniy A09y2 punoibyoeg - = Z/paunbal 39 oN X3I1an 009 asusan uein
wex9
aouapnidsin( sjuswyedap Buissed jo jooid
sieak om) Jsed uiypm yoayopunoibyoeg = | sieakz/siy3ozl X319 008 asua9I SEexa ]
wexa Adesay) abessew Buissed Jo jooid
sjuswalinbal Jusjeainba Ajjenuesqng
50100280 8Ny NL ‘s1k 7 Liana sajni pue sa)nje)s Jo suy z oje|dwiod jsnw
uoIONJISUI SOIYI JO SINOY WOQISSEIO Ud) $.LIN7 J0u aJe Jey) sioumo Juswysi|qelse obessew,
sme| abessew N | Jo sinoy Elpowynuw/ouluo Xew siy m
"@SNge aoUeIsqns J0 SOIY}d [eUOISSSJOl
§okI0 Bh_sﬂ_nﬁma_%»o M._ h%h:w_ﬁwg_w__mww * Adesey) ebessew Buonoeid jo wewebeuew siyz | SiedAZ/siy 30 #2 X1an 003 et Sossamel
AWLEON J0 Jooud Juwgns 10 sjuawainbal sem n.ma— .w.w%ww.m%_ h._u.
Wexa pue uoieanpa Jealu Jayya Jsnjy 30
¥o8yo punosbyoeg =

Sjuswalinbay [emausy ¥ 8Insusdl] abessel) 91eis

SAYVOH AdVHIHL IOVSSVIW
31Vv1S 40 NOILlv¥3Qd34

d1lWS4

.
"




6102 ‘Gg Arenuer
L0/

8¢

uonejnbay
SJeJS ON

BuiwoAm

Kouabe Buyipaooe
ue Aq panoidde uoieanps Jo sinoy

005 Pue g LGN Aq uoeaypiad apnjoul
0} ‘sjuswalnbal Jusjeainba Ajlenuesqng

€0°Z LGN uoieanpa Buinupuod s|qejdedce
10} g LINS4 ‘GNLEON ‘WOYOON sepnjoul
‘sweiboid pa Jaybiy

‘sjooyos 1\ ‘sfio [euoissajoud Jo sieydeyo
feuoljeu ‘aje}s ‘[eao] ‘safiAloe 30 a|qejdadoy
SOIYJ8 JO SInoy Z saunbal [emaual

uoneoyeo buiuies

a3v/4d9 ey 0} painbai ale sjuedyddy
wexa

aouapnidsun( e ssed o} pasnbai ale sjuesiddy

000000°}$ }see| Je Jo dueinsul
Ayjiqen| leuoissejoid Jo Jooud saiinbai uoneolddy

sieakg/siy 30 2

X37aN
gNLON

009 asusor]

UISUOISIM

Spiepuejs gW1gON jesw jsnw uojednp3
Spiepuejs AM Jesw SNy

"pg pelinbal 8y puokaq aq jsnj\ "poliad [emausl
9sUa0|| JoYJoUe 0} JOAO PaLIeD, 8q Ued SInoy 9-
solye |euoissajoud Jo sinoy ¢-

GL €176 1AM "Ssjuswalinbal lemaual

Uoyeoy1Ha0 GINLEON O} ULOOO Sjuauainba

EN)

sieak g/siy 30 2

X37an
gNLON

005 asUeo]

eluiBiiA 1soMm

Jusjeninba Ajleluelsqns aq jsnw
sjuawaJinbal uoeuIwexs pue uojeanp3

"pa1dedoe ||e 990D JO pIeoq abessell

uo a9iues ‘Bujuses) aouejsip ‘Buiyoes) ‘Apnjs jjes
sauepunoq pue

$8{0J [BUOISS3J0Id SpNjOUl JSNW Z ‘SOIYI8 SINOY #
s||ns abessew pasinadns sinoy g

%982 punoibyoeg

uojeloossy yesH uesuswy

8y} 10 $S0ID P8y 8y} WOy UoKEIYILSD Pl
18114 puB ¥d9 aAeyY 0} paunbai ale sjueoyddy
Bujuies) AIH/SQIY 0 sinoy ¢

auljuo
s1y 30 21 Xep,
siesk z/s1y 30 #2

X378

005 asusor]

uojbuiysem

sany uo b
- unlepypessed
uonejnboy

spuejs| uibip

SjuswaliNbay [emausy ¥ 8Insuadl] abessel 91els

SAYVOHB AdVHIHL IOVSSVIW
31Vv1S 40 NOILlv¥3Qd34

.

SINSER




29

(A) professional boundaries;
(B) therapeutic relationships: and
(C) local and state laws:
(5) not more than 50 hours in techniques that are exempt from license requirements;
(6) practical application, not to exceed 20 percent of the total hours of the massage program.

Authority: AS 08.61.020 AS 08.61.100

ARTICLE 2.
LICENSE RENEWAL AND CONTINUING EDUCATION.

Section
200. License renewal
210. Continuing education requirements
220. Audit and documentation

12 AAC 79.200. LICENSE RENEWAL. (a) A massage therapy license must be renewed biennially on or before
September 30 of odd-numbered years. A renewal reminder document will be mailed to each currently licensed
massage therapist at least 30 days before the renewal date. Failure to receive a renewal notice does not relieve a
licensee from the responsibility of renewing a license on time.

(b) An applicant for renewal of a massage therapy license must meet the requirements of AS 08.61.050 and this
section. A massage therapist applying for license renewal must submit

(1) a completed renewal application on a form provided by the department:;

(2) beginning October 1, 2017, and at least once every six years thereafter, the applicant's fingerprint
information described in 12 AAC 79.130 and the fingerprint processing fee specified in 12 AAC 02.396;

(3) the license renewal fee specified in 12 AAC 02.396;

(4) documentation of current certification in cardiopulmonary resuscitation through the American Red Cross,
American Heart Association, American Safety and Health Institute, or an equivalent organization; and

(5) documentation that the massage therapist satisfied the continuing education requirements in 12 AAC
79.210, during the concluding licensing period.

(c) The board will reinstate a massage therapy license that has lapsed less than three years if the applicant meets

the requirements of (b)(1), (2). and (3) of this section and submits

(1) proof of current certification in cardiopulmonary resuscitation through the American Red Cross, American
Heart Association, American Safety and Health Institute, or an equivalent organization; and

(2) proof satisfactory to the board of completion of all continuing education required by 12 AAC 79.210,
during the concluding licensing period.

(d) A massage therapy license that has lapsed three years or more may not be reinstated.

Authority: AS 08.61.020 AS 08.61.050

12 AAC 79.210. CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS. (a) An applicant for renewal of a massage
therapy license,

(1) for a biennial licensing period that begins on or after July 1, 2015, must document at least six continuing
education credits, all of which may be met through Internet-based continuing education courses;

(2) for a biennial licensing period that begins on or after July 1., 2017, must document completion of at least
16 continuing education credits during the concluding licensing period, all of which may be met through Internet-
based continuing education courses;

(3) for every other biennial licensing period that begins on or after October 1, 2019, must document that a
minimum of two of the 16 continuing education credits required under (2) of this subsection are in ethics:

(4) must document completion of a cardiopulmonary resuscitation course as required by 12 AAC 79.200.

(b) An applicant for renewal under (a)(2) of this section may receive two hours of continuing education credit for
completion of hands-on cardiopulmonary resuscitation through the American Red Cross, American Heart Association,
American Safety and Health Institute, or an equivalent organization.

(c) On or before June 30, 2019, an applicant for renewal under (a)(2) of this section may receive four hours of
continuing education credit for completion of a bloodborne pathogens and universal and standard precautions course
once every six years.

(d) On or after July 1, 2019, an applicant for renewal under (a)(2) of this section may receive two hours of
continuing education credit for completion of a bloodborne pathogens and universal and standard precautions course
once every six years.

(e) Continuing education must be completed through a

(1) board-approved massage therapy or bodywork therapy school or training program;
(2) regionally or nationally accredited institution of higher education; a course, seminar, workshop. or other
program through that institution must be approved by the board as directly related to the skills and knowledge required

-7-



2202/81/v :paiund
2202/v1/v0 :palepdn

SYW

uoIss33014 Aq JJoday pJeog ND L

St @8ed
|
1Bo4d pup “woiboid 3uo Japun sadA) 33f pup a5uadj)| 3jdiynw ‘sas02 N0 ‘PLOJ UDBISIAUL |DRUI0d INdU] 235UBD|| PUD PIDOQ SO YINS $I01IDS J2YI0 JO UOIDIIPISUOI IPNIIU] [|IM SISA] 22f a5U3)| [oNUUY «
TZA4 pappp 33§ map :abupyd 23§ Juadal IO «
o SO5UAX3 JDIA JUBLIND 3YI 43N0 S| BANDINWIND f] PaPaau S3sD.u| 23§ OU [s3ini|puadxa JD3A JU1iNI UDYL SS3] S| JAIDINWND Y] UIYM PIPUIWWI0II) SISAIDUD 33f (0132 UDY) SS3] S| 2ARDINWNI 3y J| paJinbaJ S|SAIDUD 334 «
-uopjewojul jeuoilippy
't [4:10 L't 86v'T 41 9SL UOIIR|NJ|I 13IPU| JO) SISUIIN JO JAqUINN
uoljewoju] |eanysnpes
0E6'EST $ (81226) $ 96508 $ 7598 EVSTET LTT'S9T S TIV'I9T S (¥1243@) snjdins 3azenwin) Suipuz
SYT'9vE (v18'2LT) Yr6'TL (168222) (v8s°€€) STL'E 8EE'TEE (aseaunaq)/aseasdu |enuuy
(812'26) $ 965'08 $ 7598 $ EVS'TET  $  LTT'S9T w9z S (926°69) $ (¥2y2q) snjding aanenwn) Sujuuidag
TI5sa] Snjdans sARemuny,
vev'svz  $ 918'v9S $|eeo'ssz  $ €8T6LZ S 20L'569 ISY'PIE  § 0SZ'ISE 6T'6Ly S| O00EVZZ  $ ze8vsT  $ SIYNLIANIdX3 TV.LOL
65099 €0SV8T £L0'88 9Zv'96 656L6T S0026 ¥S6°S0T Y6E'6ET SI8°0L 6589 saumy|puadx3 13J1pu| |e30L
866'LT 955'St L66'E€T 65S'TC SISTE £79'ST 888°9T v627'81T 9658 8696 $150) 3pimaiels
14981 EET'IS 68t 6€29Z SSE'B9 LLL'TE 8LS'SE v80°0S 6L9VT Sov'sz $350) |ejuawpedaq
06€'6C Y188 981'6€ 8798y 680°L6 TO9'EY 88Y'ES 910TL OvS'LE 9LY'EE S$150) 3AnEISIUIWPY |eu3ju|
saunyipuadx3 32a.41pu|
STY'Z81 E1£08¢ 955°£61 LSLT8T VL L6V Lyy'2TT 962'SLT 86L'6E€ S8YEST E€TE€981 saimyipuadx3 341q [e30L
1919 6YL'8YT 160°€8 85959 $20'6L1T +81°L9 ov8'TItT 6LL'08 0vL'69 6£0°TT sa.njipuadx3 uonesnsaAul |ejoL
- - - - - - Sa)jipowwo) - 000%
80t 81¢ 18 LET SSS SSS 13430 SIDNAIIS - 000E
T6€ 09L 09L - S¥9'8T €10 TE9'9T 76181 T6T'8T - uoneipa/3ulieay AduaBy-J3u| - Y60E
- 780°S 780°'s - ¥2s't S¥8 6L9°T 19L'vT T9L'YT . [e827 Aouasy-Ja1u] - 880€
- 0ST 0sT - - - - - - - SSAUNM Madx3 - £20€
- (zoz) - (¢oL) - - [2Ae1] - 0002
991°LS SYL'EVT 810°LL 87199 00E‘LST TLL'E9 67S'E6 9z8'Ly L8L'9E 6E0°TT $DIAISS |eUOSId-000T
saunypuadx3 uonesisanu|
¥8L°0ZT $9S'T€7 SOV'YIT 660°LTT 61L'81E £9Z'SST 9SH'E9T 610652 SvL'E8 vLT'SLT s3in)puadx3 uoiesIISIAUI-UON [e30)
- - - - - - - - Aepno |eyde) - 000S
- - - - S6 ST oL 891 SST €T SAPOWWO) - 000
[42:33% vr6'6 108'ST EVIYT Tr6°9ST £8L'09 §ST'96 £85°98 SSO'vE 825'TS SRIIAIBS - 000E
- 9L2'9 6£8 LEV'S €76'6T LLz'ot 99’6 6L 91Z'0T 9zL'LT [3ABLL - 000T
6’98 PYE'S6T S78'L6 61S°L6 6SLTYT vLT'Y8 S85'LS 9ZEPYL 6LE'6E £00'S0T S9DIAIRS |eUOSI3d - 000T
sainypuadx3 uoesisaAu| uoN
saimyipuadx3
ZE9'V6S S 9v6'E9Y s | 61821t S LTT'TSE S LTT'6EY 19516 $ 999°LYE SYZ'vi8 $ | ST0'82Z $ 0£2'98S S 3NN3ATY TVLO0L|
- S 098 - S 098 S 56T T6LT 91T - - - SjuaWasINquidy Aled paiyL 3|qemo||y
L8T'STT S PS9'EE PS9'EE S PaAI323y puny |BJ3U39
StY'6LE $ EV'6LY s |sot'eL S L97°0SE S SLT'9EY 0LL'68 $ S0S‘9vE SYZ'vis S | sT0'82Z $ 0£2'98S $ $334 AsUIN WO INUAAIY
ELDELET]
LD PIE - IST wniuuaig TZAd 0Z A4 wnjuuag 6T Ad ST A4 wnjuuaig LT Ad 9T Ad sisidesay) aSesse jo paeog
TTAd

saymipuadx3 pue SSNU3AJY JO 3NPaYIS
Suisuad1 [BUOISS3J0.4d ||V 4O Asewiwing

BuIsuad17 |BUOISSDJ0Id pUE SsauIsNg ‘suoijesodio)
JuawdojaAs(Q 21Wou023 pue ‘Ajlunwwo) 32J3wwWo) Jo Juawpedaq




S8'vTv T8I
S9'8SH'T
66'0
SL'StY0E
TLTY9'Y
vrLT
09°06€
TT°S6€
YT veE
00'056
(ST'8¥'p)
87'L8
€0'ET
€0'TL
SYYIT'T
€0'STET
90'861'T
6v'SLL
St'ST
LY'S98°ET
96'€1T
S9LI8VT
96°78L
L8'TLS'T
8t L88'E
€6'0ZE'Y
86'G8E‘S
90'€0€‘€T
90'99
LTTTE YL
[e30) puesn

90°LTE SE
S9'8SY'T

SL'SYY'0E
LTy

09'06€
T11°S6¢€
veve

00056

S92IAIBS - 000€

6L°L0T'VYT

660

LT

(sT'8t'y)

87'L8
€0'ET
€0'TL
SYYIZ'T
€0'STET
90'861'T
6¥'SLL
S¥'SC
LY'S98°ET
96°€TC
S9°LI8VT
96°'C8L
L8'TLST
81°'L88‘E
€6'0ZEY
86°'S8€E‘S
90°'€0€‘ET
90'99
LTTITEYL
SIIINIBS |BUOSIDd - 000T
(x3) awepN adA} 193[q0

TSV
(Iv)
(Iv)

[e30) puen

|lely AouaBy-133u| - S80€

suoniNqLIIu0) yueg anea ssauisng NS - 690T

Ayajes Adualdy-1aiu| - 00TE

|e8a7 Aouasy-431u| - 880€

Aed winiwaid 19430 - 9T0T

uonelpan/ulieay Aduady-191u| - $60€

8uIsiIBAPY - 910€

a8e1s0d - SY0€E

sdiys1aquiaN - Z0OE

J9JSuel] SIS |eUOSIDd - 0L6T

1541 88971 NS - 080T

a8esn aneaq Aunfu| y3sy - 6£0T

sna| |87 vasY - LLOT

Xe] 9JedlpaA - €SO0T

984ey) 19A0|dw ] aAea jeulwsd] - 80T

981ey) s9Aojdw3 uj yse) anea - /H0T

9dueinsu| uonesuadwo) s,19440M - Z¥0T

|9ABJ| pue 3417 diseg - Ty0T

aoueinsu| yjeaH dnouo - 0p0T

ouesnsu| JuawAojdwaun - 6€0T

ger] pujun yauag pauyaq sAS Juwalnay s,29Ao|dw3 o1qnd - L£0T
|EJIPAN 334133Y JU0) paulaQ SAS Juwalay s,99Aojdw3 d1gnd - SEOT
WIdy Y eaH uo) paulag waisAs Juawaunay s,aaAojdw3 olgnd - y€0T
uoiNQLIUO) pauldQ WalsAS Juawaunay s,99Ao|dw3 o1gnd - 0E0T
s)jauag pauyaq waisAs Juawalay s,a9Aojdw3 21qnd - 6Z0T
1yauag |ejuswa|ddng eysely - 8Z0T

uaXel aAeaT - €20T

SWIMBAQ - ¥T0T

uonesuadwo) sejnday - TI0T

(x3) awen 13[q0

saimyipuadx3 Aieyadpng jo wing

9p0)sel 1d
Hun qns
(x3) swep uoneudoiddy

35



THE STATE

"ALASKA

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 01, 2022
TO: Board of Massage Therapists
THRU: Greg Francois, Chief Investigator E}tﬁfa
FROM: Michele Hearn, Investigator E,MZZZ::”
RE: Investigative Report for the June 16, 2022 Meeting

Department of Commerce, Community,

and Economic Development
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND

PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1500
Anchorage, AK 99501-3567

Main: 907.269.8160

Fax: 907.269.8156

The following information was compiled as an investigative report to the Board for the period of February 17, 2022 thru
June 01, 2022; this report includes cases, complaints, and intake matters handled since the last report.

Matters opened by the Paralegals in Anchorage and Juneau, regarding continuing education audits and license action
resulting from those matters are covered in this report.

OPEN - 27
Case Number
MASSAGE THERAPIST
2021-001289
2022-000420
2020-001022
2021-000984
2021-001042
2021-001174
2021-001288
2022-000235
2022-000236
2022-000237

32

Violation Type

License application problem
License application problem
Unethical conduct

License application problem
License application problem
Unlicensed practice or activity
License application problem
License application problem
License application problem

License application problem

Intake

Intake

Complaint
Complaint
Complaint
Complaint
Complaint
Complaint
Complaint

Complaint

12/17/2021
05/04/2022
12/16/2020
10/07/2021
01/20/2022
11/30/2021
01/21/2022
03/17/2022
03/12/2022
03/17/2022



2022-000238
2020-000254
2020-001132
2021-001006
2021-001286
2022-000194
2022-000209
2022-000217
2022-000250
2022-000251
2022-000252
2022-000253
2022-000256
2022-000301
2022-000342
2022-000343
2022-000344

Closed - 7
Case #

MASSAGE THERAPIST

2021-001297
2022-000202

2022-000447

2021-001055
2021-001056
2021-001218

2022-000157

Investigative Report to Board of Massage Therapists

June 01, 2022
Pane 2

33

License application problem

Unlicensed practice or activity

Unlicensed practice or activity

License application problem

Continuing education

Continuing education

License application problem

Continuing education
Continuing education
Continuing education
Continuing education
Continuing education
Continuing education
Continuing education
Continuing education
Continuing education

Continuing education

Violation Type

Unprofessional conduct

License application
problem

License application
problem

Continuing education
Continuing education

License application
problem
License application
problem

Case Status

Closed-Intake
Closed-Intake

Closed-Intake

Complaint

[nvestigation
[nvestigation
[nvestigation
Investigation
[nvestigation
Investigation
Investigation
[nvestigation
[nvestigation
[nvestigation
Investigation
[nvestigation
Investigation
Investigation
[nvestigation

[nvestigation

Closed

05/27/2022
03/16/2022

05/17/2022

Closed-Investigation
Closed-Investigation

Closed-Investigation

Closed-Investigation

END OF REPORT

03/09/2022
03/08/2022
03/24/2022

03/21/2022

03/18/2022
09/15/2021
05/05/2022
05/09/2022
02/15/2022
02/25/2022
05/09/2022
04/28/2022
03/14/2022
04/18/2022
04/22/2022
03/14/2022
04/22/2022
03/30/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022
04/15/2022

Closure

Incomplete Complaint

Review Complete
Review Complete

License Action
License Action

Advisement Letter

Advisement Letter



SNOILVOILSIANI A9 d3LN4S3dd

MBIAIDAQ
$S820.1d SAIDIISOAUJ




SUOILOBISOAU|

L)

Buisua2I [DUOISSSJ0Id PUD ssauIsNg ‘SUoIiDIOdIOD) JO UOISIAIQ

L]

JuswdolaAa@ DIWOUODT PUD ‘AllUNWWOYD ‘©@2J8WWo) JO jJuswpnda

)

OASOIY 4O 81045

59M 91V OUM




9t

'SIOUWINSUOD DXSOIY O} 8|gD|IDAD

210 S9DIAISS |DIDISWLIOD pajpjnbal pup [puoissajoid
‘Juajadwod |y} aIinsud O} sl BUISUSDIT [OUOISSS}01d

PUD ssauIsSNg ‘SUOILDIOdIOD) JO UOISIAIC Syl JO UOISSILI 8Y]

500 M Od IOYM




‘uosiad |pinjou P

SIOM I JI SO SUIDU UMO S}l Ul
pans aqg pub ans ‘Auadoud
PIoY U2 pup Ajljouosiad
[oB9) soy |}l ‘s1equuaw

S} wouj pouisip Alio6s) si
Ajyus 9ypiodiod sy “Aud
[oB8| a|buls b ©q 0} MD|

Ul pawssp aIp OYm suosiad
Jo dnolb v :(uolpiodio))
Ajju3 sypiodiod

£0

"OYSOIY JO B4DJS

By} Ul paiinbai s| asua||
ssauIsng o ‘Asuowl

10 abupbyoxa ay] 1o}
92IA18s Aup Buipiroid

Il (0Z0'0L°€Y SV)
-9SUaIT ssauisng

40

'8 ‘Isidpiay]
abDSSOW ‘Isiuag
‘10}00(7 ‘©SINN P SP YyoNns
Alp1oads [pnpIAIpPU|
:9SUdII7 |PUOISSDJOId

1O

sodA] asuall] @aly]

L

€




slaulWpnX3 AIDULIBIBA

Ja)IOM JuUD]
abplolS punoiblapun

Alsibay
ssauIsSNg auIDIpawg|e |

SIBUILIDXT JIOM |PID0S
UOISSILULUOD) 8}D}s] |0ay
slosipiddy 9)pjs] ooy
ADUDJUNODDY DN

9]DID0SSY |PIBOJOYIAsY
pup }sIBOJOYDAsH

$I0J2SUNOD) [PUOISSS)0.d

A A A A A

A

wpibBoid Buuojiuow
Bnig uolyduosald

>Q9®.\¢ [ouolpdnd20
2 Adpiay] |PoI1sAYd

Aopuipyd
$1950IqQUMD(
Alpawioldo

SIOLDIISIUILIPY
BWOH BuisinN

AlsiBay aply asINN
BuisinN
AyiodoinjoN
SUDIDIHOW
SOAIMPIW

A

A A A A

A A A A A A

pJIoog [PJIPSW
SIOLDISIUILIPY [ODIUDYDDW
sjsiIdoiay| oBossOW
Adpbiay] AjlwpS @ [ojUoDW
§}0Jid SULUBW

s10}0adsul] SWOH

sla|pa ply BuubaH
SIOJDAIBSUOD) ¢ SUDIPIDNS
s}5160|0909

Sjowiuy disawoq 9zIupying
SIOJDUSIUILUPY [ODOULO3I]
supioldO Buisuadsiq
SISIUCLIINN 8 supliiaIg

A A A A A A A ATA A A A A

SISUILIDXT [OJUS
$I0JODIJUOD) UOIONIJSUOD
sI9JoWold PeduoDd
selouaby uoI108||0D

sleulwpx3 olonIdoayD

100g SSDIAISS [DIDIBLILIOD) BWDS) Big

siSAjouy JolApyag
$I9SSSIPIIOH @ S1oqipg

sisiBojoyind
abpnbBupi-yosads ¥ sisiBojoipny

SISUIDIL DNYBIY4Y

SIOABAING
puD pUD ‘sieauIbu3l ‘sjo8ydlyY

sisunoundnoy

5OXSOIY JO 81PIS Sy} yonouy|

95Ul [PUOISSSJ0Id D SP8aN OUM

wm_

A A A A A A A

A




6¢

59100I1ISSAU] ©M OQ IOYM




‘SjioLep 8y} 1No BuUIyss|} FIOM 0} sainipls asoyl ind suolpnnbay

"'SODUDUIPIO SO UMOUY 810 saljljodidiunu AQ palonus $ainiols 8yl ‘|I9A8] 020 O UQ ‘S8iNipLs
1ODUS ‘aInipI|sIBa] 8404s D 10 $s8IBUOD) $BLDLS PaliuN By} SO YINSs ‘salpoq BUIUIBAOS) "BWDSs 8y}
L uaio Aayl ‘Algpabubyoialul uolpjnbal, pup ,al1nipis, sulal ayl asn sjdoad Aubw ybnoyly
'SUOHDINB3Y puUD S3JNJDJS USSM}Sq 9oUaISyIqd

‘Po2Iojus 8q |IM
SMD] MOY UJSA0D |DY] (sploog) seiousbo aAllpISIUILUPD AQ paldopb sajni PUD SPIOPUDIS
alD ‘PuULY JBYL0 8y} UO ‘suolipjnbay :uoypjnbay // 3P0 SARDISIUIPY PSPV = DVV <«

"MDJ AIOINID]S 8UI0D8q ‘©J0A D AQ passod uaym ‘LYl s|ig 1oald sainpisiBa)
ay] :sainjp|siba alpls 10 $ssaIBU0D SN Yl Jaylie Ag passod aly :Sajnjpjs PSPV = SV <

suolIlp|NBay g salNPIS

0

14



‘P1IN220 spy uolpjnBal 1o
3INJDJS JO UOIIDIOIA D JI SUILLISISP SloguiaWl PIDOg Pasuadl] uolioulIojul Jaylob siojobijseAul

"SUOILDBIISBAUI WO} 8S0D D BUIMSIAS
USUM P3a1iND30 UOHD[OIA D JOU 10 ISY}aUM AJLISA SIOQUUIB PIn0og <«

"SUCIIDINDBSY
10/PpUD S8INJDIS JO SUOYDIOIA pabajp 2100IISOAUI SUOILDBIISOAU| <«

‘SUOIID[NDBaY 84081D SpIoog <«

.’ . "SOINJDIS Salnald aInp|siBa] YV <«
, A1dWVX13

SO|0y fUaIalIq

L

14



(44

21UID|IAWOD
O 9]l{ SUOBWIOS SO0 MOH




19E)U0D 10} 1sanbay — suonedisaAul 8L/vZISO AsY ¥09¥-80

‘Juapidul jo uogdudsaq jaug

[ P3LNSDQ JU3pIOU] YaIym (s)3eq

4 “PINOAU] SSIUISNE JO UOSIAY JO (S)aueN

_|.. [ ‘PIAJOAU] UOISS3JOLd 10 SSIUISNG Jo 3dA )

uapoul jo uondussag 0 1vd

| | :ssauppy peug

CIEIEIE] - EIE0ET < EIEIED ) BuoYyg PO

4 2% ey || rssaippy Buiew

=] ; SWEN APPIY JweN =4 7 “awep 3jdwor

UONBULIOJU] JOBJUOT INOA I 18vd
“sBeyoed
Jiedwod & IN0 || O} PAYSE 3q ASLW PUE PIOEIUCO 3G (M NOA LCYEULIOM! SILY PAMSNAI SEY UDISIAID 343 30UQ) 3A0qE m _m m U_ D
P2jSH| UCGELLIOJUI JOEILCD 31 0 ‘IWSS IO "XB) “JIBYY SN BIA ULIO SIY) Jwgns ABw NoA JORIUCO Joj 153nbas e Ajuo ! siyp : '
"NOK }SISSE 0] 3|QE SUE aMm JPY) AUNSUS 0] Je0 0} nok abeinoous app

BOUEISISSE 10 551 =0 0} ey AZW NOA "UOGAPSLIN{ INO0 LRGIM [[E) (44 S3NSS! [[E JON “S[euOISsajoid
p | pue pasd Qo3 JO IS 3y )| ssauIsng o) Buuesd suspew seBasaaul uoisiap 3y

JoeJUO0D J0j }senbay — suonebiysaAy)

AGS) DYDY D TuOUDSYTA Y Trenry

4 ‘DYDY SUOUDSUSSAIT ) "IN,

S618-69¢ (L06) *23 - $L18-69T (L0E) -2uoyg

10566 MY adeioqpuy ‘(G| MM BMTRLY ) 1B 0CC
nondeg rmonedysasuy

Sursuacy7 jouosssafosg pun ssausng suonvaodior) fo uossimqg e N\
Jumudopana(] druoucry puv Kpunwaucr) sraaunio”) fo puakgandacy ,&\qﬂt_a N

%» __c q m,ﬁ_

, i

ANavy AIVISTH] ° ,Jk..lv«




AOD DYDY ®SUOIIOBIISSAU] :JiIow3

G618-69T (£06) x04

¥/18-69¢C (£06) :@uoyd

£9S€-10566 MV ‘@bpioyouy

00G | 84NS ‘@NUSBAY Ui/ IS M 059
UOIL08S SUOILOBIISOAU|

Buisuaol] jouolssajoid

pUD ssauisng ‘suoljiodio) JO UOISIAIg

d3DDA/PASOlY JO 84PiS
SN JoDJuUoD

\Itelslllq
SN 100JU0D




Sy

"JUID|dWOD 8y} 850JD ADW UOISIAICQ 8y} ‘uololpsunl s pioog
By/ UIYLIM sI 1oyl UoIID|OIA b aba|b 0o} Inaddp Jou seop JuIjdwod ayl J| -

‘DB 821}onId DII0ads Pyl JO suolb|nBal PUD saiNDIs Byl
PUD ‘UOISSILILIOD) 10 PInOg 8y} AQ paysiqpise saullapinb [DWIOJUI MBIASY -

2|PUOIIIPSUN(

lJuI|IdwoD ay| | :dals IXaN




o
SMDT JUDUS] pIojpuDy -

(UOI}DB]01d JBWNSUOD DYSOIY) $2211001d ssauIsNg SAILd8D9p 10 JIDJUn -
(s1010D1UOD)) SIUIDIAUIOD YIOM JO AHIOND -

JOUUDW apispag, -

(WBLSAS HNOD DYSDIY) SI8L W JIAID 10 ASUOW -«

(luswaolojug MDT) SJUIDIAWOD [DUIWLD) -«

‘21D |[puololpsun Tou AjjpoldAL a1p oy} sjuipjdwod

2|PUOIIIPSUN(

lJuI|IdwoD ay| | :dals IXaN




"SOHSPUSA JADPIY up ubis -
[puoissajold Jo [puosiad ansind
10 uoliedwoD ajpuIwWIe
0} Bupass saipd snojndniosun uolpjuswnOop Buluoddns spnoul -«
AQ ss&20.d InO JO uolpjndiupwi
BuipioAp Agaiay] suolpba)|p

lI8y} 10} 9|qpiuNo22D 10} Jupuipjdw oD syl sepiaoid jaxond ay]
80 0} SIBWNSUOD alinbal ap

uoljowIolUI JO 8spaal b ubiS -
JuspIoul 8y} Jo Alowwins O SPIAOId

"19)00d JUID|dWwoD D 88|dWOoD O} PSSP Sl Jubulp|dwoD ay]

"'SOOUDJSUI

[onsnun ul Jdaoxa ‘spuInjdwod
SNOWAUOUD }da22D

AlIoJausb Jou S80p UOISIAIQ Y]

5 IXON SUSddDH [DYM

‘JouoiIPSUNT SI juipjdwoD ay]

L

14




TOq 10 g 000°SS ¢ “Feas (1) w0 Wy 230u Jou 10} udm iq jquystand o Pma © PP
20 WAL 5T} ¥ J0SST ATUEORUANI 6) WoLIAd € 1o TR0 JO JOUCHDIPSN Y STE]) ¥ I SYCW SAWENS ©YSETY AP Jo (DEWIT 9 TL SY

g FrEmedmo) o amyEg
‘PRLU0D PUE SG ST YIRS STR JAEQ U aIpajaomy A 10 1559 3 01 PUE 210GE PIIET 3 W
FoeTTE(dmo) 3G WE [ 3] WOYEIFISTE Womsm 3o Ajfeuad sspun e Aqamy 1
3o yEnoroguiny J0amg
LIAVQALY
“susmmoop Sunsoddns

[EuogTppe Auk spriond ssEe]q “@ded JO J99Ts [FUOUTPPE TR 26n aste[d “ARSSeceu J] TIRIEP W JUTE]Enod MOA SqURSIp ¥5E9]q

INIVIdAINOD I0 X¥VININAS ._.®¥ U O &
INOHJ TNOH ZNOH4 oM ZNOHJ INOH INOHJ 3NoM
: Jumjdwod

174 JLIVIS AID 14 JLVIS A1D
SSIAaY SSTEaAay
FLLIL P TNVN (g 3PPy 25m3 <0T) TINYN
FISNIVOY QI T INTVIdINOD ‘38 QI INDVIINOD
390 /TRW N RINTWOILRE QAN §679-697 (L05) T Lep9-69T7 L0§) PmoqdiEL
L950-10668 MV aluionouy 0c] AME MIALY o, B3N 06C
7 — S0y o J pus szaus mriodiog o oty

JANINJOTEAA JINONODE
ONV ALINNWWOO

AOUYININOD

40 ILNINLMVJAILQ

VASY1V 40 3LVLS




PISO[) UON)RSI)SIAU]

pieog

uonesnsaaug y
03 papesddn | —. —
yuregdaro) \

uonemsay
10 aymelS
Jo uonejor

AQ WY R) UHOI)DY ISUIDI]

uopeoIA
oN

pasop)
ymrepdmo)

paso]) ey @

paimado
seT monejoIA
€ JI UTULIAIP
0) MIAIY
JqURTY
pivog

euonopsumf Lo
£ / MITAL

Teunonarpstm{
N yyepin;) JAqUIdW pIeog

JU3S Suiaq Jo

sdep g unpIas SULIOJ 3seafal

pawIm)ax / 1oyped yurepdmod | 4”“

youjaped  \ spuas 103eSpsaauy |\
yuregduro ) : 2=

SSHOOYd FALLVOILLSHANI

SPI0IIY SWISHAIN]
suioday PqpEa g
SPI0JIY JUN|
SPI0J3Y 1M0)
uoneiadoo) LH>uafernuy
SpI03Y [EDURULY
pansst semdodqng _\’q_ -
SPI033Y [EPIFY m/ .mn
siioday dmnog
PIUTE}qO SINIWAIE)S
SMITAINUY SSAMIT W
s)zoday punoisyieg

WOTII0) WONEUIo U]

reuwonpstm{
styurejdmo)

smejs

yurejdmon) 4
03 papeasdn | \.

s1358)

yueurejdmo)

WOo.J PIARIAL JYIeg Jurepdmo) |

pajenmul ayejuy
yurejdurod
TP ToIsTAI(Y
spPeIuod HuIsY
J0 enpuipuy

67



0S

O SWIUOD JSqUBW _, [OIBJ8Y P IO WO} FOPUCD
PI00g D USUM S8ID|DIS ‘PoAIBDBI IO} }sonbay O JO jdisdal
950D ‘MBIAS] JOQUIBIN 5| JoyO0J JUbdWor uodn pajoisuslb AjooidA]

pJoog O BUIMO|OS « D USUM SB]DJ0IST » abpys
9bD}s palISA UOYDJOIA abpys Bunaypb-}on4 uoibwlojul Aipujwiijaid
‘NOILVOILSIANI {INIV1dWOD -IVINI

uolpobijsaAul,, 1o sebpls aaly]




[Jui|dwoD



UOIJDBIISOAUJ



€5
"o
UOILDD0ASY
uolsuadsng

A A A A

dul4 JIAID JO uolisodw]
uolpONP3 BuliNUBUOD
dul4 INID
uoljpgolid
JUBsWsSIAPY J0 Jaj}a Aiouljdiosig-uoN Juswsalby Jusasuo) <«

uoloy Aoujdidsig-uoN uoloy Aoundiosiq
:UOIIDJOIA 8y} ssalppb o} (Aiouljdiosig-uoN Jo Aipuldiosiqg) uolon aipudoiddp ay) spuswwodal WGy <«
‘PBIJUSA SOM UOILDIOIA D Way} BulAjilou ‘Juspuodsay oyl O} Juss s (JON) uolbbllseAu] JO 82IION Y <«
‘ «NOILYOILSIANI, O} SSIP|0Ose 80D 4
' s\/ :juasaid s) uoypInB31 10 SYNJDJS JO UOHD|OIA D SSUIWIDISP IOMIIAIY JI9qUIBW PIDOg Pasuad|| b 1IaYy

UOIJDBIJSDAU




— 4
OVV T1 8 0L €7 SV O} ©OUDPIOIOD

\
™ Ul 910 suolpIedo aINsud
0} suoljoadsul a4IsuQ :suolyoadsu] <«
“(yuipjdwoo
USLILM JO) IaO0J [uibjdwio)

r D JO JdiI®Dal sy} uodn palpiyiul
) sauinbuj :spjupjdwio) 1IswNsuo) <«
C "ADDINDDD g SSBUINIYLNI} 1O}
suol2Iddo malaal 0} Buisuadll AQ
pajoIIul salnbul :s1ISPW uoypolddy <«

sodA] aspD

uoljoBbIISeAU| 881y]



SS
"9295uUa2l| 8y} o} diyspioy

AIDSSSo8UUN Ul JjNSal 1O ‘Slaquual pIoog BUIMBIASI 10} SIOIBUOD 810aId
‘uollpBIISBAUl By} BSILI0IAUWIOD UDD asp2D Bulob-uo up BuuNpP UoIPWIOUI
Buisojosip se211001d pup ‘sassauIsNg ‘SaIouabD 18Ylo SAJOAUI USLO SasnD) -«

‘usAoIdun a1 wayl Jsuibbo suolpba|p 8yl Ing BulopBuoim
JO PBsSNO2D 8 AbW OYM $88sua2| JO uolpbindal sy} sjosjoid osjo siy| -

‘uolpBIIseAUl Uado UD JO SNIDJS
lua.1nd a8y} 8s0josIp AbW JoY} uolioulIolul 10 spodal sseiboid Buluinjqo
WoJ} ploog 8yl pub ‘@asuadl| ‘upulp|jduod ay) sjusaald usyo siyy -

‘|olUSpPIUOD jday aq 0} ainipis AQ palinbal aio suolpbIisaAuU| -

Ao USPLUOD




MIIAIFAO FAILVOILSIANI

UOISSNISI / SUOISaND




EXECUTIVE SESSION MOTION

I , move that the Alaska State Board of Massage

>

Therapists enter into executive session in accordance with AS 44.62.310(c), and

Alaska Constitutional Right to Privacy Provisions, for the purpose of discussing

Boad statf to remain during the session.

Off record:
On record:

Authority: AS 44.62.310(c), Government meetings public
The following subjects may be considered in executive session:

1. matters, the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an
adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity;

2. subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any
erson, provided the person may request a public discussion;
P » P P Yy req P >

3. matters which by law, municipal charter, or ordinance are required to be
confidential;

4. matters involving consideration of government records that by law are
not subject to public disclosure.

57



58

CHAPTER 61.
MASSAGE THERAPISTS

Section
10. Board established
20. Duties and powers of board
30. Qualifications for license
40. Licensure by credentials
50. Standards for license renewal
60. Grounds for imposition of disciplinary sanctions
70. Practice of massage therapy without license prohibited
80. Exceptions to application of chapter
90. Fees
100. Definitions

Sec. 08.61.010. Board established. The Board of Massage Therapists is established in the department. The board
consists of five members appointed by the governor as follows:

(1) four licensed massage therapists who have been engaged in the practice of massage therapy in the state for
the three years immediately preceding appointment and who shall remain actively engaged in the practice of massage
therapy while serving on the board: not more than one member appointed under this paragraph may have an ownership
or partnership interest in a massage school; and

(2) one public member; the governor may not appoint as a public member

(A) a licensed health care provider:;
(B) an employee of the state; or
(C) a current member of another occupational licensing board established under AS 08.

Sec. 08.61.020. Duties and powers of board. In addition to the duties specified in AS 08.01, the board shall
(1) provide for the examination of applicants by the board or through a nationally recognized competency
examination approved by the board and issue licenses to applicants the board finds qualified;
(2) adopt regulations governing
(A) licensing of massage therapists;
(B) the practice of massage therapy: and
(C) massage therapy establishments;
(3) establish standards of professional competence and ethical conduct for massage therapists:
(4) establish standards for continuing education for massage therapists; standards adopted by the board under
this paragraph must allow for approval of Internet-based continuing education courses;
(5) make available to the public a list of massage therapists licensed under this chapter;
(6) determine which states have educational and licensing requirements equivalent to the requirements of this
state;
(7) enforce the provisions of this chapter and adopt and enforce regulations necessary to implement this
chapter; and
(8) approve one or more nationally recognized competency examinations and publish and periodically update
the list of approved examinations.

Sec. 08.61.030. Qualifications for license. The board shall issue a license to practice massage therapy to a person
who

(1) applies on a form provided by the department:;

(2) pays the fees established under AS 08.61.090;

(3) furnishes evidence satisfactory to the board that the person has completed a

(A) course of study of at least 625 hours of in-class supervised instruction and clinical work from an
approved massage school; or
(B) board-approved apprenticeship program;

(4) 1is 18 years of age or older;

(5) has been fingerprinted and has provided the fees required by the Department of Public Safety under AS
12.62.16 for criminal justice information and a national criminal history record check; the fingerprints and fees shall
be forwarded to the Department of Public Safety to obtain a report of criminal justice information under AS 12.62 and
a national criminal history record check under AS 12.62.400;

(6) has a current cardiopulmonary resuscitation certification;

(7) has received at least two hours of safety education covering bloodborne pathogens and universal
precautions in the two years preceding the application for the license; in this paragraph, "bloodborne pathogens" has
the meaning given in AS 18.15.450;

(8) has successfully completed a nationally recognized competency examination approved by the board; and

-1-



6S

‘dn moj |0y 4 ﬁ juawalinbas Auswalinbay eusdi T
10} UAjUBIN 03 1943y | Buipuad Buipuad ey %3« (]
I70 193w 03 3qeun 193w 0} 3|qY

e
235UDI| 01 1IN0

Buiyoeau Aq 9jqissod
J14e3|3 :pieoq woly
Buipuad panosddy

\ pscahuoti PJe0q WOy SIA
sa3e10q119p
pieog
p120q 03 PUISTTO |« .

‘pa3ajdwod 3|qe L

pa19|dwod J
3q 0} 9|qe 30U IO
pa19|dwod ssad0.d uoneald 3|qey oy
»-| |eb3jesed o3 puas
paxiy 336 03 1dwany 's3aA
J10
ON
4 N
e dwo)
'sa1ep pue
SIN0Y 10§ MIINDY
370

- SS920.d
Hpny

juedi|ddy

wouy 3) aNY E O _U _(_ mm




Board of Massage Therapists

Continued Education Audit Review Guide

Approval Pending, Denial or Tabled Votes

Board members are completing PDF ballots when onboard approvals are not YES answers. Explanation and
justification of action by siting regulation is necessary when votes result in a pending action, denial or tabled
votes. Included in this document the application content that requires board approval or action with the
associated statute and regulation.

These examples are intended to provide guidance with common application review considerations.

Continued Education Audit

Professional Fitness o CEU Within Date Range o CPR Certification o
CEU Accreditation o CEU Content O

Professional Fitness Question

Statute

Sec. 08.61.030. Qualifications for license. The board shall issue a license to practice massage therapy to a person who

(9) has not been convicted of, or pled guilty or no contest to, a crime involving moral turpitude, or who has been convicted of, or
pled guilty or no contest to, a crime involving moral turpitude if the board finds that the conviction does not affect the person's
ability to practice competently and safely.

Regulation

12 AAC 79.910. "MORAL TURPITUDE'" DEFINED. Under AS 08.61.030, a crime involving moral turpitude includes

(1) homicide; (2) manslaughter: (3) assault; (4) stalking; (5) kidnapping; (6) sexual assault;

(7) sexual abuse of a minor; (8) unlawful exploitation of a minor, including possession or distribution of child pornography:; (9)
indecent exposure; (10) unlawful distribution or possession for distribution of a controlled substance; (11) prostitution; (12) sex
trafficking; (13) murder; (14) human trafficking: (15) criminal sexual conduct; (16) incest; (17) robbery: (18) extortion; (19) forgery:;
(20) theft; (21) endangering the welfare of a child; (22) endangering the welfare of a vulnerable adult; (23) reckless endangerment.

a. Approval Pending
e | can see no circumstance where this is a legitimate vote

b. Deny
e 12 AAC 79.910. "MORAL TURPITUDE" DEFINED. Under AS 08.61.030, a crime involving moral turpitude
includes (#)
c. Table

e Board Fitness to Practice Review as per 12 AAC 79.910. "MORAL TURPITUDE" DEFINED. Under AS
08.61.030, a crime involving moral turpitude includes (#)

e Board Review as per 12 AAC 79.910. "MORAL TURPITUDE" DEFINED. Under AS 08.61.030, a crime
involving moral turpitude includes (#)

60



16 Continuing Education Credits EU 16
o CEU Within Date Range 0 CPR Certification o CEU Accreditation o CEU Content

Statute
Sec. 08.61.050. (2) meets the continuing education requirements established by the board
*Document Reference below: Unacceptable Continuing Education (Approved by the Board)

Regulation

12 AAC 79.210 (2) for a biennial licensing period that begins on or after July 1, 2017, must document completion of at least 16
continuing education credits during the concluding licensing period, all of which may be met through Internet-based continuing
education courses; (3) for every other biennial licensing period that begins on or after October 1, 2019, must document that a
minimum of two of the 16 continuing education credits required under (2) of this subsection are in ethics;

12 AAC 79.210 (e)(2) regionally or nationally accredited institution of higher education; a course, seminar, workshop. or other
program through that institution must be approved by the board as directly related to the skills and knowledge required

Approval Pending
¢ NO DATE CE SUBMISSION

Receipt of sighed documentation that validates the date completion of X CEU hours in the
course titled “xxxxxx” CE in compliance with 12 AAC 79.210 (2) or (3)

e NO SIGNATURE ON CE SUBMISSION
Receipt of sighed documentation that validates the CEU submission of the course titled “xxxxxx”
in compliance with 12 AAC 79.210 (2) or (3)

e CE OUT OF DATE RANGE
A signed consent agreement as per continued education disciplinary matrix of X CEU’s that were
completed after the concluding licensing period as per 12 AAC 79.210 (2) or (3)

e CE OUT OF DATE RANGE
A letter advisement as per continued education disciplinary matrix of 1 CEU that was completed
after the concluding licensing period as per 12 AAC 79.210 (2)

o UNACCEPTABLE CE
x CE unacceptable as per Sec. 08.61.050. (2). Receipt of sighed documentation of the completion
of X hours of CE in compliance with AAC 79.210 (e)(2)

e UNACCEPTABLE CE ACCREDITATION
x CE accreditation of XXXX CE as per 12 AAC 79.210 (e)(2) Receipt of sighed documentation of the
completion of X hours of CE in compliance with AAC 79.210 (e)(2) and 12 AAC 79.210 (2) or (3)

Deny
e | CANNOT THINK OF A CIRCUMSTANCE WHERE DENIAL IS WARRENTED
Table

e Board Review of CE documentation.
OF THE ABOVE PENDING OPTIONS MAY BE REFERENCED

61



Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Certification

Statute
Sec. 08.61.040. (8) has a current cardiopulmonary resuscitation certification;

Regulation
12 AAC79.210
(4) must document completion of a cardiopulmonary resuscitation course as required by 12 AAC 79.200.

Approval Pending
e UNACCEPTABLE CPR SUBMISSION
Receipt of Documentation of a current CPR certification as per 12 AAC 79.100 (4)

Deny
e Insufficient documentation of a current CPR certification as per 12 AAC 79.100 (4)

Table
e Full board review of CPR documentation as per 12 AAC 79.100 (4)

e Board Review of CE documentation.
OF THE ABOVE PENDING OPTIONS MAY BE REFERENCED

CEU Accreditation

Statute
Sec. 08.61.050. (2) meets the continuing education requirements established by the board

Regulation

12 AAC 79.210 (e) Continuing education must be completed through a

(1) board-approved massage therapy or bodywork therapy school or training program;

(2) regionally or nationally accredited institution of higher education; a course, seminar, workshop, or other program through that
institution must be approved by the board as directly related to the skills and knowledge required

for the practice of massage therapy, and includes a bloodborne pathogens and universal and standard precautions course under (c) or
(d) of this section: or

(3) local, state, or national professional organization that serves the massage therapy profession, including

(A) Associated Bodywork and Massage Professionals;

(B) the American Massage Therapy Association;

(C) the Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards: and

(D) the National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork

a. Approval Pending
¢ Documentation of accreditation approved by the board as per 12 AAC 79.210 (e) (1)(2)(3) for the
courses titled “xxx”, “xxx”. X of submitted CEU’s are acceptable to the board.
b. Deny
o | currently can think of no circumstance where denial is warranted for accreditation deficits. An
approved pending ballot is standard procedure.
c. Table
e Board Review as per 12 AAC 79.210. (e). of documentation to determine accreditation of “XXX”
course(s)

62



Adopted Unacceptable CEU According to Sec. 08.61.100. (5)

1. Diagnoses (allopathic-based) of clinical conditions

2. Physically invasive modalities (e.g., ear candles, intra-anal, intra-vaginal modalities, etc.)
3. Incorporation of chiropractic/osteopathic (e.g., ballistic, thrust oriented or other services
and procedures) which require additional licensure or certification (i.e., Yoga or Pilates
Instructor Certification, Physical Therapy, Personal Training, Weight Training,
Cosmetology).

4. Performing hypnosis diagnoses (allopathic-based) of clinical conditions

5. Implementation of allopathic medical/surgical procedures

6. Prescription of herbs, nutritional supplements, essential oils and /or pharmaceuticals

7. Performing an aesthetician facial or exfoliation of cells from the body

8. Performing electrical stimulation, using electrical devices on clients or ultrasound of any
kind.

9. Psychological counseling

10. Psychic, clairvoyance, telepathic, astrology, religious practices

11. Dry needling and acupuncture

12. Breaking or removing tissue from the body

13. Cannabis oil

14. CBD oil

15. Energy work that does not involve “the application of professional therapeutic touch”
16. Aura techniques

17. Crystal healing

18. Qi Gong or Tai Chi

19. Fire cupping or any procedure that works with fire

20. Breast massage as part of anything other than medical procedures or prescribed by a
physician. Content is accepted when breast massage content includes learning about
oncology; specifically, breast cancer procedures, surgeries and other pathologies.

21. Erroneous, misleading titles of modalities; a description of the course must be added to
the title if the modality cannot be easily deciphered by the title.

22. Articles or online content that does not include a final examination.

23. Animal Massage

63



Instructions for Completing the Annual Report

Purpose: The annual performance report is presented by each board in accordance with AS 08.01.070(10). The
purpose is to report the accomplishments, activities, and the past and present needs of the licensing
program from the board’s perspective.

Timeframe: Annual reports must be approved by each board and submitted to the division no later than June 30 each
year. Boards and staff should plan to ensure an adequate amount of time to discuss, edit, and approve.

Personnel: It can be difficult to write a report by committee, so boards may wish to appoint a drafter and set forth a
process and timeline for completion. Often, this is the board chair or a long-serving member. Boards may
also assign sections to members to help allocate the responsibility.

Guidance:

e Add new pages as necessary to fit the drafter’s narrative.

& Remember this is a public document. Do not include information that may be confidential or create a liability
for the board or its members.

¢ Ensure the report is approved by the board itself prior to submitting to staff as final.

¢ Professional licensing staff may not write the report on behalf of the board. Staff may work with the division’s
administrative team to fill in staff/board information, budgetary details, and other objective data.

e Boards may ask executive administrators, if they have one, to assist in compilation and articulation of how
sunset recommendations and goals and objectives have been met, based on board meeting minutes and
other public information.

e The Budget Recommendations section outlines the board’s fiscal requests for the upcoming year. These
requests will assist the division in anticipating, allocating, and approving additional expenses, when feasible.

O Include details about anticipated travel, conference registrations, memberships, supplies, equipment,
and other supplementary board preferences.

O Out-of-state travel must be ranked in order of preference.

O Travel expenses that are being funded through third-party reimbursement or direct booking must be
identified separately from expenses paid through license fees (receipt-supported services or RSS).

O Be sure to explain any items listed as “other” so they may be tracked appropriately.

O Videoconferences or virtual events that do not carry additional costs should not be listed.

65




66

BOARD NAME
Annual Report

Fiscal Year 2022

Department of Commerce, Community
and Economic Development

Division of Corporations, Business
and Professional Licensing

This annual performance report is presented by the board in accordance with AS 08.01.070(10).

Its purpose is to report the accomplishments, activities, and the past and present needs
of the licensing program from the board’s perspective.




BOARD NAME
FY 2022 Annual Report

Table of Contents

Identification of the Board

Identification of the Staff

Narrative Statement

Goals and Objectives

Proposed Legislative Recommendations

Regulatory Recommendations

Sunset Audit Recommendations

Budget Recommendations

Page X

Page X

Page X

Page X

Page X

Page X

Page X

Page X

67




BOARD NAME
FY 2022 Annual Report

Identification of the Board

Board Member Duty Station Date Appointed Term Expires
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here . .

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here ) ]

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here . .

) City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020

Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title

68




BOARD NAME
FY 2022 Annual Report

Identification of the Board (continued)

Board Member Duty Station Date Appointed Term Expires
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here . .

) City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020

Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here ] )

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here . .

) City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020

Board Seat Title
Insert Name Here

City Location Mar 01, 2018 Mar 01, 2020
Board Seat Title

69




BOARD NAME
FY 2022 Annual Report

Identification of Staff

Insert Name Here — Executive Administrator

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Post Office Box 110806

Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

(907) 465-2550

Insert Name Here - Licensing Supervisor

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Post Office Box 110806

Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

(907) 465-2550

Insert Name Here - Investigator

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Post Office Box 110806

Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

(907) 465-2550

Insert Name Here - Licensing Examiner

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Post Office Box 110806

Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

(907) 465-2550

Insert Name Here - Licensing Examiner

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Post Office Box 110806

Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

(907) 465-2550

70




BOARD NAME
FY 2022 Annual Report

Executive Summary of Board and Program Performance

71




BOARD NAME
Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Report

Goals and Objectives of FY2022

Describe this year’s goals and objectives and how they were met. Include any strengths, weaknesses,
opportunities, threats, and required resources:

72




BOARD NAME
Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Report

Goals and Objectives of FY2023

Describe the board’s upcoming goals and objectives and proposed methods to achieve them. Include
any strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, threats, and required resources:

73




BOARD NAME
Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Report

Legislative Recommendations for FY 2023

74

No Recommendations
The board has no proposals for legislation at this time.

Recommendations
The board intends to seek support for legislation regarding the following topics in the next fiscal

year:




BOARD NAME
Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Report

Regulation Recommendations for FY 2023

75

No Recommendations
The board has no plans for proposed regulations at this time.

Recommendations
The board intends to propose regulations regarding the following topics in the next fiscal year:




BOARD NAME
Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Report

Sunset Audit Recommendations

Date of Last Legislative Audit:

Current Board Sunset Date:

Audit Recommendation:

Action Taken:

Next Steps:

Audit Recommendation:

Action Taken:

Next Steps:

Audit Recommendation:

Action Taken:

Next Steps:

76




Sunset Audit Recommendations (continued)

Audit Recommendation:

Action Taken:

Next Steps:

Audit Recommendation:

Action Taken:

Next Steps:

Audit Recommendation:

Action Taken:

Next Steps:

77




BOARD NAME

Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Report

Budget Recommendations for FY 2023

Board/Staff Travel Required for In-Person Board Meetings

Meeting Date Location # Board # Staff
O Airfare: $0.00
O Hotel: $0.00
O Ground: $0.00
O Other: $0.00
Total Estimated Cost: $0.00
Meeting Date Location # Board # Staff
O Airfare: $0.00
O Hotel: $0.00
O Ground: $0.00
O Other: $S0.00
Total Estimated Cost: $0.00
Meeting Date Location # Board # Staff
O Airfare: $0.00
O Hotel: $0.00
O Ground: $0.00
O Other: $S0.00
Total Estimated Cost: $0.00
Board/Staff Travel Required to Perform Examinations
Date Location # Board # Staff
O Airfare: $0.00
O Hotel: $0.00
O Ground: $0.00
O Other: $0.00
Total Estimated Cost: $0.00

78




Out-of-State Meetings or Additional In-State Travel
O #1 Rank in Importance or [ Not Applicable

Date Location # Board # Staff
Description of meeting and its role in supporting the mission of the board:
. License Fees Third-Party Third-Party Direct
Expenditure (RSS) Reimbursement Booked Total
O Airfare: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Hotel: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Ground: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Conference: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Describe “Other” (break out all sections):
Net Total: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Out-of-State Meetings or Additional In-State Travel
#2 Rank in Importance
Date Location # Board # Staff
Description of meeting and its role in supporting the mission of the board:
. License Fees Third-Party Third-Party
Expenditure (RSS) Reimbursement Direct Booked Total
O Airfare: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Hotel: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Ground: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Conference: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Describe “Other” (break out all sections):
Net Total: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

79




Out-of-State Meetings or Additional In-State Travel
#3 Rank in Importance

Date Location # Board # Staff
Description of meeting and its role in supporting the mission of the board:
. License Fees Third-Party Third-Party
Expenditure (RSS) Reimbursement Direct Booked jctal
O Airfare: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Hotel: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Ground: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Conference: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
O Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Describe “Other” (break out all sections):
Net Total: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Non-Travel Budget Requests

[ Not Applicable [ Resources 0 Exam Proctors
0 Membership O Training O Other
Product or Service Provider Cost Per Event

$0.00

Description of request and its role in supporting the mission of the board:

Non-Travel Budget Requests

O Not Applicable O Resources O Exam Proctors
O Membership O Training O Other
Product or Service Provider Cost Per Event

$0.00

Description of request and its role in supporting the mission of the board:

80




Summary of FY 2023 Fiscal Requests

Board Meetings

Out-of-State and Additional In-State Travel:
Dues, Memberships, Resources, Training:
Total Potential Third-Party Offsets:

Other:

Total Requested:

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
—50.00
$0.00
$0.00

Additional Comments

81




Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2021

Board of Massage Therapists

Department of Commerce, Community
and Economic Development

Division of Corporations, Business
and Professional Licensing

This annual performance report is presented in accordance with
Alaska statute AS 08.01.070(10).

Its purpose is to report the accomplishments, activities, and the
past and present needs of the licensing program.

82




Board of Massage Therapists
FY 2021 Annual Report

Table of Contents

Identification of the Board

Identification of the Staff

Narrative Statement

Budget Recommendations

Proposed Legislative Recommendations

Regulatory Recommendations

Goals and Objectives

Sunset Audit Recommendations

Page 1

Page 2

Page 3

Page 4

Page 9

Page 10

Page 11

Page 13

83 )21 Annual Report — MAS

Table of Contents




Board of Massage Therapists
FY 2021 Annual Report

Identification of the Board

Board Member

Duty Station

Date Appointed

Term Expires

Dave Edwards-Smith

Chair, Soldotna November 25, 2014 Mar 01, 2022
Licensed Massage Therapist
Traci Gilmour
Vice Chair, Juneau November 25, 2014 Mar 01, 2021
Licensed Massage Therapist
Jill Motz

) ) Wasilla January 23, 2017 Mar 01, 2022
Licensed Massage Therapist
Kristin Tri

) ] Eagle River March 2, 2020 Mar 01, 2024
Licensed Massage Therapist
Julie Endle

Palmer January 24, 2019 Mar 01, 2025
Public Member
84 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 1 of 13




Board of Massage Therapists
FY 2021 Annual Report

Identification of Staff

Emily Sullivan — Licensing Examiner

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Post Office Box 110806

Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

(907) 465-3811

Cynthia Spencer — Records and Licensing Supervisor

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Post Office Box 110806

Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

(907) 465-6246

Michael Bowles — Investigator

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Investigations Section

550 West 7" Avenue, Suite 1500

Anchorage, AK 99501-3567

(907) 269-8614

Shauna Muraco — Investigator

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Investigations Section

550 West 7" Avenue, Suite 1500

Anchorage, AK 99501-3567

(907) 269-0056

Marilyn Zimmerman — Paralegal

Department of Commerce, Community & Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Post Office Box 110806

Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

(907) 465-1673

85 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 2 of 13



Board of Massage Therapists
FY 2021 Annual Report

Narrative Statement

The Alaska Board of Massage Therapists licensing program has developed from the status of a new program to an
established licensing program. The initial significant regulatory obligations have been satisfactory met. The board
can anticipate adjustments to the regulatory framework as the massage professional continues its evolution over
time. The board continues to partner with the division of professional licensing to improve efficiency in application
processing to reduce program costs and decrease application processing time.

This Board has been a successful team of experts in the massage therapy profession that have serve Alaska in the
licensing of safe and competent massage therapists. This board does anticipate the upcoming turnover of its
volunteer members as three of the remaining senior board members will have termed out by March of 2022. The
board has partnered with the division of professional licensing to discuss board training and transition strategies.
The Board wishes to make their knowledgebase and experience as available as possible as the board of massage
therapists continues to develop over time.

The Board of Massage Therapist General Licensing Data: The Board of Massage Therapists program has a total of
1,235 license with 87 new licenses approved in FY2021. There was a total of 815 licenses renewed for the 2019-2021
renewal period.

COVID-19 Board Action: The board worked through the challenges the COVID-19 pandemic in 2020. As the first
board to adopt guidance of best practices for health and safety compliance in the massage profession, the board
remained dedicated to updating this guidance, as necessary. The board worked to maintain communication with
the licensed massage therapists as the pandemic evolved. The board chair attended bi-weekly virtual meetings of
boards chairs representing health care boards to discuss the challenges of the COVID-19 pandemic. This information
was important for all parties in collaborative work to develop a consensus of understandings as many licensed health
care providers work in parallel of each other.

Massage Establishment Regulations: Massage establishment regulations were adopted by the office of the
governor to finalize the initial regulatory obligations of the board. Regulations included to reflect registration fee as
per 12.AAC 396 and investigative fee as per 12 AAC 79.930(b). Currently 7 massage establishments have been
registered.

Distance Education Accreditation: The board adopted acceptance of two distance accreditation bodies. The
Distance Education Accreditation Commission and the 195 Council on Higher Education Accreditation are approved
by the board as accrediting bodies for massage therapy distance education programs.

Continued Education and Parallel Professions: The board determined that it was important to increase the available
of continued education opportunities for licensed massage therapists. This action allows a licensed massage
therapist to attend a course relevant to massage therapy that is presented by a health care provider that practices
parallel to a massage therapist. It was approved by the board to accept continued education course provided by
licensed parallel professions that are within the scope of practice for massage therapy. A written explanation of the
applicability to the practice of massage therapy as per 08.61.100 is required upon renewal.

Vice Chair Election: Jill Motz was established by the board as the vice-chair of the board of massage therapists.

FSMTB Membership and Annual Meeting: Jill Motz attended a virtual FSMTB meeting to represent the board as a
delegate to vote on resolutions that impact the by-laws of the FSMTB.

Board Transition to New Members: This board does expect a turnover of its volunteer members of three of the
remaining senior board members will have termed out by March of 2022. The board is partnering with the division
of professional licensing to adopt training, orientation, and mentoring strategies to ease the transition to effectively
serving on the board.

86 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 3 of 13




Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Budget Recommendations for FY 2022

The Budget Recommendations section anticipates the board’s fiscal priorities for the upcoming year. Please
complete all parts of this section with details about anticipated meetings, conferences, memberships, supplies,
equipment, to other board requests. Meeting expenses that are being funded through third-party reimbursement
or direct booking must be identified separately from expenses paid through license fees (receipt-supported services
or RSS). Be sure to explain any items listed as “other” so they may be tracked appropriately.

\ J

Board Meeting Date Location # Board # Staff
September 9-10, 2021 Anchorage/Video Conference 4 2

M@ Airfare: $828.60

B Hotel: $750.00

@ Ground: $100.00

@ Other: M &I $620.00

Total Estimated Cost: $2,298.60

Board Meeting Date Location # Board # Staff
December 2-3, 2021 Anchorage/Video Conference 4 1

@ Airfare: $395.29

@ Hotel: $500.00

B Ground: $100.00

B Other: M &I $468.00

Total Estimated Cost: $1,463.29

Board Meeting Date Location # Board # Staff
February 17-18, 2022 Juneau/Video Conference 5 0

@ Airfare: $1,926.50

B Hotel: $1,385.20

B Ground: $100.00

@ Other: M&| $770.00

Total Estimated Cost: $4,181.70

87 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 4 of 13



Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Budget Recommendations for FY 2022 (continued)

The Budget Recommendations section anticipates the board’s fiscal priorities for the upcoming year. Please
complete all parts of this section with details about anticipated meetings, conferences, memberships, supplies,
equipment, to other board requests. Meeting expenses that are being funded through third-party reimbursement
or direct booking must be identified separately from expenses paid through license fees (receipt-supported services
or RSS). Be sure to explain any items listed as “other” so they may be tracked appropriately.

J
Board Meeting Date Location # Board # Staff
June 16-17, 2022 Video Conference 4 1

O Airfare: $0.00

O Hotel: $0.00

O Ground: $0.00

O Other: $0.00

Total Estimated Cost: $0.00
Board Meeting Date Location # Board # Staff

O Airfare: $0.00

O Hotel: $0.00

O Ground: $0.00

O Other: $0.00

Total Estimated Cost: $0.00
Board Meeting Date Location # Board # Staff

O Airfare: $0.00

O Hotel: $0.00

O Ground: $0.00

O Other: $0.00

Total Estimated Cost: $0.00

88 )21 Annual Report — MAS

Page 5 of 13



Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Budget Recommendations for FY 2022 (continued)

Travel Required to Perform Examinations
Bd Not applicable

Date Location # Board # Staff

Description of meeting and its role in supporting the mission of the Board:

O Airfare: $0.00

O Hotel: $0.00

O Ground: $0.00

O Conference: $0.00

O Other: $0.00

Describe “Other” (break out all sections):

Total Estimated Cost: $0.00

Out-of-State Meetings and Additional In-State Travel (Rank in order of importance)
M@ #1 Rank in Importance or [0 Not Applicable
Date Location # Board # Staff
October 7-9, 2021 Charlotte, NC 2 1

Description of meeting and its role in supporting the mission of the Board:

Annual meeting of board delegates and staff to discuss vital issues in the industry such as identifying fraudulent applications in the
massage therapy profession, massage education standards, establishments, active participation in the direction and policy of the
Federation, state regulations, and human trafficking. FSMTB pays for one board delegate through direct booking and 3rd party
Reimbursement and offers discounted room rate for any other attendees. All costs for 2nd person to attend would be paid by the
board. Breakout sessions make it important that 1 senior board member and 1 junior board member attend. The attendance of
both a senior board member and a junior board member meets the boards new member transition goals.

. License Fees Third-Party Third-Party Direct

Expenditure (RSS) Reimbursement Booked Total
@ Airfare: $1,480.00 $740.00 $0.00 $2,220.00
E Hotel: $954.00 $0.00 $822.00 $1,776.00
B Ground: $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00
B Conference: $1,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,050.00
E OtherM & | $372.00 $0.00 $0.00 $372.00

Describe “Other” (break out all sections):
Net Total: $3,956.00 $740.00 $822.00 $5,518.00

89 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 6 of 13




Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Budget Recommendations for FY 2022 (continued)

Non-Travel Budget Requests

O Not Applicable [ Resources O Examinations
Membership O Training O Other
Product or Service Provider Cost Per Event
Federation of State Massage Therapy Board FSMTB $951.00

Description of item and its role in supporting the mission of the Board:

The Board of Massage Therapists continues to benefit from its annual membership to the Federation of State Massage Therapy
Boards. The Board of Massage Therapists recognizes the exceptional value of the FSMTB as a resource of research, education, and
support for member boards. The FSMTB provides services that currently serve to the Board of Massage Therapists goals and
objectives as we look forward to 2022.

Non-Travel Budget Requests

0 Not Applicable [ Resources 0 Examinations
OO0 Membership O Training & Other
Product or Service Provider Cost Per Event
Massage Therapy Licensing Database (MTLD) FSMTB $0.00

Description of item and its role in supporting the mission of the Board:

FSMTB has developed the Massage Therapy Licensing Database (MTLD), to provide a comprehensive view of massage
therapists regulated in the United States, to facilitate the role of public protection among state licensing boards and agencies,
and to support licensure portability. This service is an integral component for reducing fraud in the licensure process by
allowing board staff access to therapist records which will show disciplinary actions taken by other jurisdictions. The uploading
of data into this system began in 2019 and states incur zero financial burden for participating in this service. (Was presented
to Division in 2018 but was denied because the resources were not available in IT).

Non-Travel Budget Requests

0 Not Applicable [ Resources 0 Examinations
O Membership O Training O Other
Product or Service Provider Cost Per Event
$0.00

Description of item and its role in supporting the mission of the Board:

90 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 7 of 13



Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Budget Recommendations for FY 2022 (continued)

Other Items with a Fiscal Impact
[0 Not Applicable

Cost Per Event: $0.00

Number of Events: 0

Product or Service Provider Total Cost
$0.00
Description of item and its role in supporting the mission of the Board:
Other Items with a Fiscal Impact Cost Per Event: $0.00

0 Not Applicable

Number of Events: 0

Product or Service Provider Total Cost
$0.00
Description of item and its role in supporting the mission of the Board:
Summary of FY 2022 Fiscal Requests
Board Meetings and Teleconferences: $7,943.59
Travel for Exams: $0.00
Out-of-State and Additional In-State Travel: $5,518.00
Dues, Memberships, Resources, Training: $951.00
Total Potential Third-Party Offsets: —$1,562.00
Other: $0.00
Total Requested: $12,850.59

91 )21 Annual Report — MAS

Page 8 of 13




Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Legislation Recommendations Proposed Legislation for FY 2022

O No Recommendations
The Board has no recommendations for proposed legislation at this time.

B Recommendations
The Board has the following recommendations for proposed legislation:

Unfair Discrimination Sec. 21.36.090

The Board of Massage Therapists is in support in the amendment of 21.36.090, Unfair Discrimination (d).
Massage Therapists are defined in statute AS 18.23.400(n)(5) as health care providers. Massage therapy are
currently omitted from the “Unfair Discrimination” Statute. Omittance from this statute exposes massage
therapists to unfair discrimination against a person who provides a service covered under a group health
insurance policy.

Sec. 21.36.090. Unfair Discrimination

(d)Except to the extent necessary to comply with AS 21.42.365 and AS 21.56, a person may not practice or
permit unfair discrimination against a person who provides a service covered under a group health insurance
policy that extends coverage on an expense incurred basis, or under a group service or indemnity type contract
issued by a health maintenance organization or a nonprofit corporation, if the service is within the scope of
the provider's occupational license. In this subsection, "provider" means a state licensed physician, physician
assistant, dentist, osteopath, optometrist, chiropractor, advanced practice registered nurse, naturopath,
physical therapist, occupational therapist, marital and family therapist, psychologist, psychological associate,
licensed clinical social worker, licensed professional counselor, or certified direct-entry midwife.

92 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 9 of 13




Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Regulation Recommendations Proposed Legislation for FY 2022

O No Recommendations
The Board has no recommendations for proposed regulations at this time.

B Recommendations
The Board has the following recommendations for proposed regulations:

Transcript Analysis Form

The board evaluates transcripts to determine an applicant’s education has met the minimum competencies
required to practice. The variability of curriculum has resulted in the need for a transcript analysis form during
this verification process. The board determined that the completion of this document in the application process
expedites the licensing process by providing clarity in the transcript analysis process. The board will seek
regulation project to make the completion of this document a requirement in the application process.

The board will continue to work and draft regulations as needed to meet industry changes and needs.

93 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 10 of 13




Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Goals and Objectives

Part |

FY 2021’s goals and objectives, and how they were met:

1. Establishment Registration Program and Compliance Checks
The Board partnered with Investigations team to develop compliance check lists consistent with regulation
to assist in onsite establishment compliance checks.

2. Disciplinary Matrix
The Board reviewed its disciplinary matrix and determined standards of case review that resulted in
expediting cases and improved consistency.

3. Transcript Analysis Breakdown
The Board tasked members to research and presented methods of application transcript analysis to be
submitted by the applicant with their initial application.

4. Town Hall Meeting and Public Communication
The Board met in person during the September 10-11, 2020 meeting to organize a public town hall forum
in Anchorage.

5. Continued Education Ethics Requirement
The Board tasked members to research continued education requirements in the massage therapy
profession in regard to ethics.

94 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 11 of 13




Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Goals and Objectives

Part I

FY 2022’s goals and objectives, and proposed methods to achieve them.
Describe any strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, threats and required resources:

1. Board Transition to New Members: This board does anticipate the upcoming turnover of its volunteer
members as three of the remaining senior board members will have termed out by March of 2022. The
board has partnered with the division of professional licensing to discuss board training and transition
strategies. The Board wishes to make their knowledgebase and experience as available as possible as the
board of massage therapists continues to develop over time. These strategies will include additional
training resource documents, mentored orientation with a senior board member and in person attendance
of the FSMTB annual meeting with a senior board member.

2. Transcript Analysis: The Board evaluates transcripts to determine an applicant’s education has met the
minimum competencies required to practice. The variability of curriculum has resulted in the need for a
transcript analysis form during this verification process. The board determined that the completion of this
document in the application process expedites the licensing process by providing clarity in the transcript
analysis process. The board will seek regulation project to make the completion of this document a
requirement in the application process.

3. Communication with Legislative Body: Conduct an in-person meeting associated with legislative session
to take steps to meet in person and educate the legislative of human trafficking concerns and the
profession of massage therapy.

4. Operating Budget: The Board will continue to operate with a positive budget to meet board goals and
objectives.

5. National Representation: Continue representation at the national level including sending board appointed
member staff to valued conferences that are relevant to regulation and board related activities.

6. Annual In-State In person Meeting: The Board has identified a significant value in holding a yearly in
person town hall forum to address questions presented by the public regarding the board of massage
therapy. This forum provides valuable feedback to the boards goals of objective to continue to improve
the application process and its knowledge of the massage profession as it pertains to Alaska.

7. Certified Translator: The Board has identified that a certified translator will need to be determined if
application information requires language translation.

95 )21 Annual Report — MAS Page 12 of 13




Board of Massage Therapists
Fiscal Year 2021 Annual Report

Sunset Audit Recommendations

Date of Last Legislative Audit: October 11, 2017

Board Sunset Date: June 30, 2024

Audit Recommendation:

Improvements are needed to comply with the federal standards over criminal
history record informaiton obtained as part of the licensing process.

Action Taken:

Implimentation of OnBoard for secure transmission of confidential materials,
additional disclosure infomration relating to fingerprint cards and background
reports was included on the board’s website and in applications.

Next Steps:

N/A

Date Completed:

96 )21 Annual Report — MAS

Page 13 of 13




Board of Massage Therapists

Application by Credentials Review Guide

Approval Pending, Denial or Tabled Votes

Board members are completing PDF ballots when onboard approvals are not YES answers. Explanation and
justification of action by siting regulation is necessary when votes result in a pending action, denial or tabled
votes. Included in this document the application content that requires board approval or action with the
associated statute and regulation.

These examples are intended to provide quidance with common application review considerations.

Application By Credentials

Professional Fitness 0 CPR Certification o0 Bloodborne Pathogen O
Verification of License in Good Standing o Education O

Professional Fitness Question

Statute - Sec. 08.61.030. (5) has been fingerprinted and has provided the fees required by the Departinent of Public Safety under AS
12.62.16 for criminal justice information and a national criminal history record check; the fingerprints and fees shall be forwarded to
the Departiment of Public Safety to obtain a report of criminal justice information under AS 12.62 and a national criminal history
record check under AS 12.62.400;

Sec. 08.61.040. The board shall issue a license to practice massage therapy to a person who;,

(5) is not the subject of an unresolved complaint or disciplinary action before a regulatory authority in this state or another
jurisdiction;

(6) has not had a certificate or license to practice massage therapy revoked, suspended, or voluntarily surrendered in this state or
another jurisdiction;

a. Approval Pending
e Board Fitness to Practice Review as per Sec. 08.61.040 (5)
e Board Fitness to Practice Review as per Sec. 08.61.040 (6)
b. Deny
e Does not meet the pass requirements of a license in good standing in another state or
jurisdiction as per Sec. 08.61.040 (6)
c. Table
e Full board review of applicant’s previous license action as per Sec. 08.61.040 (5)
e Full board review of applicant’s license status as per Sec. 08.61.040 (6)

97



Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Certification
Statute - Sec. 08.61.040. (8) has a current cardiopulmonary resuscitation certification;

Regulation
12 AAC79.110

(b) (3) current certification in cardiopulmonary resuscitation through the American Red Cross, American Heart Association, American
Safety and Health Institute, or an equivalent organization.

Approval Pending

¢ Receipt of Documentation of a current CPR certification as per 12 AAC 79.110 (b) (3)
Deny

e |nsufficient documentation of a current CPR certification as per 12 AAC 79.110 (b) (3)
Table

e Full board review of CPR documentation as per 12 AAC 79.110 (b) (3)

Substantially Equal Licensing Requirements
Massage School Education, 625 Hours, Accreditation

Statute - 08.61.030.

(3) furnishes evidence satisfactory to the board that the person has completed a

(A) course of study of at least 625 hours of in-class supervised instruction and clinical work from an approved massage school
Statute - Sec. 08.61.040.

(9) is currently (A) licensed to practice massage therapy in another state or country that has licensing requirements that are
substantially equal to or greater than the requirements of this state; or

(B) certified by a certification entity approved by the board.

12 AAC 79.110. b 2 (a) holds a current license to practice massage therapy in another state, jurisdiction, or country where licensing
requirements are substantially equal to or greater than the requirements of this state; or (b) is certified by a board-approved
credentialing entity

(c) Before approving an applicant for licensure by credentials, the board may require additional documentation to substantiate the
education claimed by the applicant.

12 AAC 79.140. MASSAGE SCHOOL EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS (CURRENTLY PENDING REGULATION CHANGE)

a. Approval Pending
e Documentation of education to substantiate licensing requirements as per 12 AAC 79.110
(a) and or (b) and or (c)
b. Deny
e Documentation provided does not meet the licensing requirements of a substantially
equal education in another state as per 12 AAC 79.110 (a) and or (b) and or (c)
c. Table
e Full board review of applicant’s documentation to determine a substantially equal
education in another state as per 12 AAC 79.110 (a) and or (b) and or (c)

98



Board of Massage Therapists

Application by Examination Review Guide

Approval Pending, Denial or Tabled Votes

Board members are completing PDF ballots when onboard approvals are not YES answers. Explanation and
justification of action by siting regulation is necessary when votes result in a pending action, denial or tabled
votes. Included in this document the application content that requires board approval or action with the
associated statute and regulation.

These examples are intended to provide quidance with common application review considerations.

Application By Examination

Professional Fitness o CPR Certification O
Bloodborne Pathogen o Education o Examination o

Professional Fitness Question

Statute

Sec. 08.61.030. Qualifications for license. The board shall issue a license to practice massage therapy to a person who

(9) has not been convicted of, or pled guilty or no contest to, a crime involving moral turpitude, or who has been convicted of, or
pled guilty or no contest to, a crime involving moral turpitude if the board finds that the conviction does not affect the person's
ability to practice competently and safely.

Regulation

12 AAC 79.910. "MORAL TURPITUDE'" DEFINED. Under AS 08.61.030, a crime involving moral turpitude includes

(1) homicide; (2) manslaughter; (3) assault; (4) stalking; (5) kidnapping; (6) sexual assault;

(7) sexual abuse of a minor; (8) unlawful exploitation of a minor, including possession or distribution of child pornography:; (9)
indecent exposure; (10) unlawful distribution or possession for distribution of a controlled substance; (11) prostitution; (12) sex
trafficking; (13) murder; (14) human trafficking; (15) criminal sexual conduct; (16) incest; (17) robbery: (18) extortion; (19) forgery:
(20) theft; (21) endangering the welfare of a child; (22) endangering the welfare of a vulnerable adult; (23) reckless endangerment.

a. Approval Pending
e | can see no circumstance where this is a legitimate vote
b. Deny
e 12 AAC 79.910. "MORAL TURPITUDE" DEFINED. Under AS 08.61.030, a crime involving moral turpitude
includes (#)
c. Table
e Board Fitness to Practice Review as per 12 AAC 79.910. "MORAL TURPITUDE" DEFINED. Under AS
08.61.030, a crime involving moral turpitude includes (#)
e Board Review as per 12 AAC 79.910. "MORAL TURPITUDE" DEFINED. Under AS 08.61.030, a crime
involving moral turpitude includes (#)

99



Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Certification

Statute

Sec. 08.61.030. Qualifications for license. The board shall issue a license to practice massage therapy to a person who; (6) has a
current cardiopulmonary resuscitation certification.

Regulation
12 AAC 79.100 (4) a current certification in cardiopulmonary resuscitation from the American Red Cross, American Heart
Association, American Safety and Health Institute, or an equivalent organization;

Examples

a. Approval Pending

e Receipt of Documentation of a current CPR certification as per 12 AAC 79.100 (4)
b. Deny

¢ |nsufficient documentation of a current CPR certification as per 12 AAC 79.100 (4)
c. Table

o Full board review of CPR documentation as per 12 AAC 79.100 (4)

Bloodborne Pathogens 2 Hours

Statute
Sec. 08.61.030. (7) has received at least two hours of safety education covering bloodborne pathogens and universal precautions in

the two years preceding the application for the license; in this paragraph, "bloodborne pathogens" has the meaning given in AS
18.15.450

Regulation
12 AAC 79.100 (B) on or after July 1, 2019, verification of having completed at least two hours of safety education in bloodborne

pathogens and universal precautions in the two years preceding the application.

Examples

d. Approval Pending

® Receipt of Documentation of a 2 hours of bloodborne pathogens education as per 12 AAC 79.100
(7)
e. Deny

e Insufficient documentation of a 2 hours of bloodborne pathogens education as per 12 AAC
79.100 (7)

d. Table
e Full board review of CPR documentation as per 12 AAC 79.100 (7)

100



Verification of Education

Statute
Sec. 08.61.030. (3) furnishes evidence satisfactory to the board that the person has completed a
(A) course of study of at least 625 hours of in-class supervised instruction and clinical work from an approved massage school

Regulation

12 AAC 79.100. (B) on or after July 1. 2019, an official school transcript evidencing completion of a course of study of at least 625
hours of in-class supervised instruction and clinical work from a massage therapy school or program that

(1) has authorization to operate from the Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education under AS 14.48 or from a similar agency of
another state; or

(i1) is accredited by a nationally recognized accrediting agency:

(c) In this section, “in-class supervised instruction” means education received either in a physical classroom or through online distance
education.

(d) To meet the educational requirements of this section and 12 AAC 79.140(b), online distance education courses

(1) must be completed through a board-approved online distance education monitoring program;

(2) must meet the requirements of (b)(2)(B) of this section; and

(3) may not include the practical application hours described in 12 AAC 79.140(b)(6).B

a. Approval Pending
¢ Massage therapy education Documentation of completion of 625 hours of as per 12 AAC

79.100. (B)
e Accreditation documentation of massage school as per per 12 AAC 79.100 (B) (i) and (ii)
b. Deny
e Massage therapy education does not meet the 625 hour requirement as per 12 AAC
79.100. (B)

e Accreditation of massage therapy education does not meet requirements for licensure
as per 12 AAC 79.100 (B) (i) and (ii)
c. Table
e Full board review of Massage therapy education as per 12 AAC 79.100. (B)
e Full board review of accreditation as per 12 AAC 79.100 (B) ii

Verification of Competency Examination

Statute
Sec. 08.61.030. (8) has successfully completed a nationally recognized competency examination approved by the board

Regulation

12 AAC 79.100. (3) verification, sent directly from the appropriate agency to the division office, of having passed

(A) the Massage and Bodywork Licensing Examination (MBLEX) administered by the Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards:
or

(B) the National Certification Examination for Therapeutic Massage or the National Certification Examination for Therapeutic
Massage and Bodywork, each administered by the National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork, if the
applicant took the examination before February 1, 2015;

a. Approval Pending

e Documentation of completion of a nationally recognized competency examination as per 12
AAC 79.100 3 (A) (B)

b. Deny
e Does not meet the pass requirements of MBLEX/NCBTMB Exam.
c. Table

e Full board review of the MBLEX exam submission as per 12 AAC 79.100 3 (A)

101



MAS - Jie Wang - 107435 - Reinstatement

Approval Details

Motion: Open Date: 04/01/2022 5:00 PM Alaskan Daylight
Second: Time
Close Date: 04/08/2022 9:26 AM Alaskan Daylight
Time

Approval Description

Vote on Application for Licensure Reinstatement per 12 AAC 79.200(c)(1&2): "the board will reinstate a
massage therapy license that has lapsed less than 3 years if the applicant submits the correct
application, fees, provides proof of current CPR, and provides proof of completion of all continuing
education required.

The applicant submitted 16 hours of continuing education hours completed between October 1, 2019
through September 30, 2021.

When voting on this application, please indicate:
1- If application is approved
2- Anything outstanding that must be satisfied (approved pending) prior to application being
approved
3- If content of CE's are approved for remedial CE courses.

For reference, please see the CE Disciplinary Matrix and the 2018 Unacceptable CE List below.

Approval Results

Vote - Tabled by Julie Endle for discussion at the next meeting.

1/5 (20%) Voted “Yes”.
1/5 (20%) Voted “No”.
0/5 (0%) Voted “Abstain”.
3/5 (60%) No vote placed.

Voter Final Vote Electronic Signature
Vote Date

Amanda Nosich NONE

Kelli Shew NONE

217



218

Kristin Tri NONE

Julie Endle NO 04/07/2022 (a"“"" €

Jill Motz YES 04/05/2022 —Q_ ’ /\/@ T
Comment Date Participant Comment




BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS

MAIL BALLOT
(updated 10/21/2020)
Board Member Name: Julie Endle
Vote of Application for: MAS - Jie Wang - 107435 - Reinstatement

As a member of the Board of Massage Therapists, I have reviewed the application of the
applicant named above, and vote as follows:

1. Approve for Licensure as a Massage Therapist in the State of Alaska

2. Approve Pending for Licensure as a Massage Therapist in the State of Alaska
(Must include specific requirement(s) needed for approval and statute/regulation)

3. Deny for Licensure as a Massage Therapist in the state of Alaska
(Must include specific requirement(s) needed for approval and statute/regulation)

4. / Table a vote on this application until the next board meeting

(Must indicate if “tabling” for 1) discussion or 2) the need for more information and what information is
needed, if applicable)

5. Recusal requested from Board Chair
(Must indicate conflict of interest specifics. Member may not recuse itself out of a quorum)

If you checked item 2. 3, 4, or 5, please use the space below for specifics and/or reference(s) to statute/regulation:

12 AAC 79.200., 12 AAC 79.210-Woud like to discuss with board the inconsistencies in CE certificates. CE's do not have all the required information. See Exhibit 1 document
CE's has LIC MA83207 which is referred to on the CE. That Lic has expired.

Board Member Signature: 9 i Dated: 4-7-2022
You may email, fax, or mail your ballot back to your examiner to relay your vote.

Examiner Email: cynthia.spencer@alaska.gov

Secure Fax: 907-465-2974

Mail to: Board of Massage Therapists
Division of Corporations. Business and Professional Licensing
PO Box 110806
Juneau, AK 99811-0806

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Board action on the matter noted above is taken via a mail vote in accordance with Alaska
Statute 44.62.600. Due to open meeting requirements in this state, members are reminded not to discuss this matter
with one another. If a member feels there are questions or concerns that warrant discussion by the board prior to
voting, the licensing examiner should be contacted. Depending on the timeframe, action on this matter may be delayed
until a regularly scheduled meeting of the board or a special teleconference may be convened as applicable for the
purpose of application review.

219



Exhibit 1 MAS - Jie Wang - 107435 - Reinstatement PG1

Inconsistencies with CE Certificate

1. All CE’s does not have an Approved Provider; it states on the web-site it is only approved for Florida only; see screen shot
below

2. CE’s, except for one, do not have email address, phone number, nor address.

3. CE’s show a MA83207 Lic. This Lic is expired; see screen shot below

12 AAC 79.200., 12 AAC 79.210 LICENSE RENEWAL
(2) proof satisfactory to the board of completion of all continuing education required by 12 AAC 79.210, during the concluding licensing period.

(e) Continuing education must be completed through a

(1) board-approved massage therapy or bodywork therapy school or training program;

(2) regionally or nationally accredited institution of higher education; a course, seminar, workshop, or other

program through that institution must be approved by the board as directly related to the skills and knowledge required

(3) local, state, or national professional organization that serves the massage therapy profession, including
(A) Associated Bodywork and Massage Professionals;

(B) the American Massage Therapy Association;

(C) the Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards; and

(D) the National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork.

08/30/21 Sports Massage: An Overview for Massage Therapists
PROVIDER
Achieve CE - Education Services 2.0

08/30/21 Promoting Healing and Recovery in the Athlete: A Guide to Sports Massage Enjoyable Education, LLC 2.0

08/30/21 1-Hour Human Trafficking: Mandatory Course
Advanced Massage Techniques 1.0

08/30/21 Florida Massage Therapist Online CE Package - 12 Hours Achieve CE - Education Services
Medical Errors

Professional Ethics

Laws and Rules of the Board

General 2.0

6.0

08/30/21 Understanding the Anatomy and Function of the Spinal Cord: A Guide for

Massage Therapists 3.0 Achieve CE - Education Services

08/30/21 The Ethics of Working with People with Cancer 3.0 Laura Allen

08/30/21 The Fundamentals of Diabetes for Massage Therapists 1.5 Achieve CE - Education Services

08/30/21 FL Massage Therapists: Kinesiology Review 2.0 Achieve CE - Education Services

TOTAL CONTACT HOURS 26.5

220



MAS - Jie Wang - 107435 - Reinstatements
PG2

Lzenss Yer== stion

F gy LD
oy e bRAR S
-l 4
-
" -
b
s § — Bttt s T -
Y -
- 1 s s - - A TP B e  —

221



222

MAS - Chloe Clark-Berry #- - Random CE Audit

Approval Details

Motion: Open Date: 12/24/2021 4:00 PM Alaskan Standard
Second: Time
Close Date: 01/07/2022 4:00 PM Alaskan Standard
Time

Approval Description

Review and Vote on Continuing Education that was submitted by licensee to comply with mandatory
audit (with consent agreement) or random audit. A "yes" vote would mean that licensee submitted at
least 16 hours of acceptable continuing education relating to the profession of massage therapy,
sponsored by an organization that serves the massage profession or institute of higher education,
between 10/1/2019 and 9/30/2021, and has the required certificate information. A "no" vote would
mean that the licensee did not meet the above criteria. [Examples: The applicant only submitted 10
hours and would need 6 more to meet the requirements OR submitted 22 hours total but 14 are not
within the required date range, so the applicant would need 8 more hours to meet the requirement.] A
"no" vote will require ONBOARD VOTE 1ST and then a special CE mail ballot (attached) with deficits
clearly described so that a referral to the Paralegal can occur.

Please ensure your mail ballot includes such specifics as: -Indicate course name/hours that are approved
(if any) -List courses are not approved including reason certificates submitted are not approved (i.e.
content, sponsor, outside date range or after application submission, does not meet regulation 12 AAC
79.210(*)(*)).

All submitted certificates that meet the minimum criteria are included for board consideration with the
exception that only CPR certificates that provide proof of being "hands-on" are included.
REQUIREMENTS: 16 hours of Continuing Education (CE) must be completed between 10/1/2019 and
9/30/2021. Continuing Education must be completed through: 1. Nationally or regionally accredited
institute of higher education OR 2. Local, state, or national professional organization that serves the
massage therapy profession such as ABMP, AMTA, FSMTB, or NCBTMB per 12 AAC 79.210. Certificates
must have (1) the name of the licensee; (2) the amount of continuing competency credit awarded; (3) a
description of the continuing competency activity; (4) the dates of actual participation or successful
completion; (5) the name and mailing address of the instructor, sponsor, or other verifier; and (6) the
Internet address of an online provider that can verify individual student attendance [er 12 AAC 02.960(e)
[please note this regulation has changed since the last audit period].

Approval Results



223

Vote - Tabled for in-person discussion

2/4 (50%) Voted “Yes”.
1/4 (25%) Voted “No”.
0/4 (0%) Voted “Abstain”.
1/4 (25%) No vote placed.

Voter Final Vote Electronic Signature
Vote Date
Jill Motz NONE
David Edwards-Smith YES 01/07/2022 @/ v J) = o
Julie Endle NO 01/05/2022 \{"""" @'kmj—
Kristin Tri YES 01/03/2022 —K Qk/’/ /\,\
Comment Date Participant Comment




CHLOE CLARK-BERRY 2021 RANDOM AUDIT
Alaska massage therapist license No.-

TABLE 1: CONTINUING EDUCATION COMPLETED BETWEEN OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
TOTAL|
DATE COURSE PROVIDER HOURS
10/12-13/19 REFLEXOLOGY WORKSHOP Round About: Respiration Touchpoint 14.0
May-20 "Three-Prong Approaches to Face Reflex Therapy" Reflexology Association of California 3.0
7/17-18/20 Webinar Round about: Hip-Groin-Sciatica-Knee Touchpoint 14.0
12/17/20-1/8/21 |Webinar Round about: Stress Touchpoint 10.5
1/25-27/21 Webinar Round about: The Neck Touchpoint 7.0
6/10-12/21 Webinar Round about: The Shoulder Touchpoint 7.0
7/19/21/21 Webinar Round about: Headache & Migraine Touchpoint 7.0
10/13/21 Ethics for Massage Therapists: A Comprehensive Overview amta 3.0
TOTAL CONTACT HOURS 65.5
*Renewed August 14, 2021

224



BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS
SECURE PORTAL / MAIL BALLOT

David Edwards-Smith

Board Member Name:

Vote of Application for: CHLOE CLARK-BERRY

As a member of the Board of Massage Therapists, I have reviewed the continuing
education of the licensee named above, and vote as follows:

1. Approve Continuing Education
2. / _ Approve Continuing Education pending

3. Deny Continuing Education

If you checked item 2 or 3 for a specific reason, please state any action needed and reason
below:

3 credits of the course "Ethics for Massage Therapists: A Comprehensive Overview" are acceptable as per 2 AAC 79.210 and were completed outside of date range.

Approval pending completion 13 credits of education as per 2 AAC 79.210 and consent agreement regarding completion of credits outside of date range.

Board Member Signature: /t// V4 /y Dated: 1-6-22

You may email, fax, or mail your ballot back to your examiner to relay your

vote. Examiner Email: emily.sullivan@alaska.gov

Secure Fax: (907) 465-2525

Mail to: Board of Massage Therapists
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
PO Box 110806
Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Board action on the matter noted above is taken via a mail vote in accordance with Alaska
Statute 44.62.600. Due to open meeting requirements in this state, members are reminded not to discuss this matter
with one another. If a member feels there are questions or concerns that warrant discussion by the board prior to
voting, the licensing examiner should be contacted. Depending on the timeframe, action on this matter may be delayed
unftil a regularly scheduled meeting of the board or a special teleconference may be convened as applicable for the
purpose of application review.

225



BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS
SECURE PORTAL / MAIL BALLOT

Board Member Name: Julie Endle
Vote of Application for: Chloe Clark-Berry # 101841 - Random CE Audit

As a member of the Board of Massage Therapists, I have reviewed the continuing
education of the licensee named above, and vote as follows:

1. Approve Continuing Education
2. / _ Approve Continuing Education pending

3. Deny Continuing Education

If you checked item 2 or 3 for a specific reason, please state any action needed and reason
below:

TABLE for discussion: Would like 1o discuss If Reflaxology meets CE requirements as outined i 12 AAC 79.210 Continuing Education must be completed through: 1. Natlonally or regionally sccredited nstitisa of highar education OR 2. Local, stats, or nationa profassional organization that serves e m

Depending outcome of discussion: 3.0 Ethics approved - 13 additional of CE hrs needed for approval - 63.5 are unapproved -See next line

Not approved 10/12-13/18 May-20 7/17-18/20 COURSE REFLEXOLOGY WORKSHOP Round About: Respiration “Three-Prong Approaches to Face Reflax Tharapy” Webinar Round about: Hip-Groin-Sciatica-Xnea 12/17/20-1/8/21 Wabinar Round about Stress 1/25-27/21 6/10-12/21 711902121 10132

Board Member Signature: (9“"'*’ ey Dated: 01-05-2022

You may email, fax, or mail your ballot back to your examiner to relay your
vote. Examiner Email: reid.bowman@alaska.gov
Secure Fax: (907) 465-2525

Mail to: Board of Massage Therapists
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
PO Box 110806
Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Board action on the matter noted above is taken via a mail vote in accordance with Alaska
Statute 44.62.600. Due to open meeting requirements in this state, members are reminded not to discuss this matter
with one another. If a member feels there are questions or concerns that warrant discussion by the board prior to
voting, the licensing examiner should be contacted. Depending on the timeframe, action on this matter may be delayed
until a regularly scheduled meeting of the board or a special teleconference may be convened as applicable for the
purpose of application review.

226



____Your Massage Therapist license has been randomly selected for audit. Please submit documentation

_ this notice no later than November 21, 2021,

Department of Commerce, Community,
THE STATE

of A L A SKA and Economic Development
BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS

- P.O. Box 110806
GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806

Main: 907.465.2550
Fax: 907.465.2974

October 22, 2021 REL%EJ;/E G
CHLOE CLARK-BERRY 101841 NOV g 5 2021

_ DIVISIon of Con
?l@c e 6’0{44&1’\-&0{} and Profeg POfalrons Busineg.

Slona[ Lic enﬁlnq

Dear Licensee: —

showmg completion of the contmumg education requirements as certified on your 2021 renewal
application. For the board to review your continuing education, you will need to submit copies of the
course/workshop/seminar completion forms, such as a certificate of completion, and must include the
following information as set forth in 12 AAC 02.960(e).

The documentation must include a valid copy of a certificate or similar verification of satisfactory
completion of the continuing competency activities claimed that provides
(1) the name of the licensee;
(2) the amount of continuing competency credit awarded;
(3) a description of the continuing competency activity;
(4) the dates of actual participation or successful completion;
(5) the name and mailing address of the instructor, sponsor, or other verifier; and
(6) the Internet address of an online provider that can verify individual student
attendance.

A licensee applying for renewal of a massage therapist license must complete continuing education
credits as set forth under 12 AAC 79.210.

Licenses issued on or before September 30, 2020 - You must document 16 hours of continuing
education completed between October 1, 2019 and September 30, 2021.

You must respond to this audit by submitting properly completed documentation as referenced in

227

Failure to successfully complete this audit may result in disciplinary sanctions.

‘Please forward the required documentation directly to:
Board of Massage Therapists
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
- PO Box 110806
Juneau, AK 99811-0806

OR email documentation to: boardofmassagetherapists@alaska.gov
Please contact this office in writing with questions at boardofmassagetherapists@alaska.gov. You may

also call or call 907-465-2550.

Respectfully,
Staff
Board of Massage Therapists



228

Chloe Clark-Berry, LMT, BCTMB, NBCR

Additional Continuing Education Documentation Information

Touchpoint

Ryesgade 27 Baghuset

1 sal, 2200 Kobenhavn, Denmark
www.touchpoint.dk

#ARCB Provider#P00156

American Reflexology Certification Board
2586 Knightsbridge Rd. SE
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49546

info@arcb.net

Ko Tan, LMT, NCBMT, NBCR
Academy of Radiant Health
6045 Pattingham Dr.
Roswell, GA 30075

www.AcademyOfRadiantHealth.com
NCBTMB provider #336488

Reflexology Association of California
P.O. Box 160344
Sacramento, CA 95816-0344

info@reflexology-ca.org

RECEIVED
Juneay

NOV 0 5 209

Division of Corpprations, Business
and Professiong| Licensing



Touchpount P001 56, is approved asa prowder of
continuing educatuon by the Ameﬁcan Reﬂexology
Cemfcatlon Board ‘




ﬁ&. e o AR Y P o P A P AP

JuapIsald p.0Og DVY 4AIXDYL DILID]

030T A\

‘PIeog uonNedIUILId) A30[0X3[Joy UBILIAWIY 9} AQ paziugodal
pue paaoadde se (sinoy [euorieonpa € o3 [enba) sjrpatd uoneonpa
gumunuod € unsjdurod AqaIay) ‘ue], o) Aq Adeiay], xapJoy a0
0} sayoroiddy Suoig-aa1y],, SaLIag IeUIqIp oY) ur uonedionaed 10,

ALIdg-YIe[) 901yD

B 1o evossojois e OL QIQIVMY SI ALVOIIILYHD STHL

B8ng ‘suones0dio) Jo UOISINI)

1202 S0 AON

B VINYOAITVO 40

NOLLVIOOSSV ADOTOXH'IAHd




CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE

and Award of 14 Hours of Post Graduate Training

J(/ > v;g.-._'
/8/
/)
Touchp@inty., “
.S' /
’4/25: sy
Oﬁa/” » (I

Webinar

Round about: Hip-Groin-Sciatica-Knee

Copenhagen 17t — 18t July 2020

presented to

Chioe Clark-Berry

CubeSppn

Dorthe Krogsgaard

Bt e —

Peter Lund Frandsen

TauchpPint
231



Webinar

Round about: Stress

presented to

Chloe Clark-Berry

Dorthe Krogsgaard

" Peter Lund Frandsen




CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDAN(

and Award of 7 Hours of Post Graduate Tfai ing

Webinar |
Round about: The Neck

Broadcast from Copenhagen 25t — 27t January 2Q21' E

presented to

Chloe Clark-Berry

(e

Dorthe Krogsgaard

Bt e

Peter Lund Frandsen

Truchp@Eint
233




CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE

and Award of 7 Hours of Post Graduate Training

RE C
&
D’V/SIOn - 05 202’
Touchp@int™=uz.
9
Webinar
Round about: The Shoulder
Broadcast from Copenhagen 10% — 12t June 2021
presented to
Chloe Clark-Berry
Dorthe Krogsgaard

Peter Lund Frandsen .
TouchpEint
234




i3S Oy,

Bso'spiemyBujaese) 1@ pasdsu) eq pue wies .% sr«

‘@) 49jua pue 9)eaYeoe)BiIp/510'SS0IOPSI JISIA JO OPOD UBDS ‘9jeNIed AJUeA Of sso - %%
& N
Tay w°

$S0J0) pay ueoLsWwy :AQ pejonpuo)

S1ed/ - Z jpoliad AupieA
1202/0¢/9 -peejdwo) ajeq

a3v/ddOo/pPlV 1sdid dujeipad pue jjinpy

a%\mwwewﬁw\ N\meﬁe% 10} sjuswalinbai pajejdwod Ajnyssadons sey
e ¢, ;Hos sﬁs Auag-yen aolud
A;N_umwwww,@e uoi3a|dwo9 Jo 3jesyiudH
S9IIAIAG FuIUTRL], \\..I
S$S01) POy Uy
)s2)8

v iy of P7 20)# 1




CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE

and Award of 7 Hours of Post Graduate Training

R&
JU(,:;g"a tl/f
Vrs/o 5 22
Touchp@int~=..

Webinar

Round about: Headache & Migraine

Broadcast from Copenhagen 19" — 21st July 2021

presented to

Chloe Clark-Berry

QoK.

Dorthe Krogsgaard

Peter Lund Frandsen

Touchp@int
236



a5

A PAS

9E HOqUINN JBPIACI 91815
P00V UBQWINN JSPIAQLY B18IS BuBISIND
SGZH-0G JBQUINN JEDIAGLJ 81E1S EPUO|d
00-2€Z520 :18QWINN JBPIACIH PeAcIddy BN LEON

Bio-eBessewanue@uoneonpe 2250-506-L28
$0209 i ‘uoisueA3

006 euns "1eeas siaeg 00S

uojepossy Adesey | ebesseyy ueauawy

{UORIBULIOJU] JOPIACIH
‘uopeuuojuj yuedppley

120T "€l 48qop0

"sjuelp
Jnok yym sdiysuolejed Bunsna ‘Buoys piing djsy ueds j moy pue ‘sojjoeld (eaiyie Jo Buipueisiepun ybnoloy) e uies)

M3IAIBAQ BAISuayaldwio)) v :sisidelay ) abesse 105 So1Y13

;@SJN02 BUIjuo Y1 NY ey} Bunejdwoo A|lnysseoons Aq sunoy uoneonpe Buinuuod ('g peuses seH

o st sy, e ANYIG-HUVID JOTHD
Isng w:oam;o&oo J0 uoisg

3 3@@:3
__,ow\:womm

yey) seyieo siy|

uoljajdwo?) Jo ajedsiyia)




Maisuis, Jun C (CED)

From: Michelle Niland

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 8:26 PM

To: Regulations and Public Comment (CED sponsored)

Subject: Re: Notice of Proposed Regulations (Alaska Board of Massage Therapists - 12 AAC 79)

You don't often get email from michelleniland@yahoo.com. _ezrn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This seems to discriminate against the spouses or any other workers who are moved by work to the state.

Michelle

On Wednesday, May 4, 2022, 4:46 PM, Regulations and Public Comment (CED sponsored)
<regulationsandpubliccomment@alaska.gov> wrote:

Dear Recipient,

The Alaska Board of Massage Therapists proposes to establish temporary military courtesy license for an
active duty military member or their spouse.

Attached are copies of the public notice and draft of the proposed regulation changes.

Thank you,

Alaska Board of Massage Therapists

238



239

ORDER CERTIFYING THE CHANGES TO
REGULATIONS OF THE BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS

The attached two pages of regulations, dealing with temporary military courtesy
license, are certified to be a correct copy of the regulation changes that the Board of
Massage Therapists adopted at its June 16-17, 2022 meeting, under the authority of
AS 08.01.062, AS 08.01.063, and AS 08.61.020, and after compliance with the
Administrative Procedure Act (AS 44.62), specifically including notice under AS
44.62.190 and 44.62.200 and opportunity for public comment under AS 44.62.210.

This action is not expected to require an increased appropriation.
On the record, in considering public comments, the Board of Massage Therapists
paid special attention to the cost to private persons of the regulatory action being

taken.

The regulation changes described in this order take effect on the 30th day after they
have been filed by the lieutenant governor, as provided in AS 44.62.180.

DATE:

Jill Motz, LMT, Chair
Board of Massage Therapists

FILING CERTIFICATION

I, Kevin Meyer, Lieutenant Governor for the State of Alaska, certify that
on , 2022 at am., I filed the attached
regulations according to the provisions of AS 44.62.040 — 44.62.120.

Kevin Meyer, Lieutenant Governor

Effective:

Register:




240

NOTICE OF PROPOSED CHANGES IN THE REGULATIONS OF THE
ALASKA BOARD OF MASSAGE THERAPISTS

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: The Board of Massage Therapists proposes to establish temporary military
courtesy license for an active duty military member or their spouse.

The Board of Massage Therapists (Board) proposes to adopt regulation changes in Title 12, Chapter 79 of
the Alaska Administrative Code including the following:

12 AAC 79.115. Temporary military courtesy license, is a proposed new section that establishes
temporary courtesy license for an active duty military member or spouse of an active duty military
member of the armed forces of the United States who meets the requirements of the regulations to
practice massage therapy. The proposed regulations will allow for an expedited licensing pathway for
those in the military and their spouse.

You may comment on the proposed regulation changes, including the potential costs to private persons of
complying with the proposed changes. by submitting written comments to Jun Maiquis, Regulations
Specialist, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing, P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK
99811-0806. Additionally, the Board will accept comments by facsimile at (907) 465-2974 and by
electronic mail at RegulationsAndPublicComment@alaska.gov. Comments may also be submitted
through the Alaska Online Public Notice System by accessing this notice on the system at
http://notice.alaska.gov/206587, and using the comment link. The comments must be received not later
than 4:30 p.m. on June 7, 2022. Comments received after this deadline will not be considered by the
Board.

You may submit written questions relevant to the proposed action to Jun Maiquis, Regulations Specialist,
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing, P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99811-
0806 or by e-mail at RegulationsAndPublicComment(@alaska.gov. The questions must be received at
least 10 days before the end of the public comment period. The Board will aggregate its response to
substantially similar questions and make the questions and responses available on the Alaska Online
Public Notice System and on the Board’s website at
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMassageTherapists.aspx. The
Board may, but is not required to, answer written questions received after the 10-day cut-off date and
before the end of the comment period.

If you are a person with a disability who needs a special accommodation in order to participate in this
process, please contact Jun Maiquis at (907) 465-2537 or RegulationsAndPublicComment@alaska.gov
not later than May 31, 2022 to ensure that any necessary accommodation can be provided.

A copy of the proposed regulation changes is available on the Alaska Online Public Notice System and by
contacting Jun Maiquis at (907) 465-2537 or RegulationsAndPublicComment@alaska.gov, or go to
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/MAS-0422.pdf.

After the public comment period ends, the Board will either adopt the proposed regulation changes or
other provisions dealing with the same subject, without further notice, or decide to take no action. The
language of the final regulation may be different from that of the proposed regulation. You should
comment during the time allowed if your interests could be affected. Written comments and questions
received are public records and are subject to public inspection.

Statutory Authority: AS 08.01.062; AS 08.01.063: AS 08.61.020
Statutes Being Implemented, Interpreted, or Made Specific: AS 08.01.062; AS 08.01.063; AS
08.61.020



Fiscal Information: The proposed regulation changes are not expected to require an increased
appropriation.

DATE: 5/4/2022 /s/
Jun Maiquis, Regulations Specialist
Division of Corporations, Business and
Professional Licensing

For each occupation regulated under the Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing,
the Division keeps a list of individuals or organizations who are interested in the regulations of that
occupation. The Division automatically sends a Notice of Proposed Regulations to the parties on the
appropriate list each time there is a proposed change in an occupation's regulations in Title 12 of the
Alaska Administrative Code. If you would like your address added to or removed from such a list, send
your request to the Division at the address above. giving your name, either your e-mail address or mailing
address (as you prefer for receiving notices), and the occupational area in which you are interested.

ADDITIONAL REGULATION NOTICE INFORMATION
(AS 44.62.190(d))

1. Adopting agency: Board of Massage Therapists — Department of Commerce, Community, and
Economic Development, Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing.

2. General subject of regulation: Temporary military courtesy license.
3. Citation of regulation: 12 AAC 79.115.
4. Department of Law file number: To be assigned.

5. Reason for the proposed action: Implement statutory changes made under Sections 1 and 2,
Chapter 29, SLA 2021 (SB 21).

6. Appropriation/Allocation: Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing — #2360.

7. Estimated annual cost to comply with the proposed action to:
A private person: $100 application fee; $100 temporary license fee; $60 fingerprint processing fee.
Another state agency: None known.
A municipality: None known.

8. Cost of implementation to the state agency and available funding (in thousands of dollars):
No costs are expected in FY 2022 or in subsequent years.

9. The name of the contact person for the regulation:
Reid Bowman, Licensing Supervisor
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development
E-mail: reid.bowman@alaska.gov

10. The origin of the proposed action: Board of Massage Therapists.
11. Date: 5/4/2022 Prepared by: /sl

Jun Maiquis
Regulations Specialist

241



242

Register , 2022 PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS

Chapter 79. Board of Massage Therapists.

12 AAC 79 1s amended by adding a new section to read:

12 AAC 79.115. Temporary military courtesy license. (a) The board will issue a
temporary military courtesy license or certification to an active duty military member or spouse
of an active duty military member of the armed forces of the United States to practice massage
therapy to an applicant who meets the requirements of AS 08.01.063 and this section not later
than 30 days after the board receives a completed application.

(b) An applicant for a temporary military courtesy license or certification under this
section

(1) must submit a completed application on a form provided by the department;

(2) must submit the fingerprint information described in 12 AAC 79.130;

(3) must submit a copy of

(A) the applicant’s current active duty military orders showing
assignment to a duty station in this state; or

(B) if the applicant is the spouse of an active duty military member, the
applicant’s spouse's current active duty military orders showing assignment to a duty
station 1n this state;

(4) must submit documentation showing the applicant is currently licensed or
certified and in good standing in another licensing or certifying jurisdiction where licensing or
certification requirements are substantially equal to or greater than the requirements of this state,
and the applicant's license or certification in the other jurisdiction is not suspended, revoked, or
otherwise restricted except for failure to apply for renewal or failure to obtain the required

continuing education requirements;

Draft 4/28/2022 1



243

Register , 2022 PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS

(5) may not have been convicted of a crime that affects the applicant's ability to
practice massage therapy competently and safely, as determined by the board; and
(6) must pay
(A) the temporary license application fee and fee for a temporary license
set out under 12 AAC 02.105; and
(B) the fingerprint processing fee specified in 12 AAC 02.396.

(c) A temporary military courtesy license or certification issued to an active duty military
member or spouse of an active duty military member under this section will be issued for a
period of 180 days and may be renewed for one additional 180-day period, at the discretion of
the board.

(d) While practicing under a temporary military courtesy license or certification issued
under this section, the holder of the temporary military courtesy license or certification must
comply with the standards of practice set out in AS 08.61 and this chapter.

(e) The board may refuse to issue a temporary military courtesy license or certification

for the same reasons that it may deny, suspend, or revoke a license under AS 08.01.075 and AS

08.61.060. (Eff. / / , Register )
Authority:  AS 08.01.062 AS 08.01.063 AS 08.61.020
Draft 4/28/2022 2



244

1. Who needs to be licensed to practice massage therapy?

Any individual who provides massage therapy must be licensed by the state of Alaska. An exemption list
for who does NOT need to be licensed can be found in Statutes and Regulations AS 08.61.080 located

here:

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMassageTherapists/Statute

sRegulations.aspx

2. How do | get a license?

Applications can be found on the Board of Massage Therapists Website.
There are 2 ways to apply for licensure:

1. Credentials

You must have a current (active), unrestricted license in good standing in another state or
country that allows you to practice massage therapy.

The state or country that you are licensed in must have licensing requirements that are
substantially equal to or greater than Alaska. That state must provide a verification of
license that provides the number of verified educational hours required (625) and passage
of the national exam, or the applicant will need to have transcripts and exam scores sent
directly to this office from the institution or testing entity.

2. Examination:

You completed a course of study of at least 625* hours of in-class supervised instruction
and clinical work from a board approved massage school or board approved apprenticeship
program**,

You have passed a national competency exam (NCBTMB or MBLEX).

Complete at least 2 hours of bloodborne pathogens/universal precautions safety training in
the 2 years preceding your application date.

AND

o Submit a FD-258 fingerprint card and pass a state and national criminal history
record check

o Have a current CPR certification

Submit the application and fees

(e]

*Anyone completing less than 625 hours may still apply but should be aware that the
board will assign remedial hours that must be completed in a in class supervised program
that is state approved or nationally accredited before a license will be issued. You may not
take continuing education courses to satisfy this deficit.

3. What are the steps for licensing? How long will it take?



245

Please plan to wait 3 months for your application to be processed!!*
Applications must pass through several levels of review.

Once an application is received, the licensing examiner must also receive transcripts and exam scores (if
applying by Examination) OR your completed license verification (if applying by Credentials) directly
from the institution or organization that issues them. These items cannot be accepted from the
applicant.

Fingerprints must be sent to the Department of Public Safety to generate state and federal background
reports. Background reports can take up to 12 weeks to be processed. It is HIGHLY recommended
applicants submit a fingerprint card and the $60.00 processing fee 30 days prior to application
submission so the application process will not be held up waiting to receive background reports.

Here is an example of how an application moves through the process:

1. Application is mailed in:
Alaska is BIG and many places can have inclement weather that can delay mail. It could take
5-7 business days for an application to arrive at the State Office Building. It is recommended
that tracking is added to applications so applicants can track where their application
currently is.

2. Application arrives at the State Office Building:
The Licensing Examiner does not personally check the incoming mail or fax machine. All
incoming mail goes to a mail room that sorts correspondence for the entire state! It can
take up to 10 business days for mail to be sorted and sent to the correct department.

3. Application is delivered to the correct department:
All applications are processed in the order they are received. Licensing Examiners strive to
do an initial application review within 10 business days. When an application has been
reviewed, the applicant will be sent an initial status update to their preferred method of
contact as indicated on their application. This status update will confirm that their
application has been received and what documentation may be needed to consider the
application complete. This is often the biggest factor in application delays. If all
information is not present and complete, the application can NOT go to the next step.

4. Your file is complete:
Once all documents have been received (including test scores and state/federal background
reports from the Department of Public Safety), the Licensing Examiner will do a final review
to make sure the file is complete. When this is verified, the application file will be sent to
the Board of Massage Therapists for review and a vote.

5. Application is sent to the board for review:
The Board of Massage Therapists reviews applications every other week. Please allow them
10 business days to render their votes.

6. The board votes on applications:
There are four possible outcomes to this process:

1. Licensed Approved! A status update letting applicants know the good news will be sent
along with notice that the license is active as of that day. A hard copy will be mailed to
the address on file within 5 business days.

2. License approved pending... This means the board needs to see additional information
in order to make a decision. Applicant will be notified of this outcome by their preferred



246

method of contact. Once the applicant has submitted the requested information, the
board will reconsider the application.

3. Application “tabled”... This means that the board could not reach a majority vote. The
application review will be put on hold until the next scheduled board meeting. The
applicant will be notified of this status by via their preferred method of contact.

4. License denied. The board decided by a majority vote to deny the applicant a license.
This is always accompanied by the statute which the board bases its denial on. Applicant
will be given the option to appeal if they choose. Applicant will be notified of this
outcome by certified mail.

*If a file needs to be sent to Investigations for further review this timeline does not apply. Files sent to
Investigations will be put on hold until case clearance has been received, which depends largely on how
busy the department is. Applicant will be notified via their preferred method of contact by the Licensing
Examiner if this happens and they will be contacted by the board’s investigator for follow-up.

4. How do | get my transcripts if my school has closed?

The board must receive official transcripts directly from the institution or agency they are coming from
when applying for licensure. If your school has closed, state agencies normally assume responsibility for
those transcripts. Please contact the state licensing agency for more information on where your
transcripts are housed.

In Alaska, the Alaska Commission on Post-Secondary Education houses transcripts for closed schools.
Please use their Transcript Request Form (link) to request the records be sent to the Board of Massage
Therapists.

5. What are board-approved schools or credentialing organizations?

The Board of Massage Therapists does not approve specific schools.
State statute defines what constitutes an approved school:

AS 08.61.100 states that “approved massage school” is a massage therapy school or program that has:

e an authorization to operate from the Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education or a

similar entity in another state or

e is accredited by a nationally recognized accrediting agency.

6. What exams are board-approved?

The Board of Massage Therapists recognizes:

e Federation of State Massage Therapy Boards (MBLEX) as the only exam currently
administered.

¢ National Certification Examination for Therapeutic Massage and Bodywork
(NCETMB/NCETM) (only if completed prior to February 1, 2015)



247

7. | have completed a massage program, but it was less than the required hours, can | still apply?

The Board of Massage Therapists has defined what massage curriculum should consist of to be
considered for licensure in Alaska. This definition allows for someone who has deficiencies in education
be allowed to complete the rest of their hours (with board approval) to be considered for licensure.

This curriculum breakdown can be found in the 'Important Information' box on the Board of Massage
Therapy Webpage or in Statutes and Regulations under 12 AAC 79.140

8. What do application fees pay for?

$200 application fee:
Used directly to process your applications. Applications and supporting documents will not be reviewed
without it. Is non-refundable once an initial status update has been sent.

$290 licensing fee:
Used directly to issue your license. A license cannot be issued until it is received. In most cases, the
licensing fee can be requested to be refunded as long as a license has not been issued.

$60 fingerprint processing fee:
Used directly for the processing of your fingerprint card to generate background check reports.
Is non-refundable once your fingerprints have been mailed to the Department of Public Safety.

Some additional information about what your fees are used for are:

e The Division must create, publish, and manage licensing application forms and fees, which
entail adherence to the state’s recordkeeping, security, payment, and refund policies and
procedures.

e Requirement of licensees to meet professional fithess standards, which are evaluated by the
license examiner and referred to the agency’s investigative unit, if necessary for further
review.

e Enforcement of disciplinary sanctions available to the agency if a licensee violates the state
licensing statutes or regulations or individual practices athletic training without a license.
Because state law requires all costs of a licensing program to be borne by the licensees of
that program (AS 08.01.065), any investigative, attorney, or appeal expenses of the state
will be recovered in the licensing fee.

e AS08.61 defers to the board to adopt necessary regulations for management of the
licensing program. This requires board and investigator travel, legal support, and other
resources the board and division need to comply with the expectations of law. The Alaska
Administrative Code prescribes the requirements for public notice and adoption of agency
regulations—the cost of which is borne by the licensing program.

e Fingerprinting is required for all initial applicants as well as once every 3 licensing cycles (6
years) for therapists renewing their licenses. The Department of Public Safety sets fees and
processes fingerprints to obtain a report of criminal justice information under AS 12.62 and
a national criminal history record check under AS 12.62.400. This process is more
comprehensive than a state background check, so it requires additional cost and time.



248

The FBI does not permit reuse of fingerprints or their resulting background checks.

For more information about the Massage Therapists Board financial breakdown, please review
the Board of Massage Therapists Annual Report.

9. Why do | have to submit a new fingerprint card for renewal or reinstatement of my license?

Federal background reports can only be generated by a fingerprint card. The cards are sent for analysis
and destroyed after the report is generated. This means that a new card is required upon renewal.

Alaska Statute 08.61.030(5) and AS 08.61.050(5) that pertains to qualification and renewals both state
that an applicant must be fingerprinted to qualify for initial licenses and once every 3 renewal cycles.
This has been required so the board can review the most up to date criminal background report for
individuals.

10. Who is not required to be licensed but performs massage-adjacent techniques?
As per AS 08.61.080 Exceptions to application of chapter.

This chapter does not apply to a

(1) person licensed in the state under a statute outside this chapter who performs massage therapy
within the scope of practice for which the person's license was issued;

(2) person who, while acting in an official capacity as an employee of the United States government,
performs massage therapy;

(3) person who is licensed, registered, or certified in another state, territory, the District of Columbia, or
a foreign country while the person is temporarily

(A) practicing massage therapy in this state in connection with teaching a course related to massage
therapy; or

(B) consulting with a person licensed under this chapter;

(4) student enrolled in an approved massage school or course of study who is completing a clinical
requirement for graduation under the general supervision of a person licensed under this chapter if the
student is clearly identified as a student while performing massage therapy services on members of the
public and is not compensated for the massage therapy services;

(5) person only performing massage therapy on members of the person's family;

(6) person only performing techniques that do not involve contact with the body of another person;

(7) person only performing techniques that involve resting the hands on the surface of the body of
another person without delivering pressure to or manipulating the person's soft tissues;

(8) person only performing services such as herbal body wraps, skin exfoliation treatments, or the
topical application of products to the skin for beautification purposes when the services do not involve
direct manipulation of the soft tissues of the body;

(9) person only performing massage therapy for the athletic department of an institution maintained by
public funds of the state or a political subdivision of the state or only practicing massage therapy for the
athletic department of a school or college approved by the board using recognized national professional
standards;



249

(10) person engaged only in the practice of structural integration for restoring postural balance and
functional ease by integrating the body in gravity using a system of fascial manipulation and awareness
who has graduated from a program or is a current member of an organization recognized by the
International Association of Structural Integrators, including the Rolf Institute of Structural Integration;
(11) person using only light touch, words, and directed movement to deepen awareness of existing
patterns of movement in the body as well as to suggest new possibilities of movement or to affect the
energy systems;

(12) person performing only the traditional practices of Native American traditional healers;

(13) person practicing only the manipulation of the soft tissues of the hands, feet, or ears and not
holding out to be a massage therapist.

11. Can an applicant work while their license is in process or pending?
No. No one may practice as a massage therapist without a current and unrestricted license issued by the
State of Alaska.

12. If an applicant is denied for a license and appeals the decision, can they practice in the meantime?

No. No one may practice as a massage therapist without a current and unrestricted license issued by the
State of Alaska.

13. Is a licensed massage therapist required to have liability insurance?

It is not a requirement that massage therapists carry liability insurance. However, the Board of Massage
Therapists strongly recommends all therapists carry liability insurance to protect yourself, your
business and your clients.

14. How do | renew my license?

All massage therapy licenses expire on September 30 of odd number years, no matter when an
application was issued. Once a license expires, it MUST be renewed in order to continue/return to
performing massage therapy.

The Renewal Application can be found on the Board of Massage Therapists Applications and Forms
Webpage.

To renew your license:
e Fill out the current renewal application and pay the licensing fee (If a license was issued on
or before September 30th of even numbered years applicant will pay $290. If a license was
issued on or after October 1st of even numbered years the fee is $145).

e Applicant must attest they have a current CPR Certificate.

e Applicant must attest that they have completed the required amount of continuing
education for the previous licensing period - 16 continuing education credits, 2 of which
must be in Ethics. The ethics courses need to be completed every other cycle. For example
they will need to be submitted for the following renewals( 2021, 2025, 2029, 2033, 2037...)

e If required for that licensing period, applicant must submit fingerprints. (DPS may not keep
fingerprints on file, and will not accept a card more than one year old, therefore a new set is
required to initiate a background check) with the $60.00 processing fee



250

15. What are the continuing education requirements?

Continuing Education:

e All continuing education must be completed prior to the submission of a renewal
application.

e All licensed massage therapists must complete 16 hours* of continuing education, 2 of
which must be in Ethics.

e Please review the “Unacceptable Continuing Education List” available on the Board of
Massage Therapists Website prior to taking courses.

e Continuing education must be completed through a:

o Regionally or nationally accredited institution of higher education...approved by
the board as directly related to the skills and knowledge required for the
practice of massage therapy (and includes a bloodborne pathogens/universal
precautions course).

o Local, state, or national professional organization that serves the massage
therapy profession such as ABMP, AMTA, FSMTB, NCBTMB)

e CE Certificates must have:
o Name of the licensee.
o Amount of continuing education credit awarded.
o Description of the continuing education.
o Dates of actual participation or successful completion.

o Name, mailing address, and signature of the instructor, sponsor, or other
verifier.

e There will be a random audit of licensees after the renewal period has ended on September
30, of odd numbered years. If the continuing education requirement has not been met, the
board could impose disciplinary sanctions such as remedial classes, fines, consent
agreements and letters of disciplinary action.

e Records must be kept for 4 years from the date hours were obtained.

*According to 12 AAC 79.210(h), applicants for renewal who have been licensed less than 12 months are
not required to submit proof of continuing education.

* Continuing education used to satisfy a consent agreement stemming from an audit or renewal will
not count towards the next licensing period, even if they are completed within that time frame. *

16. Can the board give me permission to teach a continuing education class?

12 AAC 79.210 states that “continuing education must be completed through a board approved massage
therapy or bodywork therapy school or training program, regionally or nationally accredited institution



251

of higher learning, or a local, state, or national professional organization that serves the massage
therapy profession.”

The board interprets the 1st item (board approved massage therapy or bodywork therapy school or
training program) to mean that they can decide if a continuing education course relates to the
profession of massage therapy. If a person wishes to teach a continuing education class, it must still be
approved by an institute of higher learning or a local, state, or national organization that serves the
profession of massage therapy.

17. 1took a continuing education course that was unprofessional, unsatisfactory or not informative.
How do | report that to the board?

If a continuing education course that wasn’t up to par, please send the name of the course, the
instructor’s name and contact information, the sponsor’s name and contact information, the delivery
method (online or in person), the date(s) you attended the course and a description of why the issues
with the class to BoardofMassageTherapists@Alaska.Gov.

18. What if | don’t meet my audit or reinstatement requirements? Do | lose my license?

Licensees who cannot meet their audit or reinstatement requirements will have the option of entering
into a consent agreement with the state of Alaska.

A consent agreement is a legal contract which will stipulate that the licensee will be subject to
mandatory audits for two licensing periods, pay a fine based on each continuing education hour they are
deficient, make up any continuing education they are missing, and have a disciplinary action on their
record.

19. If a license lapses, can it still be renewed?

If a license was not renewed by September 30 of an odd numbered year, that license is currently lapsed.
This means that it is illegal to work as a massage therapist in Alaska until it is reinstated. If it has been
less than 3 years since a license has lapsed, it may be renewed/reinstated. After three years a new
application is necessary.

To reinstate a license:

e Fill out the renewal application and pay the licensing fee (if the license was issued on or
before September 30th of even nhumbered years, the fee is $290. If the license was issued
on or after October 1st of even numbered years, then the fee is $145).

e Submit proof of a current CPR certificate.

e Submit proof of 16 hours (two of which must be in Ethics) of acceptable continuing
education between the dates of October 1 and September 30 of the preceding licensing
period. (odd numbered, 2 year period: e.g.: 2017-2019, 2019-2021, 2025-2027) CEU’s must
be from a board approved school or program, board approved and accredited institution of



252

L

higher education, or professional organization that serves the massage profession (12 AAC
79.210).

Submit a set of fingerprints if indicated on the application with the $60.00 processing fee.

Continuing Education
Massage Therapists licenses lapsed September 30t of odd numbered years:

All licensed massage therapists must have completed 16 hours* (two of which must be in
Ethics) of continuing education for the previous licensing period between October 1 and
September 30 of odd numbered years.

All continuing education must have been completed prior to the submission of renewal
application.

The “Unacceptable Continuing Education List” is available on the Board of Massage
Therapists Website.

Continuing education must have been completed through a:

o Regionally or nationally accredited institution of higher education...approved by
the board as directly related to the skills and knowledge required for the
practice of massage therapy (and includes a bloodborne pathogens/universal
precautions course)

Local, state, or national professional organization that serves the massage
therapy profession such as ABMP, AMTA, FSMTB, NCBTMB)

[®]

CE Certificates must have:

Name of the licensee

[®]

o Amount of continuing education credit awarded
o Description of the continuing education
o Dates of actual participation or successful completion

o Name, mailing address, and signature of the instructor, sponsor, or other
verifier.

There will be a random audit of licensees after the renewal period has ended on September
30 of renewal years. If the continuing education requirement has not been met, the board
could impose disciplinary sanctions such as remedial classes, fines, consent agreements and
letters of disciplinary action.

Records must be kept for 4 years from the date hours were obtained.

*According to 12 AAC 79.210(h), applicants for renewal who have been licensed less than 12 months are
not required to submit proof of continuing education.

*Continuing education used to satisfy a consent agreement stemming from an audit or renewal will
not count towards the next licensing period, even if they are completed within that time frame. *

After all the documents and fees have been received, a reinstatement application will go to the board
for review. The board reviews applications twice a month. Please allow them 10 business days to
render a decision.

20. Definition of Moral Turpitude



253

12 AAC 79.910 (insert link) provides a list of convictions the board takes into deeper consideration.
These convictions automatically get an additional level of review, and the division provides the board
with records that help the board determine if the conviction effects an applicants ability to practice
safely and effectively.

21. How does the board determine fines and/or disciplinary action.

The board takes disciplinary measures very seriously. All resources available to the board will be used to
gather information before a decision is made. The board uses a disciplinary matrix (real link? Current
one is broken) to decide if a fine, reprimand or penalty is appropriate and to keep decisions consistent
and fair for every licensee.

22. What is the Question here?

The Board of Massage Therapists is tasked by the State of Alaska to protect public safety. If a criminal
history is determined by the board to NOT impact the applicant’s ability to practice competently and
safely, they will not be denied a license for their criminal history if all convictions are disclosed properly
on your application.

PLEASE NOTE: It is critical that applicants disclose any convictions on their application. Omitting
convictions or pending charges will automatically require the division to send the application to
investigations, which will result in a substantially longer processing time for the application.

23. What do | do if | know that someone is practicing without a license?

If you see or hear about someone practicing without a license or practicing outside of their scope of
practice, please contact Investigations by filling out a Request for Contact (link) form located on the
Investigations Webpage or by calling 907-269-8174. (link)

24. What do | do if | see someone using advertising of a sexual nature to promote their massage
business?

Using sexual advertising for a massage business is not only unprofessional but it undermines the
profession.

AS 08.61.060(3) states that the board may impose disciplinary sanctions under AS 08.01.075 on a person
licensed under this chapter if the board finds that the licensee advertised massage therapy services in a
false or misleading manner. Additionally, the Code of Ethics for licensees’ states: “I will not, in any
circumstances, initiate or engage in sexual conduct, activities, advertising or sexualizing behavior
involving a client, even if the client attempts to sexualize the relationship.” Engaging in this behavior will
result in disciplinary action for COE violations and for false/misleading advertising.

25. Must | also hold a business license in order to practice massage therapy in Alaska?

If you are an employee of a massage therapy related business (e.g., doctors office, chiropractic clinic,
day spa) it is not necessary to hold a business license.

If you are an independent contractor or a business owner in Alaska, you must hold an active business
license. You may apply for an Alaska business license on the Alaska Business Licensing Webpage (link)

26. | am a Rolfer who WANTS a massage therapy license. Can | apply?



254

The Board of Massage Therapists has determined that applicants who only have a Rolfing education do
not qualify for licensure as a massage therapist as per AS 08.61.030(3A). The board recognizes that
Rolfing is a massage-adjacent profession and as such, created what it considers to be the definition of an
entry level Massage Therapy education with a curriculum breakdown. (link) This allows an applicant who
may have attended a single modality school (e.g., Rolfers) to compare their education to the required
curriculum and in what areas additional schooling may be needed in order to be granted a license. (link)

27. Why can | NOT contact the Board directly?

The board is appointed by the Governor and all members fall under the rules for the Open Meeting Act.
What this means to the public that the board cannot have contact, discuss board business, and/or
correspond about board business in any way with the public.

If you need to get information to the board or have questions that you would like to have the board
address, you can do one of 2 things:

1. Write an email to the licensing examiner (link) and request that your email be presented to the
Board at its next quarterly board meeting.

2. Speak at a board meeting during the public comment period. You can call in or be physically
present. The board’s meeting agendas are always posted on their home page (link) with the
public comment time available on the agenda.

28. How do | attend a board meeting or teleconference?

The meeting schedule is posted on the Board of Massage Therapists Meetings and Agendas Webpage. If
you would like to attend an in-person meeting, it will be at one of two locations:

1. Juneau- State Office Building, 333 Willoughby Ave, 9t floor. See agenda for room number.
2. Anchorage- Robert Atwood Building, 550 W. 7" Ave. See agenda for room number.

If you would like to attend via teleconference or zoom, the information or link will be listed in the
agenda.

Persons wishing to address the board should reference the agenda for the allotted time for Public
Comment. Anyone who wishes to speak during the Public Comment period is encouraged (but not
required) to sign up to speak by emailing the board examiner.

*Note: Any licensed massage therapist that attends at least 80% of a regularly scheduled Board Meeting
can receive 1 continuing education credit that will apply towards their next biennial license renewal.
Please contact the licensing examiner (link) for additional details.

29. Are there any conflict-of-interest rules for state board members?

Ethical considerations and requirements for appointed board members are governed by the Alaska
Executive Ethics Act. A wealth of information (among other key responsibilities) is included in the board
member orientation manual. The rules for conflicts of interest can be found:



255

*Main Ethics Act Page
*Board Information
*Procedures

30. Where can | find information on the Standards of Practice, Code of Ethics, and Establishment
Standards of Operations?

Please refer to the Board of Massage Therapists Code of Ethics(link), Standards of Practice(link), and
Establishment Standards of Operation(link) on the board’s website.

31. Maintaining Records

The Board often gets questions about Standards of Practice #2- “Maintain a record of daily clientele
including name and date of service and adequate progress notes when applicable. (link)

Therapists must keep a daily log of clients and patients. This log will be made available to legal or
investigative staff for the division if requested.

Licensed massage therapists are not expected to keep detailed chart notes for walk in/cash pay clients
but a log/record of daily clients must still be maintained per SOP #2.

Therapists must keep chart notes in patient files for patients presenting with a prescription and
diagnosis from a clinician. Charting for files in clinical settings are to remain with the office where care
was provided and should not be removed by therapists. Therapists should comply with all applicable
HIPAA, insurance and regulatory requirements.

(HIPAA link)

32.CBD oil

Board of Massage Therapists believes that the use of CBD oil is within the scope of practice for massage
therapists in Alaska so long as therapists are in compliance with Alaska state law. The Division of
Agriculture has created and implemented rules and oversight for the use and creation of hemp products
for the State of Alaska. Compliance and usage information can be found at
http://plants.alaska.gov/industrialhemp.htm (link)

33. Massage Establishments

As of March 2020, Massage Establishments are required to register with the Board of Massage
Therapists.

Massage Establishments are defined as a fixed or mobile place of business that engages in, conducts, or
permits massage or massage therapy to be conducted for any form of compensation or uses the word
“massage” in any solicitation or advertisement. This definition also applies to establishments that have
employees who are massage therapists.



Am | considered a Massage Establishment?

A business owner who also holds a license in any of the following professions is exempt from having to
register as a Massage Establishment:

Acupuncturist

Advanced practice registered nurse

Chiropractor

Direct-entry midwife

Massage therapist

Naturopath

Physician, osteopath, mobile intensive care paramedic or physician assistant
Physical or occupational therapist

This means if you own or work for an above licensed facility or professional (either as an employee or
independent contractor) these businesses do NOT have to register as a Massage Establishment. If you
own a business who has massage therapy employees AND you are NOT on the list of exemptions; you
must register your business as a Massage Establishment.

34. Who is responsible for costs and paperwork for a Massage Establishment?

The owner of the establishment is responsible for filing, paying for and maintaining any documents
necessary to follow 12 AAC 79.930

256



257

From: *

To: Board of Massage Therapists (CED sponsored)
Subject: Complaint for the meeting

Date: Saturday, June 11, 2022 11:41:26 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello, can you please forward this email for the board to address in the meeting? I am going to try to attend via
zoom but am not sure if it is going to be possible with my schedule. Thanks

To the Alaska massage board,

I would like to share my personal
Experience I had while applying to be a therapist in alaska.

In September 2020 I reached out to the board with a clarification email to help me understand the license process.
The phone number was not being answered at the time even when I tried to call once a week. FOUR months later in
January I finally received a reply from Emily Sullivan.

She said there are two paths to licensure

1. Credentials: You must have an active, unrestricted license in another state to practice as a massage therapist. The
state that you are licensed in must meet or exceed the requirements in Alaska which include a completion of at least
625 hours from a state approved/ nationally accredited massage program AND the successful completion of a
national massage competency exam (NCBTMB or MBLEX).

2. Examination: You completed a nationally accredited/state approved massage school of at least 625 hours AND
you have passed a national massage competency exam (NCBTMB or MBLEX).

I was concerned that I only had 500 massage school hours from Florida and wanted to make sure I would not have
to enroll in a school for the other 125. I have an active New Mexico license that is a state with 650 hours. In the
option one it didn’t say anything about needing to go to school in that state. It just said that you had an “active
unrestricted license™” from a state . I wrote back :

Hi Emily,

Iam

Not sure we are understanding eachother. I originally did my school in Florida (500) however I have a current
license in New Mexico (650). Am I able to go off the New Mexico license and not enroll in school?

Thank you for helping me to understand

Emily then replied:

If you currently hold a license in New Mexico, you can apply by credentials and have the board review your
application once it is complete.

I still felt like I wasn’t getting a clear yes or no answer and wanted something solid on whether I could apply and
get through on my New Mexico license alone and not need to enroll in a school program. I was very clear about that
in every interaction. I did not want to waste time (non refundable) money and energy if it ended in the outcome of
needing to go to school.

In late January 2021 I called her and finally got through. She assured me that between my experience, all the
licenses I have and the fact that I have the New Mexico one which is higher (650) I should be good to go. She
clearly said that the board will take all of these factors into consideration and that I should not worry since I hold an
active license. I asked if I would need to send in my school transcripts or my NCTCMB results . She said no



258

because I would be applying by credentials.

In October 2021 I began the process of getting all my state verifications (Florida , idaho, New Mexico, Arizona )
Each of these cost money and time - $200 in total

I had also set up several job interviews . I bought my tickets to alaska and prepared to move there on the good faith
that this process will not fail me after being reassured by Emily.

In November 2021 I got my fingerprints $40 and paid all the fees for licensure . paid to notarize the forms ., paid to
have passport size photo taken and paid to send off to the board

In December 2021, I interviewed with several alaska employers, and 6 jobs were offered.

In January 2022 I get an email saying from Reid Bowman that says I need to send school transcripts in. I was
confused as this was explained to me

Previously that I didn’t need them. Still I send them in ($40 more spent for this)along with almost 200 additional
hours of CEUs.

I also inquire as to what happened with New Mexicos verification as I thought this license was what was going to
get me through. I was told the verification didn’t back up the hours. I ask if I could have New Mexico write in to
vouch those hours? She said to go ahead and send it. I have New Mexico write in that they themselves verified the
extra 150 hours for me and can vouch on my behalf.

In March 2022 After 2 months of not hearing back . I follow up . I am told that my hours are not going to be enough
and I need a massage school approved 125 hours. I am told that my CEUS will not count as education.

I have a lot of back and forth emails with Reid asking What could I possibly leamn in a classroom setting with
students for 125 hours besides spending money and time? Why do you have applicants pay to send in several state
licenses if they don’t even matter in the end since you are only going off education ? What other profession would
you ask someone who has practiced for 20 years successfully in many states without any discretionary issues go
back to a basic training program? Reid says that while she cannot disagree with my logic those are the rules. She
told me there is a board meeting I can attend and discuss possible rule changes but there is nothing else she can do to
move my license forward without those hours.

In Mid April 2022 I get a rejection letter for my fingerprints. I will remind you that my fingerprints were sent in in
NOVEMBER. It took the board 5 months out of the 6 month period I get allocated to keep my application pending
to tell me this.

Why was I only being told they are rejected now? Now , even on a good day if I can get the fingerprints sent in right
away, I will still have 2-3 months or more wait again? Then the 6 month period of my application is now stale and
I have to redo it.

I am told not only do they need to be redone , but if I can’t get anything done by mid May, a new application will
need to be filled out along with fresh new STATE VERIFICATIONS again. WHY? Again, you are not accepting
my state verifications so why am I doing this again other then to just spend more money and push paper around?
What would of changed in 6 months with these license verifications that I already sent in? These are states I don’t
even work in any more and haven’t for years and so the information is the same.

It’s important to note here that the rejection on the fingerprint was stamped from the end of February. I wasn’t told
until the middle of April. So that is over 2 more months of more wasted time. Even though this backlog in informing
me is 100% the internal fault of the board I was told I cannot get an extension for my application.

This left me feeling angry and bitter. You have individuals who are trying to make a life in Alaska and are treated as
just applications and not the people behind them. This is my livelihood, my way of earning money to live, to eat to
support myself. Alaska is a place that requires a lot of planning and money to move to. I felt my time and money
was wasted and not respected. You have employers who are looking for candidates like me who can’t move forward
with these rules. More importantly, even though Emily no longer works with the agency. she gave me information
and reassurance that led me to believe this was a done deal. I was very very clear in all correspondence that I did not
want to even apply if it ended with me needing to enroll into a school.

Even if I wanted to invest and go to school in alaska , at the very few locations available, (Fairbanks is now without
a school so my only option is anchorage) it would not be enough for my application to stay active as pending . I will
be in an endless cycle of trying to keep up things expiring and required. Frankly I don’t have the money to wait in



259

alaksa for months for this process to happen all over again. I have uprooted my life to move there and I am
Not able to work in my profession . In my opinion It feels like the board doesnt want people to work there. Right
now only applicants from 15 states would be be able to be accepted with the way the current education rules are.

I propose a rule change to allow experience and time “actively * licensed to be a relevant factor and path to
licensure. If the point of a license is to make sure that the public is protected with someone with experience then
this / or state verifications should be a way to licensure. Right now it feels like it is only in the massage programs
and schools best interest. In my opinion there is nothing that a massage training program could offer me in
exchange that hundreds of hours of CEUS and decades of experience can. What exactly am I going to learn in these
magic 125 hours? Why would CEUS that are regulated and a process to get approved for not be counted as
education? Therapists use CEUs to learn advanced modalities that aren’t even taught in schools.

Right now in Alaska , someone can graduate with 650 total hours under them, have only massaged people in school
under teacher guidance and can work right away. They have no massage work experience and have not taken any
CEUs yet. They have not come across the many types of bodies, contraindications and ethical situations they will
encounter in their career.

Yet with all my credentials and years, I cannot get a license in Alaska due to the rules the board has set up.

T understand the importance of licensing and regulations but I really think you have to also take other factors into
consideration when reviewing an applicant .

I would still like to work in Alaska but was only planning on doing it seasonally for a few months a year. Moving to
anchorage to enroll into a program for 125 hours is not a possibility for me. Can you please take my case as an
individual and grant a license or full refund?

Thank you for your valuable time

Sent from my iPhone



260

From: -

To: Bowman, Reid T (CED); Board of Massage Therapists (CED sponsored)
Subject: Please review at board meeting.

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 1:32:06 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from
ancienthealingpractice@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

I wanted to understand if Acupressure, Tuina, Ayurvedic and similar systems of
bodywork; that are primarily focused on meridian, channels, energy point and healing through
direct manipulation for the purpose of restoring energy flow based, using eastern thought,
need to be licensed.

I have noticed a number of local Alaskan business performing eastern healing arts have
been in operation for a long time and do not have a professional license, for example
Relaxation Acupressure has over 8 employees practicing both tuina and anmo and the do not
have a massage therapy license (I have not been able to locate even one license let alone 8
under their business name). Another would be Zen Acupressure (I have copied the links to
them below). ROBIN'S SONG ACUPRESSURE & HERBAL THERAPY

Please explain what Exception this falls under or how the definition does not apply.

Below I have included Sec. 08.61.100. Definitions of massage and Sec. 08.61.080.
Exceptions to application of chapter.

(5) "practice of massage therapy" means the provision, for compensation, of a service
mvolving the systematic

manipulation and treatment of the soft tissues, mcluding the muscular and connective tissues
of the human body, to

enhance the functions of those tissues and promote relaxation and well-being; in this
paragraph, "manipulation and

treatment"

(A) includes manual techniques applied with the mntent to physically affect local soft tissues,
such as

pressure, friction, stroking, percussion, kneading, vibration, muscular assessment by palpation,
range of motion for

purposes of demonstrating muscle exertion for muscle flexibility, nonspecific stretching, and
application of superficial

heat, cold, water, lubricants, or salts;

(B) does not include diagnosis, the prescription of drugs or medicines, the practice of physical
therapy,

attempts to manipulate any articulation of the body or spine, or mobilization of these
articulations by use of a thrusting

force.

Sec. 08.61.080. Exceptions to application of chapter. This chapter does not apply to a
(1) person licensed in the state under a statute outside this chapter who performs massage



261

therapy within the

scope of practice for which the person's license was issued;

(2) person who, while acting in an official capacity as an employee of the United States
government, performs

massage therapy;

(3) person who is licensed, registered, or certified in another state, territory, the District of
Columbia, or a

foreign country while the person is temporarily

(A) practicing massage therapy in this state in connection with teaching a course related to
massage therapy;

or

(B) consulting with a person licensed under this chapter;

(4) student enrolled in an approved massage school or course of study who 1s completing a
clinical requirement

for graduation under the general supervision of a person licensed under this chapter if the
student is clearly identified

as a student while performing massage therapy services on members of the public and is not
compensated for the

massage therapy services;

(5) person only performing massage therapy on members of the person's family;

(6) person only performing techniques that do not involve contact with the body of another
person;

(7) person only performing techniques that involve resting the hands on the surface of the
body of another

person without delivering pressure to or manipulating the person's soft tissues;

(8) person only performing services such as herbal body wraps, skin exfoliation treatments, or
the topical

application of products to the skin for beautification purposes when the services do not involve
direct manipulation of

the soft tissues of the body;

(9) person only performing massage therapy for the athletic department of an institution
maintained by public

funds of the state or a political subdivision of the state or only practicing massage therapy for
the athletic department

of a school or college approved by the board using recognized national professional standards;
(10) person engaged only in the practice of structural integration for restoring postural balance
and functional

ease by integrating the body in gravity using a system of fascial manipulation and awareness
who has graduated from

a program or is a current member of an organization recognized by the International
Association of Structural

Integrators, including the Rolf Institute of Structural Integration;

(11) person using only light touch, words, and directed movement to deepen awareness of
existing patterns of

movement in the body as well as to suggest new possibilities of movement or to affect the
energy systems;

(12) person performing only the traditional practices of Native American traditional healers;
(13) person practicing only the manipulation of the soft tissues of the hands, feet, or ears and
not holding out to

be a massage therapist.



https://www.simon.com/mall/anchorage-5th-avenue-mall/stores/zen-acupressure
https://www.facebook.com/Relaxation-Acupressure-1772344873040296/
https://www.facebook.com/people/Juneau-acupressure/100055736202550/

262





